
Technical and Bibliographic Notes /

The Institute has attempted to obtain the best original
copy available for filming. Features of this copy which
may be bibliographically unique, which may alter any of
the images in the reproduction, or which may
significantly change the usual method of filming are
checked below.

D Coloured covers /
Couverture de couleur

D Covers damaged /
Couverture endommagée

D Covers restored and/or laminated I
Couverture restaurée et/ou pelliculée

Cover title missing / Le titre de couverture manque

D Coloured maps / Cartes géographiques en couleur

D Coloured ink (i.e. other than blue or black) /
Encre de couleur (i.e. autre que bleue ou noire)

D Coloured plates and/or illustrations /
Planches et/ou illustrations en couleur

Bound with other material /
Relié avec d'autres documents

D Only edition available /
Seule édition disponible

Tight binding may cause shadows or distortion along
interior margin / La reliure serrée peut causer de
l'ombre ou de la distorsion le long de la marge
intérieure.

Blank leaves added during restorations may appear
within the text. Whenever possible, these have been
omitted from filming / Il se peut que certaines pages
blanches ajoutées lors d'une restauration
apparaissent dans le texte, mais, lorsque cela était
possible, ces pages n'ont pas été filmées.

Additional comments / Cover title pa
Commentaires supplémentaires: book but filme

This item is filmed at the reduction ratio checked below /
Ce document est filmé au taux de réduction indiqué ci-dessous.

1Ox 14x 18x

Notes techniques et bibliographiques

L'institut a microfilmé le meilleur exemplaire qu'il lui a
été possible de se procurer. Les détails de cet exem-
plaire qui sont peut-être uniques du point de vue bibli-
ographique, qui peuvent modifier une image reproduite,
ou qui peuvent exiger une modification dans la métho-
de normale de filmage sont indiqués ci-dessous.

Coloured pages / Pages de couleur

Pages damaged / Pages endommagées

C Pages restored and/or laminated /
Pages restaurées et/ou pelliculées

Pages discoloured, stained or foxed I
Pages décolorées, tachetées ou piquées

w_w7

w
w

Pages detached / Pages détachées

Showthrough / Transparence

Quality of print varies /
Qualité inégale de l'impression

includes supplementary material /
Comprend du matériel supplémentaire

Pages wholly or partially obscured by errata slips,
tissues, etc., have been refilmed to ensure the best
possible image / Les pages totalement ou
partiellement obscurcies par un feuillet d'errata, une
pelure, etc., ont été filmées à nouveau de façon à
obtenir la meilleure image possible.

Opposing pages with varying colouration or
discolourations are filmed twice to ensure the best
possible image / Les pages s'opposant ayant des
colorations variables ou des décolorations sont
filmées deux fois afin d'obtenir la meilleure image
possible.

ge is bound in as last page in
d as first page on fiche.

22x 26x 30>,

11 x i 61 10 14 18 -T - 32x-1 1 -7- 1 1k
32x12x 16x 28x20x 24x



oe
p
'0

'4 P
- z
zr>
"> t~o

mo- e~
p

p =
p o
o- 0
c <*~

'le



UNITED STATES. No. 2 (1881).

FURTBER CORRESPONDENCE

REDS11ECTING THE

OCCURRENCES

AT

FORTUNE BAY, NEWFOUNDILAND,

AND

OTHER PLACES.

[In continuation of " United States No. 1 (1881)."]

Presented to both Houses of Parliament by Command of Her Majesty.
1881.

LONDON:

PRINTED BY HARRISON AND SONS.

[C.-3059.J Price 1s. 2id.



LIST OP PAPIERS.

No.
1. Mr. Welh to tle Mi\arquis of Salisbury

One Inclo;ure.
2. Thle larqis of Salisbury to Mr. Hoppin. .
2. ''he \larquis f Saisbury to Sir E. Thornton
4. Sir J. Pannefoto to Mr. lerbert
5. Mr. \\'inlfield to Sir J. Pauncefote

One Inclosure.
G, The Secret iry to le Admiralty ta Lord Tenterden..

Three IncI'eu'res.
7. The i\I:rqi<s of .imrv to Sir E. Thornton
8. Mr. lìanston to Lord Tenterden

Ei7lht lnclo>e:tis.
9. 'ie S(retarv to \nxmrahtv to Lord Tenterden .

' ne 1xnrlosure.
10. Mr. Bran-omln to 'o:d Tenterden

One- luclosure.
11. Mr. Boramnn to tl Trd 'Iterden

Seven Icloroe.
12. The \larinis of Mishnry to Sir E. Thornton
13. Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote

Ten Inclosuxres.
14. Mr. Lister to Mr. 1Herbert
15. Mr. Lister to Mr. ler-bert
16. Mr. Herbert to Mr. Lister
17. The Marquis of Slisbury to Mr. Hoppin..
18. Mr. Hloppin ta tho Marquis of Salisbury
19. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville

Two Inclosures.
20. Sir J. Pauncefote to LMr. Herbert
21. Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote

One inclosure.
22. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
23. Mr. Loweil to Earl Granville .

24. Sir E. Thoruton to Earl Granville
25. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
26. Sir J. Pauncefote ta Mr. Herbert
27. Earl Granville to Mr. Lowell
28. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville

One Inclosure.
29. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville

Four Inclosures.
30. Mr. Herbert ta Sir J. Pauncefote

Two Inclosures.
31. Mr. Wingfield to Sir J. Pauneefote

One Inclosure.
32. Mr. Drummond ta Earl Granville

One Inclosure.
33. Sir J. Pauncefota to Mr. Herbert
.4. Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Wingfield
35. Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Wingfield
36. Mr. Wingfield ta Sir J. Pauncefote
37. Mr. Wingfield ta Sir J. Pauncefote

Two Inclosures.
38. Mr. Wingfield to Sir J. Pauncefote

Three Inclosures.
39. Farl Granville to Mr. Lowell
40. Earl Granville to Mr. Drummond
41. Mr. Lowell ta Earl Granville
42. Mr. Drummond to Earl Granville

Two Inclosures.
43. Mr. Meade to Sir J. Pauncefote

Two Inclosures.
44. Sir 3. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert
45. Earl Granville to Mr. Drumnond
46. Mr. Bramaton to Sir J. Pauncefote

Five Inclosures.

1780]

page
August 13, 1879 1

August 23, - 2
Au.Lust 28, - 2
August 28, - 2
September 3, - 2

September 16, - 3

September 23, - 4
Septemnber 26, - 4

October 1, - 8

October 2, - 9

October 4, - 9

October 11, - 13
October 16, - 13

*.November 5, - 19
November 8, - 19
December :10, - 19
December 17,- 20
December 18,- 20
May 24, 1880 20

.June 7,- 2
June 7,- 23

June 9,- 2&
June 12,- 24
May 3,- 24
June 17,- 24
June 17,- 24
June 18,- 25
June 7,- 25

June 14,- 30

S eptember 17, - 44

October 1, - 50

September 20, - 51

October
October
October
October
October

11, -
11, -

12, -
19, -
23, -

. October 23, - 54

October
October
October
October

27, -
28, -
28, -
18,-

.. November 4, - 58

.. November 8, - 59
.. November 9,-- 59

November 27,- 60



LIST -F PAPERS.

LVo.
47. Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote

Two Inclosures.
48. Sir E. Thoriton to Earl Granville
49. Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote

One Inclosure.
50. Mr. Wingrfield to Sir J. Pauncefote

One Inclosure.
51. Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden

Three Inclosures.
52. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
53. Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote
54. Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote

One Inclosure.
55. Mr. Herbert ta Sir J. Pauncefote
56. Sir J. Pauncefote ta Mr. Herbert
57. Mr. Evarts ta Mr. Lowell ..
58. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
59. Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. flerbert
60. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
61. Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville ..

Two Inclosures.
62. Sir E. Thornton ta Earl Granville
63. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
64. Earl Granville tu Sir E. Thornton
65. Earl Granville ta Mr. Lowell .,
66. Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville ..
67. Earl Granville to Mr. Loweil ..
68. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
69. Earl Granville to the Lords Commissioners of the Treasury..
70. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert
71. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert
72. Sir E. Thornton ta Earl Granville
73. Sir F. Thornton ta Earl Granville
74. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
75. Mr. Lowell ta Earl Granville ..
76. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
77. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
78. Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville

One Inclosure.
79. Mr. Lowell ta Earl Granville

One Inclosure.
80. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
81. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
82. Sir E. Thornton ta Earl Granville
83. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
84. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville
85. Mr. Lowell ta Earl Granville

One Inclosure.
86. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert
87. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
88. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
89. Mr. Herbert ta Lord Tenterden
90. Mr. Wingfield ta Lord Tenterden

Two Incl'osures.
91. Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden

Two Inclosures.
92. Earl Granville ta Sir E. Thornton
93. Mr. Bramston ta Lord Tenterden

One Inclosure.
94. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville
95. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert
96. Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden
97. Eril Granville to Sir E. Thornton
98. Lord Tenterden ta Mr. Herbert
99. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville

100. Sir J. Pauncefote ta Mr. Bramston
101. Sir J. Pauncefote ta Mr. Herbert
102. Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden
108. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
104. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville
105. Sir J. Pauncefote ta Mr. Bramston
106. Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote
107. Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Branston
108. Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote
109. Farl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
110. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Bramston
111. ýMr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden
112. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
113. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville

One Inclosure.

Page
... December 8,1880 63

.. December 7, - 63

.. January 7,1881 64

January 14, -

January 15, -

January
January
January

. February
February

. February
February
S February
February
February

February
February
February
February
February
February
February
February
February
February
February
March
March
March
March

,. March
Marchk

.. March

March
March

.. March
March

.. March
.. March

.. March
.. March

March
.. March

March

.. March

.. March

.. March

.. March

.. April

.. April

.. April
.. April
. April

.. April
.. April
.. April

. April
April

, April
.. April
.. April

.. A ril.. ~
.. May
.. May

.. May

15, -

27, -

27, -

12, -

12,-
4,.-

18, -
18, --

21,-
22, -

24,-11, -

26, -

26,-26, -

26, -2, -

26,-
28, -

7, -
2, -

8, -
7,.-

9, -
14, -

15, -

15, -
17, -
17, -
18, -
19,-

25, -

25,- 88
29,- 88

31,-
1, -

2, -

2, -

2, -
4, -

6, -
8, -

11,-
19,-
25, --
22, --
25, --
27, -
27, -
28,.-

3,--
3, .--
3 --
9, -



LIST 0F 1ÂPERS.

No.
114. Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert
115. Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden
116. Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert
117. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert
118. Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterdeu

One Inclosure.
119. Mr. Bramston tn Lord Tenterden ..

One Inclosure.
120. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
121. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
122. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton .. ..
128. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert .. ..
124. Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert
125. Sir J. Pauicefote to Mr. Herbert
126. Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote

One Inclosure.
127. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
128. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville

Two Inclosures.
129. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville

One Inclosure.
130. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert
131. Lord Tenterden to the Lords Commissioners of the Treasury
132. Mr. Cole to Lord Tenterden .. ..
1à3. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville ..

One Inclosure.
134. Lord Tenterden to Sir R. Lingen ..
135. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thoruton .
136. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert ,.

137. Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote ..
Three Inclosures.

138. Lord Tenterden to Sir R. Lingen ..
189. Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert ..
140. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville ..

One Inclosure.
141. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton ..
142. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton
143. Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville ..
144. Sir J. Pauncefote to Sir R. Lingen ..
145. Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden ..
146. Mr. Cole to Eari Granville .. ..
147. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton .
148. Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauneefote .. ..

One Inclosure.
149. Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton .. ..
150. Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert ..

May
May

May
May

May

May
May

. May
May
Vlay
May
May

May
May

May

May
.. .. May

June
June

June
June
June
.June

June
. June

June

June
June

June
June
July

July
.. .. July

Page
6,1881 :'96
7,-- 97
8,-- 97
,-- 98

1x--- 98

il, - 98

13, -- 99
13,- 99
19, - 100
23, - 100
25, - 100
25, - 101
26, - 101

27, - 102
30, - 102

16,- 103

30, - 104
30. -l4
1,- 105
2,- 105

2,- 106
3,- 106
3,- 106

13, - 106

14,- 108
16,- 108

6,- 108

18,- 109
20, -- 109
22, - 109
231-- 109
2, --. 109
30,--- 110

110

7,- 111
1, --- 111



Further Correspondence respecting the Occurrences at Fortune
Bay, Newfoundland, and other places: 1879-81.

[In continuation of " United States No. 1 (1881)."]

No. 1.

Mr. Welsh to the Marquis of Salisbury.--(Received August 15.)

My Lord, London, August 13, 1879.
I AM instructed to bring to the attention of Her Britannie Majesty's Government

the case of the schooner " Mist," Captain Cozzens, of Gloucester, Massachusetts, as made
in the affidavit which accompanies this note.

As therein stated, it appears that Captain Cozzens and his crew, while taking squid
in Conception Bay, Newfoundland, on the Sth July, 1878, were forcibly compelled to
abandon the fishery by the inhabitants of that locality.

This case involves the same violation of the rights secured to the fishermen of the
United States by the Treaty of Washington, 1871, as occurred in the transactions at
Fortune Bay. The amount claimed for damages is 800 dollars.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN WELSH.

Inclosure in No. 1.

Deposition of John Cozzens.

1, JOHN COZZENS, of Gloucester, County of Essex, State of Massachusetts, do
on oath depose and say that in the month of July, about the Sth, I was lying in Broad
Cove, Conception Bay, Newfoundland, in the schooner " Mist," of Gloucester, Massa-
chusetts, of which schooner I was master. I went in for bait myself, and crew commenced
catching squid for bait by use ofjigs. I had taken about 3,000 squid, when the inhabitants
of the place, in about sixty boats, surrounded my vessel and threatened to cut our cable
unless we stopped fishing. Ve were obliged to haul in our jigs and stop fishing, as the
mob outnunbered my crew five to one. At the time the threats were made we were lying
about 300 yards from a lee shore, wind blowing a good breeze, and in case our cable *had
been eut our vessel would have gone on to the rocks and been lost. We could have taken
all the bait we wanted if we had not been stopped by this threatening demonstration.
Mr. Yuck, of Portugal Cove, a Custom-house officer, came on board my vessel and said I
ouglit to have bought my bait of the inhabitants or compromisecl the matter in some way.
The men that came off to my vessel were furious in their threats, and they were
determined to force me to buy bait of them. I considered that I bad a right under thé
Treaty of Washington to catch all the bait I needed. My fishing for bait did not in any
way interfere with the inhabitants ; and the whole cause of their attacking me was to force
me to buy my bait iristead of catching it myself. Finally, I was obliged to buy my bait of
the inhabitants, paying 20 cents per hundred for squid, the action of the inhabitants
rendering the privileges of the Treaty useless to me. I took 30,000 squid in number. I
went in five different times for bait that season, and having been deprived of my rights on
this occasion, I bought all my bait afterward, not daring to fish for it, costing me in time
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and expense 800 dollars. And I herehy claim for my vessel that amount as justly due for
being deprived of my rights under the Treaty, for if I could have been allowed to catch
my own bait, it would have cost me nothing in addition to the expense of the voyage.

(Signed) JOHN COZZENS.
Gloucester, November 23, 1878.

Massachusetts, Essex, S.S.
On the 23rd day of November, A.D. 1878, personally appeared said John Cozzens,

and made oath to the truth of the above affidavit.
Before me,

(Signed) AARON PARsoNs, Notary Public.

No. 2.

The Marquis of Salisbury to Mr. Hoppin.

Sir, Foreign Oflce, August 23, 1879.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of Mr. Welsh's letter of the

13th instant in regard to the case of the schooner " Mist," and I beg leave to acquaint
you, in reply, that the letter in question shall receive the early attention of Her Majesty's
Government.

I am, &c.
(Signed) SALISBURY.

No. 3.

The Marquis of Salisbury to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, August 28, 1879.
I TRANSMIT to you herewith, for your information, copies of correspondence, as

marked in the margin,* in regard to the case of the schooner " Mist."
I amn, &c.

(Signed) SALISBURY.

No. 4.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, August 28, 1879.
I AM directed by the Marquis of Salisbury to transmit herewith, to be laid before

Sir M. Hicks Beach, copies of correspondence, as marked in the margin,* in regard to the
case of the schooner " Mist."

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 5.

Mr. Wingfßeld to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received September 3.)

Sir, Downing Street, September 3, 1879.
I AM directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to acknowledge the receipt

of your letter of the 28th ultimo, inclosing a despatch, with its inclosure, from the United
States' Chargé d'Affaires at this Court in reference to the alleged forcible interference with
Uuted States' fish-ermen in Conception Bay in July 1878.

I am to request that you will inforni the Marquis of Salisbury tbat copies of these
papers have been communicated to the Governor of Newfoundland in a despatch of which

• Nos. I and 2.



a copy is inclosed, with a request that he will obtain from his Goverument a Report upon
the matter.

I am,> &c.
(Signed) EDWARD WINGFIELD.

Inclosure in «No. 5.

Sir M. Hicks Beach tu Governor Sir J. Glover.

Sir, Downing Street, September 2, 1879.
I HAVE the honour to transmit to you a copy of a letter from the Foreign Office,

inclosing a despatch from the United States' Chargé d'Affaires at this Court, with its
inclosure, respecting the alleged forcible interference with the United States' fishermen in
Conception Bay, Newfoundland, in July 1878.

I should be glad to receive fron your Government a Report in reference to this
matter.

I have, &c.
(Signed) M. E. HICKS BEACH.

No. 6.

The Secretary to the Admiralty to Lord Tenterden.-(Received September 17.)

Sir, Admiralty, September 16, 1879.
I AM commanded by my Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty to transmit, for the

information of the Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs, a copy of a letter, dated the
27th ultimo, from the commanding officer of Her Majesty's ship "Druid " at St. John's,
Newfoundland, relative to the fisheries, and reporting that the "Zephyr" was about to
proceed to make inquiry as to a disturbance between some American and English
fishermen at Trinity Bay, and will proceed about the middle of September to Port au
Basque to convey his Excellency Sir John Glover to St. George's Bay.

A similar letter has been sent to the Colonial Office.
I am, &c.

(Signed) ROBERT HALL.

Inclosure 1 in No. 6.

Captain Kennedy to Vice-Admiral Sir E. Inglejield.

Sir, "Druid," at St. John's, Newfoundland, August 27, 1879.
I HAVE the honour to report that the " Druid " and " Zephyr " are in port, and the

"Plover " is daily expected from the west coast.
The stearn-yacht leNorthumbria," belonging to the Earl of Lonsdale, arrived here on

the 17th instant; the French man-of-war steamer "Adonis " on the 18th instant; and
the United States' screw-ship " Kearsage " on the 21 st.

On the arrival of the next mail from Halifax, about the 5th September, I shall proceed
on my second cruize to Labrador, touching at several ports on the north-east side of the
island where the French have rights of fishing. After visiting the Labrador coast, I shall
proceed down the west coast to the Bay of Islands, where I expect to meet his Excellency
the Governor, who is desirous of visiting some recently-discovered coal-ields in the
interior, after which I shall return bere with bis Excellency.

The "Zephyr" will proceed to Port au Basque about the middle of September
to meet bis Excellency, who goes there by steamer, and will convey him to St. George's
Bay, fron -whence she will join me at Bay of Islands.

The squadron continues to be remarkably healthy.
I inclose copy of I Zephyr's " sailing orders for Port au Basque.
Having, on the 25th August, received official notice from his Excellency the Governor

of a disturbance between- some Anterican and English 6shermen at Trinity Bay, at thi-
request of bis Excellency, I have ordered thS "Zephyr" to proceed there, with Judge
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Prowse to inquire into the matter. The particulars will be forwarded on the return of the
"Zephyr" to this port. Sailing orders attached.

The " Zephyr" will carry out her other orders on her return.
I have, &c.

(Signed) W. R. KENNEDY.

Inclosure 2 in No. 6.

Sailing Orders.

(Memo.) " Druid," at St. John's, August 25, 1879.
IN consequence of a disturbance having taken place at Smith's Sound, Trinity Bay,

between some English and American fishernien, you are, after embarking Mr. Prowse, J.P.,
to proceed to that place with all dispatch to inquire into the same.

You are to place the " Zephyr " at the disposal of Mr. Prowse, and return with him to
this port at the conclusion of the inquiry.

(Signed) V. R. KENNEDY, Captain and Senior Officer.
To Lieutenant and Commander Clutterbuck,

Her Majesty's gun-boat " Zephyr."

Inclosure 3 in No. 6.

{Memo.) 
Sailing Orders.

THE "Zephyr " being in all respects ready for sea, you are to proceed to Channel,
Port au Basque, in time to meet his Excellency Sir John Glover, who will arrive there by
the steamer leaving St. John's on or about the 1 3th September.

2. Having embarked his Excellency, you are to take him to Codroy, or wherever he
may desire, and place yourself entirely at his disposai.

3. After disembarking the Governor, you are to join me at Bay of Islands.
Dated on board lier Majesty's ship "e Druid," at St. John's, the 27th August, 1879.

(Signed) W. R. KENNEDY, Captain and Senior Oflcer.
To Lieutenant and Commander W. R. Clutterbuck,

Her Majesty's gun-boat " Zephyr."

No. 7.

The Marquis of Salisbury to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Ofice, September 23, 1879.
I TRANSMIT to you herewith, for your information, copy of a letter from the

Admiralty in regard to a disturbance between American and English fishermen at
Trinity Bay.*

I am, &c.
(Signed) SALISBURY.

No. 8.

Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden.-(Received September 26.)

Sir, Downing Street, September 26, 1879.
I AM directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to transmit to you a copy

of a despatch from the Governor of Newfoundland, inclosing a communication from the
United States' Consul at St. John's, with accompanying statements. relating to the alleged
opposition offered to the American fishing schooner "Howard Holbrcok," at Smith's
Sound, Trinity Bay, on the 16th August last. The Governor's despatch also incloses a
Report by Judge Prowse, whom he deputed to inquire into the circumstances of the case,
and certain depositions relating to the matter are promised by next mail.

* No. 6.



In submitting these papers for the consideration of the Marquis of Salisbury, I am
desired to request that you will direct his attention to the Act of the Legislature of
Newfoundland, Cap. 6 of 1876, "To amend the law relating to the coast fisheries,"
section 3 of which prohibits the taking of squid " by means of any seine, bunt, or other
such contrivance."

The question of how far certain provisions of the Law of Newfoundland are or are
not at variance with the intention of the Treaty of Washington is, Sir Michael Hicks
Beach believes, now under the consideration of the Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs,
in connection with the claims of American fishermen arising out of the Fortune Bay
disturbances.

On this point I am desired to call attention to paragraph 5 of Sir John Glover's
despatch, in which he asks for instructions.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

Inclosure 1 in No. 8.

Governor Sir J. Glover to Sir M. Iicks Beach.

Sir, Government House, Newfoundland, August 28, 1879.
I HAVE the honour to inclose, for your information, copy of a letter fron the United

States' Consul at this port, dated the 23rd instant, putting forward a complaint that oppo-
sition had been offered by our fishermen to the crew of the American schooner "Howard
Holbrook," when attempting to seine for squid at Smith's Sound, in Trinity Bay.

2. This appearing to be a repetition of the interruption which occurred in Fortune
Bay in 1878, I at once applied to the Senior Naval Officer for the service of one of Her
Majesty's ships of war to convey to the spot a legal officer charged with the duty of
ir'.11iring into the correctness of the statements put forward to sustain the case which I
cu..clude would, if supported by evidence, have been followed by the United States' Govern-
ment submitting a claim for compensation.

3. The Senior Naval Officer, complying with my request, dispatched Her Majesty's
ship "Zephyr" to Smith's Sound, and on her return I was furnished with the inclosed
Report of Judge Prowse, the legal officer deputed by my Government to conduct the
inquiry, which proves most fully, by sworn evidence, that the whole charge against our
fishermen was frivolous, and void of all sustainment.

4. It will be seen from the evidence inelosed that the question involved is, whether
our local laws for the protection of a fishery common to two Contracting Parties, but passed
subsequent to the date of the Treaty, are binding on the one party who have not assented
to wbat they consider a modification of, or indeed a violation of, contract.

5. I should desire to be instructed on this point, because the great number of
American vessels frequenting our waters in the exercise of their fishery rights under the
Treaty of Washington may, ere the present season be ended, produce an indefinite number
of claims for compensation on the part of the Ainerican Government.

6. The depositions which should accompany Mr. Prowse's Report are so voluminous
that it has been found impossible to forward them by the presnt mail, but they will be
sent by the next.

Trusting my proceedings may meet your approval, I bave, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 2 in No. 8.

Mr. Molloy to Governor Sir J. Glover.

United States' Consulate, St. John's, Newfoundland,
Sir, August 23, 1879.

HEREWITH beg to inclose statement of Captain Daniel McFaden, of the
schooner I Howard Holbrook," of Gloucester, Massachusetts ; also statement of Martin
Ryan, of Torbay, pilot of said vessel, complaining of the interference of Cooper and others,
of Smith Sound, Trinity Bay, in preventing his procuring supply of bait, which I have the
honour to call your Excellency's attention to, and reply at earliest convenience.

I have, &c.
(Signed) THOMAS N. MOLLOY,

United States' Consul.



Inclosure 3 in No. 8.

Statement of Daniel Mc Faden.

1, DANIEL McFADEN, of Gloucester, in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and
United States of America, being duly sworn, do depose and say that I am captain of the
American "Howard Holbrook," and that on the 16th day of August, 1879, I was at
Smith's Sound, Trinity Bay, that I bad a seine with which I attempted to seine bait, but
the natives at that place opposed my setting the seine. One man named Cooper, speaking
for the others, said that if I attempted to use my seine they would cut it to pieces and
break up our dories. There were thirty men prepared there to do this. Not being able to
catch my bait myself by using my seine, I offered to pay the native fishermen 75 cents
per barrel for herring, but they demanded 1 dollar. I was finally obliged to purchase
squid at 22 cents per hundred. I needed 30,000 squid, but as I could not purchase them
there I left*Trinity Bay for Torbay, where I arrived on the 22nd August. If I had been
allowed to set my seine I could have taken all the squid I needed.

Mr. Cooper said that no one should set a seine for squid within 3 miles of these
shores and river. le said he knew the law. I do not know whether Cooper was an
officer of the Government of Newfoundland or not.

(Signed) DANIEL McFADEN.
Torbay, Newfoundland, August 23, 1879.

Attested,
(Signed) THOMAs N. MOLLOv, United States' Consul,

St. John's, Newfoundland.

Inclosure 4 in No. 8.

Statement of Martin Ryan.

1, MARTIN RYAN, of Torbay, Newfoundland, being duly sworn, do depose and say
that I was with Captain McFaden, of the American schooner "Howard Holbrook," at
Smith Sound, Trinity Bay, when he was prevented by the native fishermen from using bis
seine. We were all ready to shoot the seine, and iad it in the dory; Mr. Cooper and bis
people forbid our setting it. Cooper said if we shot the seine, he and the other native fisher-
men would eut it to pieces; that he knew the law, and we should not seine. There was no
doubt that the seine would have been destroyed, as the people are determined not to allow
the Americaus to seine, as it would deprive them of the money they would receive for bait.

I have an ice-house in Torbay, and have been engaged in the business for four years.
I sell about 100 tons of ice each year to the American fishing schooners at from 4 to
5 dollars per ton.

It is a great advantage to our people to have the American schooners come in for ice
and bait, as they pay us in cash for what they purchase. Within the last two years a
great many persons at different points along the coast are fitting up ice-houses to sell ice
to the Americans. The general feeling of the operative fishermen along the coast of
Newfoundland is opposed to the Americans taking their own bait with seines or otherwise,
but they desire to have them come to this coast and purchase bait and ice. I know of no
American vessels fishing within 3 miles of the coast of this island. About two years
ago the schooner " Concord " was interfered with while fishing at Torbay.

(Signed) MARTIN RYAN.
Torbay, Neurfoundland, August 23, 1879.

Attested,
(Signed) THomAs N. MOLLOY, United States' Consul,

St. John's, Newfoundland.

Inclosure 5 in No. 8.

Captain Morgan to Mr. Molloy.

Sir, Government House, Newfoundland, August 25, 1879.
I AM instructed by his Excellency the Governor to acknowledge the receipt of your

communication of the 23rd instant, with inclosures, relating to an alleged interruption



of American fishermen by Newfoundland fishermen in Smith's Sound, of Trinity Bay, on
the 16th instant, and I am to inform you that his Excellency will cause a strict investi-
gation to be made into the circuimstances attending the alleged occurrence.

I have, &c.
(Signed) HORATIO H. MORGAN,

Private Secretary and Aide-de-Camp.

Inclosure 6 in No. 8.

Governor Sir J. Glover to Captain Kennedy.

Sir, Government House, Newfoundland, August 25, 1879.
I HAVE the honour to inclose copy of a letter from the United States' Consul,

together with copies of depositions made by Daniel McFaden, master of the American
vessel "Howard Holbrook," and Martin Ryan, a British. subject, employed as pilot of the
" Howard Holbrook," relating to obstruction offered by British fishermen to the taking of
bait by the Americans. on the 16th August, at Smith's Sound, Trinity Bay,

I would suggest, for your consideration, that one of Her Majesty's ships under your
command be detailed to proceed to Smith's Sound, in Trinity Bay, for the purpose of
ascertaining the correctness of the statements put forth in the depositions made before
the United States' Consul, and I consider it advisable, in Imperial interests, that a
gentleman of legal acquirements and local knowledge shoùld conduct the inquiry. If in
accordance with your views, I propose that Mr. Prowse, Q.C., Judge of the District Court
of St. John's, be the officer to proceed on the duty before named, who will be instructed
to caution Newfoundland fishermen against taking the law into their own hands.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 7 in No. 8.

Captain Kennedy, R.N. to Governor Sir J. Glover.

Sir, " Druid," at St. John's, August 26, 1879.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your Excellency's letter, inclosing

a copy of a letter from the United States' Consul, together with correspondence relating
to a disturbance between some English and American fishermen, at Smith's Sound, Trinity
Bay, on the 16th of this month..

In compliance with your Excellency's wishes, I have detailed Her Majesty's gun-
vessel " Zephyr " to convey Mr. Prowse, Q.C., to that part, to ascertain the truth of the
charges advanced by the Americans, and I have to add that the "Zephyr" sailed this
morning in pursuance of those orders.

I have, &c.
(Signed) W. R. KENNEDY.

Inclosure 8 in No. 8.

Mr. Prowse to the Colonial Secretary.

Sir, St. John's, Newfoundland, August 27, 1879.
HAVING proceeded to Smith's Sound, in Trinity Bay, in Her Majesty's ship

"Zephyr," by order of the Government, to investigate the facts connected with an
alleged obstruction by Newfoundland fishermen to the taking of bait fishes by the crew
of an Anerican schooner called the " Howard Holbrook," I have the honour to report,
for the information of his Excellency the Governor, that, having made a careful examina-
tion of the facts at Smith's Sound, where we arrived last evening, and having taken a
number of depositions there, which are appended to this Report, I am enabled to state
that the facts of the case are as follow:-

The American schooner "Howard Holbrook" arrived at Aspey Cove, Smith's
Sound. On Thursday, the 14th August, the'master came in a dory, with the witness
Martin Ryan, to that cove to seine for squid ; the man referred tu in the depositi ns,



John Cooper, and his two men-servants, were on the beach preparing to bave their
breakfast. A conversation took place between Ryan and Cooper, the purport of which
is given by Cooper, and confirmed by Ryan. Ryan said to Cooper that he was a New-
foundlander, and could seine; Cooper replied that he could not. Ryan said he 'would;
and Cooper replied, "You'd better try." Not a word was said by McFaden, the
master of the American schooner, and not a word was said by Cooper or any one else to
him. Cooper alleges that he threatened no violence, and that he never intended to
do any.

After the short corversation, which lasted a few minutes, Ryan and the master of the
schooner went down to Lower Lances Cove, which is a short distance from Aspey Cove,
and there shot their seine, and hauled some herring.

The schooner remained in the Sound until the following Monday, buying squids and
jigging then, and that instead of any obstruction being offered to the American (Ryan's
evidence shows) they were treated with the greatest kindness and hospitality.

From the short experience that I had of Cooper, who is an immense man, very
outspoken and honest, with a great fund of humour, I feel convinced that his state-
ment* is substantially correct; his story is also confirmed, almost word for word, in all
important points, by Ryan's own deposition taken before me, and by the evidence of
other witnesses.

Knowing that the Government w'ere most anxious to protect the rights of the
fishermen of the United States under the \Vashington Treaty, I took special pains to
obtain accurate information respecting the obstruction complained of by Consul Molloy ;
and I an happy to inform the Government that in this instance, at all events, there is no
cause of complaint against our fishermen.

Ryan, who is favourably disposed towards the Americans, shows in his evidencet the
wisdom of the law against seining squid, and his opinion will be confirmed by every
fisherman in the Colony.

I have to thank Lieutenant Clitterbuck, R.N., commanding Her Majesty's ship
"Zephyr," and his officers, for extreme courtesy and kindness, and for the ready assistance
given me in carrying out the object of my mission.

1 have, &c.
(Signed) D. W. PROWSE.

No. 9.

The Secretary to the Admiralty to Lord Tenterden.-(Received October 1.)

My Lord, Admiralty, October 1, 1879.
I AM commanded by my Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty to transmit, for the

information of the Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs, a copy of a letter dated the
17th ultimo, from the commanding officer of Her Majesty's ship "Druid," the
Senior Officer of Her Majesty's ships and vessels employed on fishery duties on the coasts
of Newfoundland, statinig that there have been no disputes with the Americans since the
" outrage " complained of at Sniith's Sound, Trinity Bay; and also reporting the orders
hs had issued to the commanding officers of the " Plover " and " Zephyr" to act with the
utmost caution in dealing with any questions which may arise out of the proceedings of
American fishermen.

I amn, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT HALL.

P.S.-A copy of this despatch bas been sent to the Colonial Office.
R. H.

Inclosure in No. 9.

Captain Kennedy to Vice-Admiral Sir E. Inglefield.

Sir, ".Druid," at St. John's, Newfoundland, September 17, 1879.
1 HAVE the honour to informn you that there have not been any disputes with the

Americans since the <'outrage" complained of at Srmith's Sound, Trinity Bav, which the
" Zephyr " was sent to investigate, and the particulars of which was forwarded by last
mail.

• Bee Inclosure 3 in No. 11. † See Inelosure 2 in No. Il.



There is no doubt, bowever, that collisions are likely to arise from time to time with
the American fishermen, who are not disposed to abide by such Colonial laws as have been
made subsequent to the Treaty of Washington; in this they are supported by the
United States' Government, and the question will have to be settled by the Home
authorities.

In the meanwhile, I have directed Captain Stewart and Lieutenant Clutterbuck to act
with the utmost caution in dealing with any questions of this nature, and to take care that
the acknowledged rights of the Americans are not infringed, and to warn all persons who
interfere with them that they will have to answer for the same.

It seems not to be generally known along the coast that the Americans bave, since the
payment of the Halifax Award, "4the right to participate in the Newfoundland inshore
fisheries, and to procure bait for the prosecution of the bank and deep-sea fisheries "; this,
coupled with the fact that they ignore all local laws, which the Newfoundlanders are forced
to acknowledge, is calculated to irritate the latter, and to drive them to retaliatory
measures, which it will be my duty to suppress. 1 have, &.

(Signed) W. R. KENNEDY.

No. 10.

Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden.-(Received October 2.)

My Lord, Downing Street, October 2, 1879.
WITH reference to your letter of the 28th August last respecting the case of the

schooner " Mist," and to the letter in reply from this Department of the 3rd ultimo, I am
directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to transmit to you, for the information
of the Marquis of Salisbury, a copy of a despatch from the Governor of Newfoundland,
to whom a copy of your letter was forwarded, stating that investigatinns will be made
into the case, and that, on the receipt of the depositions, a full Report will be transmitted.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

Inclosure in No. 10.

Governor Sir J. Glover to Sir M. Flicks Beach.

Sir, Government H ouse, Newfoundland, September 17, 1879.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your despatch of the 2nd instant,

with inclosures, relating to the alleged forcible interference with United States' fishermen in
Conception Bay, Newfoundland, in July 1878.

I have submitted the case to my Government, who are taking steps to investigate it,
and, on the receipt of the depositions, I will furnish you with a full Report.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

No. 11.

Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden.-(Received October 6.)

My Lord, Downing Street, October 4, 1879.
WITH reference to the letter from this Department of the 26th ultimo, inclosing

a copy of a despatch from the Governor of Newfoundland relating to the alleged opposition
offered to the American fishing schooner " Howard Holbrook " at Smith's Sound, Trinity
Bay, I am directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to transmit to you, for the
information of the Marquis of Salisbury, a copy of a further despatch from the Governor,
inclosing the depositions promised in his previous communication.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.
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Inclosure 1 in No. 11.

Governor Sir J. Glover to Sir M. Hicks Beach.

Sir, Government House, Newfoundland, September 11, 1879.
WITH reference to paragraph 6 of my despatch of the 28th August, I have

now the bonour to transmit, for your information, the inclosed copy of the depositions
taken by Mr. Prowse, Q.C., Judge of the District Court, St. John's, when investigating
the circumstances attending the alleged interruption of American fishermen at Smith's
Sound, Trinity Bay.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 2 in No 11.

Statement of Martin Ryan.

MARTIN RYAN, of Torbay, fisherman, sworn, who, upon his oath, saith :-O n
Tuesday, 12th August, 1879, I left Torbay in the American banking schooner " Howard
Holbrook," Daniel McFaden master; we went first to Portugal Cove, Conception Bay,
looking for squids for bait.

On Wednesday following we anchored in Smith's Sound; the next day, Thursday, we
went to Aspey Cove, and I got the seine in the dory and was going to seine; I spoke to a
very stout man named John Cooper, who was on the beach with his two servant men
preparing to get their breakfast; I said I was a Newfoundlander belonging to near
St. John's, and I said that I could seine bait ; he said I could not, I said that if I saw a
chance I would ; he, Cooper, said "You had better try ;" the only talk was between Cooper
and me; we rowed off then, and that was all that passed between us.

The master of the banker, Daniel McFaden, did not say a word to Cooper, and
Cooper did not say a word to him. We then went down to Lower Lance, shot our seine,
and got some herring in it. Ve remained in Smith's Sound from that time up to Monday
morning getting squids, jigging them, and buying them from the Newfoundland fishermen.
There was another American banker there getting squids, buying them, and jigging theni
a Nova Scotia banker, and two Fortune Bay schooners, also getting squids. None of us
got full fares of squids, we only got about 5,000 squids there, and got more squids in
Torbay.

On Sunday evening we spent the evening, the two American captains and myself,
in the bouse of a man named Leate; we did not mention a word about the obstruction
to him. There was not the least obstruction to us by any one except what I have
referred to about John Cooper.

The people of Smith's Sound were only too glad to sell bait to us, and were most
civil and obliging to the Americans. In several places we offered money for hospitality
afforded to us, and it would not be received. We only paid 25 cents for most of our
squids, some 30 cents.

It is not the practice in this Colony to seine for squids, and in my opinion it would
not succeed; generally the squids do not approach sufficiently close to the shore to make
seining successful; jigging seems to have no effect in driving away squids, but rather
collects them together; and the best places for squids in my experience in Torbay is where
we have constantly jigged for years. For some cause, which I cannot explain, the squids
always seem to frequent particular places in the harbours.

I consider that if a seine were shot any way near where the fishermen were jigging
squids, it would certainly have the effect of driving the squids away, at any rate for some
time, and probably would spoil the place as a jigging-ground. After my twenty-five
years' experience, I consider jigging the best method of getting squids for bait; I would
not approve of seining for squids, it would be ruinous to the fishery.

I consider the affair with Cooper in Smith's Sound has been made too much of; I
did not attach the least importance to it. No threats whatever were used, except as I
have mentioned, and I did not mind what he (Cooper) said ; he may have asked me to
breakfast; I don't remember; we were not talking together, Cooper and I, for more than
five minutes.

Sworn before me at St. John's, this 27th day of August, A. D. 1879.
(Signed) MARTIN RYAN.

(Signed) D. W. PRoWSE,
Justice of the Peace, Newfoundland.



Inclosure 3 .in No. 11.

Statement of John Cooper.

Northern District, Smith's Sound, Newfoundland.

THE examination of John Cooper, of Smith's Sound, planter, taken upon oath, who
saith :-On Thursday, the I4th August, 1879, there were three banking schooners in the
Sound, two belonging to the United States, and one to Nova Scotia; two were in Aspey
Cove (opposite to where I live, Rocky Brook, Srnith's Sound), and one schooner was in
Lower Lance Cave, just below my place on the opposite shore. There were also two
schooners belonging to Grand Bank, 19ewfoundland, in the Sound, looking for bait. The
crews of these diffèrent schooners were jigging squids, both in Lower Lance Cove and
Aspey Cove (places which are resorted to as jigging caves), and the masters of the
schooners were buying squids fromn the Newfoundland fishermen as well as jigging them
themselves. No American banker, during their stay in the Sound, made an attempt to
shoot a seine in my presence and was prevented from doing so by our fishermen.

A man who told me his name was Martin Ryan, of Torbay, was in Aspey Cove on
the Thursday aforesaid. I asked him was he going to haul bait; he said he was a
Newfoundlander, a man from Torbay, and he would baul bait when and where he liked.
I said to him that I did not think it was lawful for him ta haul bait (meaning squids).
If it was herring he might get what he wanted; I said we had seines, and we would haul
herring for him. Martin Ryan said he would haul it himself. 1 replied, "You had better
try," adding, laughing, " We are going to have some breakfast; come and have some with
us." I never threatened to eut up bis seine and break up the dory. Ryan and the
master of the schooner went away at once and shot their seine in Lower Lance Cove
(another jigging cove), wbere they got some small herring, which they threw away. No
one interfered with them in any way, and if the people lad intended to use violence or
force they could have stopped Martin Ryan and the master of the American banker
froni seining. They saw him preparing to seine, and they saw him shoot his seine, and
they never interrupted him or came near him, or threatened him in any way. Martin
Ryan wanted squids; he would not take herring.

On the same day that the cccurrence took place in Aspey Cave, the master of the
American banker and Ryan bought squids from the Newfoundland fishermen around
Smith's Sound. There was not enough squid to supply the five vessels with full fares of
squid, but all they could jig for themselves and get jigged for them they obtained. We
have never hauled squids with a seine, we believed that it was illegal. We would have
had no objection to their hauling herring, or hauling herring for them. There were no
threats. of violence used towards Martin or the master of the United States' banking
schooner that was with him. There was no talk whatever about cutting up the American
banker's seine, no threats, and no intimidation used towards him by me or by any one in
my presence. All my conversation was with Martin Ryan. The master of the American
banking schooner may have been in the dory with Martin Ryan and the rest of the dory's
crew, but I did not know the master from any one else. I did not address any one in the
dory but Martin Ryan. The talk between me and Martin Ryan lasted only a few minutes,
This same American schooner remained in the Sound four days after this conversation
near my house, and bought and jigged squids, and to my knowledge seined. This whole
matter has been magnified, and the facts incorrectly stated by Martin Ryan and Daniel
MeFaden. The people of Smith's Sound are only too glad for fishernen ta come from ail
parts and buy bait from them, or to assist foreign fishermen to get bait.

(Signed) JOHN COOPER.

Sworn before me at Smith's Sound this 26th day of August, A.D. 1879.
(Signed) D. W. PaowsE,

Justice of the Peace, Newfoundland.

Inclosure 4 in No. 11.

Statement of John Steele.

THE examination of John Steele, of Burgoyne Cove, Smith's Sound, Trinity Bay,
fisherman, taken -upon oath, who saith :-On Thursday, the 14th August, 1879, .1 was
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over in Lower Lance Cove jigging squids for Ryan and the schooner he was aboard of. I
saw some herrings with the crew, which they told me they hauled with the seine. Asked
them if they hauled many; said only a few. Ryan wanted squids. They were giving
30 cents a hundred for the squids. There were not enough squids to supply all the bankers
then in Smith's Sound looking for bait.

(Signed) JOHN STEE LE, his × mark.

Sworn before me at Smith's Sound, this 26th day of August, 1879, having first been
read over and explained.

(Signed) D. W. PnowsE,
Justice of the Peace, Newfoundland.

Inclosure 5 in No. 11.

Statement of Peter Willar.

THE examination of Peter Willar, of Rocky Brook aforesaid, fisherman, taken upon
oath, who saith :-I was present on Thursday, the 14th August, 1879, when the conver-
sation took place between Martin Ryan and Cooper; I could not hear the words. Cooper
spoke to no one but Ryan. Only our three men there-Cooper, Duffett, and myself.
Cooper was laughing; heard him invite Ryan to breakfast. We were having our break-
fast on the beach at the time. I have heard Ryan's and Daniel McFaden's statements
read; they are untrue, no such threats were used. No other mien belonging to Smith's
Sound were on the beach at the time but us three. I think Ryan had four men with him.
I did not know that either of them was the master of the schooner. No one spoke but
Ryan.

(Signed) PETER WILLAR, his x mark.

Sworn before me at Smith's Sound, this 26th day of August, A.D. 1879.
-(Signed) D. W. PROWSE,

Justice of the Peace, Newfoundland.

Inclosure 6 in No. 11.

Statement of John Leate.

THE examination of John Leate, of Upper Lance Cove, Smith's Sound, Trinity Bay,
taken upon oath, who saith :-I remember Thursday, the 14th August instant, when
Martin Ryan had the conversation with John Cooper about seining for squids; John
Cooper did not speak to any one but Martin Ryan, and he did not use any angry tone or
threats. He laughed several times when speaking to Ryan about seining, and he asked
Martin Ryan and the dory's crew to corne up and have some breakfast. There was no
man in Lower Lance Cove or the vicinity in Smith's Sound who threatened any American
with violence, and I do not believe there is a person in the Sound who would use violence
towards any one about seining. Neither Martin Ryan nor the master of the United States'
schooner were driven away fron Smith's Sound. They remained for four days after this
conversation jigging and buying squids.

On Sunday evening following the masters of the two United States' banking schooners
spent the evening at my house in company with Ryan; they did not say one word about
being prevented froin seining. The only difference whatever was between Martin Ryan
and John Cooper. There have been three American bankers in Smith's Sound looking
for bait this sumnier, and there has not been one angry word between them and the people
of Smith's Sound. Martin Ryan and the master of the schooner bought and jigged all
the squids they could lay hands on. There was not enough for the five vessels; neither
of them got a full fare.

This affair is a made-up thing, and the facts stated both by Ryan and Daniel
MeFaden are untrue.

I arn aware that Ryan and the American crew shot their seine in Lower Lance Cove
immediately after the conversation with Cooper, and I have been informed that before
Ryan came up to Aspey Cove on the 14th August he was cautioned about seining for
squids in Lower Lance Cove by a man named Reuben Toop, and told he would be



fned for scining squids, and lie did not seine them, but did so the same day, after he left
Aspey Cove.

(Signed) JOHN LEKTE, his x mark.

Sworn before me at Smith's Sound, this 26th day of August, 1879, having first been
read over and explained.

(Signed) D. W. PRoWsE,
Justice of the Peace, Newfoundland.

Inclosure 7 in No. 11.

Statement of James Dufett.

THE examination of James Duffett, of Rocky Brook, Smith's Sound, fisherman,
taken upon oath, who saith:-I remember Thursday,the 14th August, 1879. I was present
in Aspey Cove, in Smith's Sound, opposite to where I live, when Martin Ryan came there
with the American banker's crew; they came on the beach ; there were only three of us
present-Cooper, myself, and Peter Willar. I could not hear the words that passed between
Ryan and Cooper; I went away from themn a little way eating my breakfast. I saw Cooper
laugh several times when talking to Ryan ; heard only the last words when Cooper turned
round towards me; he called out to Ryan to come and have breakfast; Cooper spoke to
no one but Ryan. I do not believe that Ryan was threatened that bis seine would be
eut and his dories smashed. Ryan went away after the conversation and hauled herrings
soon after in Lower Lance Cove; Ryan wanted squids, not herring. We never seine for
squids, as we know that it is illegal. Ryan remained here four days gathering up squids,
j igging them themselves, and getting them jigged by the people of Smith's Sound.

(Signed) JAMES DUFFETT.

Sworn before me at Smith's Sound, this 26th day of August, 1879.
(Signed) D. W. PRowsE,

Justice of the Peace, Newfoundland.

No. 12.

The Marquis of Salisbury to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Ofice, October 11, 1879.
I TRANSMIT to you herewith, for your information, copies of correspondence, as

marked in the margin,* in regard to alleged disturbances at Trinity Bay in August last.
I am, &c.

(Signed) SALISBURY.

No. 13.

Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received October 16.)

(Extract.) Downing Street, October 16, 18791
WITH reference to your letter of the 28th August last, with its inclosures, from the

United States' Minister at this Court respecting the alleged forcible interference with
United States' fishermen in Conception Bay, I am directed by the Secretary of State for
the Colonies to transmit to you, for the information of the Marquis of Salisbury, a copy
of a despatch, with its inclosures, from the Governor of Newfoundland, reporting the
results of a judicial investigation which was made into the circumstances of the case.

I am to request that this Department may be furnished with a copy of any note
which bis Lordship may address to the United States' Minister in relation to this
subject.

• No.8, 9, and 11.



Inclosure 1 in No. 13.

Governor Sir J. Glover to Sir M. Hicks Beach.

Sir, Government House, October 1, 1879.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your despatch of the 2nd September,

with inclosures (two), respecting the alleged interference with United States' fishermen in
Conception Bay in July 1878.

My Government have caused a judicial investigation to be made into the circurn.
stances attending the several visits of the American schooner " Mist " to Broad Cove
and its neighbourhood during the years 1877, 1878, and 1879. The inquiry was conducted
by Mr. Prowse, one of the Judges of the District Court of St. John's, copy of 'Vhose
Report I inclose, together with the depositions of the several vitnesses taken upon oath,
from which it would appear that some discussion took place relative to the taking and
purchase of squid, between Newfoundlanders, on board the schooner " Mist-," on behalf
of the master of that vessel, and some Newfoundlanders in boats near the schooner, on
or about the 8th or 9th July, 1877, and not during 1878 as sworn to by John Cozzens.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 2 in No. 13.

Mr. Prowse to the Colonial Secretary.

Sir, St. John's, Newfoundland, September 19, 1879.
HAVING been requested by the Government to examine into and report upon the

claim of Mr. John Cozzens, master of the schooner " Mist," of Gloucester, Massachusetts,
I have the honour to state, for the information of his Excellency the Governor, the
following is a correct statement of the facts as well as I could ascertain them:-

The schooner " Mist'' was piloted into Broad Cove by a fisherman belonging to the
place, Daniel Tucker, about the Sth or 9th July, 1877, in the evening. The schooner was
anchored in a part of the cove where squids are generally jigged. Cozzens next
morning early began jigging for squids and was getting them fast. The fishermen of
Broad Cove were also about the same ground in their boats jigging. About 7 A.M. one
of the boats in which were George Tucker and Henry Tucker came alongside the schooner
to sell their squids; they could not agree upon a price w'ith Cozzens; Cozzens then said
he would not buy, he would jig his own bait. Henry Tucker said if he would not buy he
should not jig. Daniel Tucker and his friends who were aboard the " Mist," or whose
boats were fastened to her, took Cozzens' part, and said Cozzens shouldjig; Henry Tucker
then called out to Cozzens' crew, " Men, haul in them jigs." Angry words also passed
between George Tucker (who was in the boat with Henry), and Daniel Tucker, who was
aboard the " Mist," and the principal disturbance was between these two. The fishermen of
the cove thought Daniel Tucker would not let Cozzens buy bait from any one but his
friends.

Daniel Tucker and his brother Richard, who side with Cozzens, both say that some one
in the boats called out, " Cut his cable ;" the other witnesses deny this, but, at any rate, if it
was said, it was only an empty threat, as all. agree that no attempt was made either to
board the schooner or to do her any injury. The dispute lasted a short time, and the
fishermen soon went ashore to their breakfasts.

Cozzens and his crew continued their jigging and were catcbing squids very fast, as is
proved, first, by the master's own statement that he had caught 3,000 squid; secondly, by
the evidence of George Reginald Tucker, who, when he came alongside just after
breakfast, found the crew so busy hauling in squids that they could not attend to him, and
told him to come by-and-bye; towards the afternoon the squids became scarcer, and then
Cozzens began to buy from the people at 20 cents per 100; his crew, however, continued
jigging each day, and, finally, obtained a large quantity, according to the statement of
Jenjanin Squires, to whom Cozzens showed what he had caught, 10,000 squids. This
the witness Bernard Curtis, master of the banker " J. W. Roberts," proves to be as large a
quantity of squids as he ever knew a banking schooner's crew to jig. All the evidence
goes to prove that the bankers generally buy their squids, for the obvious reason that it
would take the crew too long to jig their own bait. Mr. Cozzens' claim is based on the
fact of his having been prevented fromn catching bait on this trip in July 1877, but it is
clearly shown that, so far from being prevented, he actually, on that trip, caught a larger



quantitythan anyother banker for the season. Mr. Cozzens'statement as to being surrounded*
by sixty boats is contradicted by the fact that there are, according to the last census, only
forty-three boats in the place; also as regards the wind being on shore, this statement is
directly contradicted by all the witnesses, and I should consider that very little weight
ought to be attached to the evidence of one who, as is shown by Mr. Tulk, the Preventive
Officer's, evidence, attempted to pass off a forged receipt on him for his light dues.

Broad Cove is a very small place, the people are very peaceable, industrious, and
thrifty; all this dispute arose from jealousy because some were making more out of the
stranger than others ; it was a petty local squabble.

I have, &c.
(Signed) D. W. PROWSE

Inclosure 3 in No. 13.

Statement of Benjamin Squires.

To wit, • Central District, Broad Cove, Newfoundland.
TH E exanination of Benjamin Squires, of Broad Cove, fisherman, taken upon oath, who

saith :-I remember the American schooner " Mist," Cozzens master, being in Broad Cove
in July 1877. When Cozzens came ini he bought squids from some of the people and
not from others; some of the people said lie ought to buy from all hands, if he would
not buy from all he should not jig. Cozzens said he would not buy his bait, he would
jig it. On the first morning after he came in he did jig bis bait; lie also jigged bait on
the two other days lie remained in the cove. No one interfered with him or prevented
him from jigging. No one offered him any violence, or injured his jiggers or any other
part of his fishery gear. The dispute principally arose amongst the people thernselves.
Some of the Broad Cove men who had sold squids to Cozzens renained aboard, and were
jigging from bis vessel, and it was only from those who were aboard of his schooner, and
jigging for hin, that lie would buy. The fishermen in the boats said he should buy from
all hands. Those aboard the schooner said lie should not. Afternoons, Cozzens bought
from aàl hands, and jigged a large quantity himself. Not much the first day, bait was
scarce, except in the norning; but he did well on the second and third days. Cozzens
came into Broad Cove again that summer, after, and bought and jigged bis bait as he
did before. He was also in Broad Cove this sammer getting bait. On neither occasion
did lie say one word about being injured or interfered with by the Broad Cove people.
No one in Broad Cove prevented Cozzens from jigging what bait ie liked. I #as aboard
of his schooner and saw the crew jigging each day. They jigged about 10,000 squids
themselves. I saw the tubs on deck, and could tell what they caught. Cozzens showed
me what bis crew had jigged ; lie did not buy more than 20,000 squids. The wind was
not on the shore, it was south south-west, and off the land ; it was blowing a good
breeze. Cozzens' crew on that trip jigged as much squids as any other banker which was
in Broad Cove that summer. Generally the crews don't trouble themselves to jig, they
prefer buying their bait, and the crew walk about ashore. Cozzens only arrived early on
that morning, and he could not have taken 500 squids when the dispute arose. Mr. Tulk
did not arrive until 4 in the afternoon, and Cozzens then had all the squids that were caught
that day bought. At the time of the dispute there were about ten bqats around the schooner,
and most of these were single-handed. There are only forty boats in Broad Cove.

(Signed) BENJAMIN SQUIRES.

Sworn before me at Broad Cove, this 17th day of September, A.D. 1879.
(Signed) D. W. Paowsm,

etipendiary Magistrate.

Inclosure 4 in No. 13.

Statement of Henry Tucker.

THE examination of Henry Tucker, of Broad Cove, fisherman, taken upon oath, who
saith :-I remember going to Cozzens' schooner " Mist " about the 8th July, 1877, to sell
him squids; it was about 7 &.m. There were some Broad Cove fishermen aboard jigging
squids from the stern of the schooner. Cozzens would buy no squids from me; he would
only buy from those who were aboard of his vessel, or fastened on to lier. I asked him to



buy our squids. He said no, he was going to jig. We said if he would not buy our squids
he should leave the place, or haul in his jiggers. Notwithstanding this he kept jigging
away. Daniel Tucker and George Tucker began to jaw. Daniel was aboard the
schooner; George was in the punt with me. Dan Tucker and the other Broad Cove
men aboard the schooner said lie should jig. There were then about ten boats about the
schooner, some single-handed, sone with two hands. All left the schooner then and came
ashore. We did not go near the schooner again until Mr. Tulk came in the afternoon
about 4 r.m. I believe Cozzens was jigging all that day. Squids were scarce that day
except in the niorning. Wle went aboard after Tulk came and sold Cozzens our squids; lie
gave us 20 cents a hundred. No one prevented Cozzens getting squids as much as lie liked,
and I believe lie jigged a great deal of his squids. There was no disturbance nor any row,
except what I have mentioned. No one offered any violence to Cozzens, or injured his
jiggers or his gear. Cozzens came in again to Broad Cove for bait on that same summer,
and was also in Broad Cove this summer. The wind was south-south-west, and not on
the land; it was off the shore. The crew of the bankers generally don't jig much, they
mostly buy all their bait, and generally walk about ashore when they come in.

(Signed) HENRY TUCKER.

Sworn before me at Broad Cove, this 17th day of September, A.D. 1879.
(Signed) D. W. PROWsE,

Stipendiary Magistrate.

Inclosure 5 in No. 13.

Siatement of Daniel Tucker.

THE examination of Daniel Tucker, of Broad Cove, fisherman, taken upon oath, who
saith :-I remember piloting in the American schooner "Mist," Cozzen master, into Broad
Cove in July 1877. As soon as I anchored the vessel I came ashore. Went out again to
ber pretty early next morning, the Sth July, or thereabouts. I went aboard the schooner;
the crew of the schooner were jigging. My brother, Richard Tucker, and my cousin,
Joseph Tucker, came with me, and I believe they tied on to the schooner and jigged
squids. In the morning a number of boats were near the schooner jigging squids. Henry
Tucker came with George Tucker to the side of the schooner; they asked Cozzens to buy
their squids. He said what would they ask, they said 25 cents a hundred. He said that
he would give 15 cents; they said they would not give them for that. Cozzens then said
he would jig them. Henry Tucker said if he would not buy he should not jig himself.
Henry Tucker called out to Cozzens' crew, "Come, men, haulin them jigs." Cozzens said
he would jig. George Tucker said to me, "Why did you bring this man in here that
would not buy bait ?" I said I only showed him the way the vessel brought me here. My
brother and my cousin came aboard the ship ; there were about twenty boats about the
schooner. I heard some one in the crowd say, " Cut his cable." No one of the boats' crews,
bowever, about the schooner made any attempt to do any injury to the vessel or to her
fishing gear. Cozzens told them that the first man would cut the cable he would fall.
The principal talk was between me and George Tucker. I took Cozzens' part. I had to
had to go to Portugal Cove, and I left the vessel when the row was over. It did not last
very long, and was all talk ; and it did not prevent Cozzens from getting bis bait. Cozzens
came into Broad Cove again that same summer ; he also came in last year, and was into
Broad Cove this year. He never said one word to me about any damages that he had
sustained on account of the row in 1877, and he did not sustain any damage. The
bankers nearly always buy their squids. They jig a few, but their principal supply
is bought from the fishermen. It would take too much time for a banker's crew to catch
their squids on jigs.

(Signed) DANIEL TUCKER.

Sworn before me at Broad Cove, this 19th day of September, A.D. 1879.
(Signed) D. W. PaOIWsE,

Stipendiary Magistrate.



Inclosure 6 in No. 13.

Statement of Richard Tucker.

TIHE examination of Richard Tucker, of Broad Cove, fisherman, taken upon oath, who
saith:-I was aboard of Cozzens' schooner " Mist " on the 8th July, 1877. I know that
Cozzens jigged squids, some before the row and after the row, and he was not prevented from
getting bis bait, for he both jigged and bought his bait both before and after the row. I was
aboard the schooner when the row commenced. Henry Tucker was the first man who
asked Cozzens to buy bait ; they could not agree on the price; Cozzens said if he did not get
the bait for his price he would jig himself.. Henry said he should not jig, and he called
out to Cozzens' crew, "fHaul in them jigs." There were some words then between my
brother Daniel and George Tucker. Heard some talk about cutting the cable, but no one
in the fishing boats made an attempt to corne aboard the schooner, or to commit any
injury, and it soon ended, and was ail talk, no one struck, and nothing injured. I came
ashore to my breakfast. When I went out again to the schooner after my breakfast,
Cozzens and his crew were jigging, and were too busy getting their squids to buy, and
they told John Tucker's son, George Reginald Tucker, to corne by-and-bye, they were
catching them so fast then.

(Signed) RICHARD TUCKER, his X mark.

Sworn before me at Broad Cove, this 19th day of Septeinber, A.D. 1879, having first
been read over and explained.

(Signed) D. W. PRowsE,
Slipendiary Magistrale.

Inclosure 7 in No. 13.

Statement of George Reginald Tacker.

THE examination of George Reginald Tucker, of Broad Cove, fisherman, taken upon
oath, who saith :-I went aboard schooner " Mist" just after breakfast on the day the
row occurred. Asked some of the crew to buy ny squids; they said they were too busy,
and could not take them them, to corne by-and-bye and they would take thein. They
were jigging squids at the time.

(Signed) GEORGE REGINALD TUCKER, his x mark.

Sworn before me at Broad Cove, this 19th day of September, A.D. 1879, having firat
been read over and explained.

(Signed) D. W. PRowsE,
Stipendiary Magistrate.

Inclosure 8 in No. 13.

Statement of Bernard Curtis.

TH E exanination of Bernard Curtis, master of the banking schooner " J. W. Roberts,"
upon bis oath,saith :-[ have been engaged in the banking business for seven years. For
one year I sailed out of Province Town, Massachusetts. In ail my experience I have
never known the crew of a banking schooner to jig more than 10,000 squids: it would
delay the vessel too long for the crew. to get their own bait, and the invariable practice
for all the bankers, both British and American, is to buy their bait; it is obtained in that
way so much more speedily, and is fresher and in better condition.

(Signed) BERNARD CURTIS. .

Sworn before me at St. Jobn's, this 19th day of September, A.D. 1879.
(Signed) D. W. PoWSU,

Stipendiary Magistrate.

[780]



Inclosure 9 in No. 13.

Statement of George Tucker.

THE examination of George Tucker, of Broad Cove, fisherman, taken upon oath, who
saith:-I remember when the American schooner "Mist," Cozzens master, came into
Broad Cove in July 1877. I went out to the schooner in the morning before breakfast to
sell squids. Henry Tucker was in the boat with me. Cozzens would not buy our squids.
Daniel Tucker, of Broad Cove, was aboard of the schooner jigging squids, and the crew of
the schooner were also jigging squids. Cozzens said he was going to jig bis own squids,
and he would not buy from us. There were a good many boats fastened on to the
schooner jigging squids for him. Henry Tucker told the men in the schooner to haul in
their jigs. I spoke to Daniel Tucker, who was aboard the schooner, said, " You are the
first man that ever brought these Americans here to jig for thenselves." He gave me
impudence, and I replied. The people in the schooner went on jigging away. Ail the
boats that came off with us went ashore then. The whole dispute arose because Cozzens
would only buy from some who were there jigging for him fastened on to bis schooner or
aboard, and not from the people of the cove generally. The whole dispute amounted
only to some angry words, and principally was between Daniel Tucker and me. Cozzens and
bis crew jigged a great deal of squids; they were anchored right on the jigging ground.
They only bought 20,000 squids from the people of the cove, and that was the most
amount; the rest, 10,000 squids, their own crew jigged. Cozzens' crew jigged more
squids for themselves that summer on that trip than any other American banker that came
into Broad Cove. Cozzens came in again to Broad Cove that summer and got squids ;
lie was also in several times last summer. There was nothing whatever donc by the
people of Broad Cove to prevent Cozzens from jigging; no injury to hini, and no one
threatened to cut bis cable or destroy bis gear. After Mr. Tulk came at 4 o'clock, Cozzens
bought squids fron all of us at 20 cents a hundred. The wind that day was off the land,
the schooners bow was towards the beach. Generally speaking, the American bankers
buy most of their squids; sonietimes they jig a little. Unless squids were very plenty, it
would take a banker's crew a week to get their squid. Generally, the bankers take a very
short time to bait, and it suits them best to buy. There would be too much delay to jig
for themselves. Al the Newfoundland bankers buy their bait, and so do all the other
banking schooners.

(Signed) GEORGE TUCKER, his X mark.

Sworn before me at St. Johns, this 17th day of September, A.D. 1879, having first
been read over and explained.

(Signed) D. W. PRoWsE, Stipendiary Magistrate,
Judge, Central District Court.

Inclosure 10 in No. 13.
Statement of William Tulk.

THE examination on oath of William Tulk, Preventive Officer of Her Majesty's
Customs at Portugal Cove, Newfoundland, who saith:-On the 8th July, 1877, saw 'an
American schooner going into Broad Cove, and I went down there to collect light dues
from ber. I went aboard of Cozzens' schooner "Mist," and he paid me his light dues.
Cozzens did not say one word to me concerning any dispute with the Broad Cove fishermen
about liait. I never advised him to buy bait from the Broad Cove fishermen, nor do I
remember having any conversation with Cozzens about squids. The whole dispute, as I
understand' it, arose from a man named Daniel Tucker, of eroad Cove, who piloted Cozzens
into Broad Cove, advising him to buy bis sqid.a only from him, Daniel Tucker, and bis
friends who were aboard the schooner with Cozzens jigging. This created a jealousy on
the part of the other people in the cove, from whom Cozzens refused to buy any squid.
I believe Cozzens jigged a great deal of his squids, about 10,000 ; the other 20,000 he
bought. I have never known any banking schooner's crew to jig so large a quantity as
10,000 before, 2,000 or 3,000 is generally the quantity, oft.en less. I have never known
more than 10,000 squids to be jigged by the crew of a banking schooner. Bankers
almost invariably buy their bait; it is a nuch more convenient way of getting it. If a
crew had to jig their bait it would, except uuder very favourable circumstances, take from
ten to fifteen days to get their necessary quantity of bait. The wind that day was south-
south-west, and off the land.



Cozzens came into Broad Cove again in the summer of 1877. He made no complaint
to me about the way that the Broad Cove people had treated him. Next year (1878) paid
me his light dues again, when he visited Broad Cove; made no complaint. This spring
lie came again, put into Portugal Cove. I asked if he had paid his light dues; lie said
yes, produced receipt purporting to be signed by Vavasour, Preventive Officer, St. Law-
rence, Newfoundland. I said the receipt was not correct, and Cozzens admitted to me
afterwards it was a forgery, and he paid me his light dues. I do not believe any of
Cozzens' statement to be correct.

(Signed) WILLIAM TULK.

Sworn before me at St. John's, this I7th day of September, &.D. 1879.
(Signed) D. W. PRowsE,

Stipendiary Magistrate and District Jusdge.

No. 14.

Mr. Lister to Mr. Herbert.

(Extract.) Foreign Offce, November 5, 1879.
I AM directed by the Marquis of Salisbury to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 16th ultimo, relative to the alleged forcible interference with United States' fisher-
men in Conception Bay; and I am to state that his Lordship observes with satisfaction that
the evidence adduced in the course of the judicial inquiry into the case, a copy of which is
inclosed in your letter, appears to furnish a sufficient answer to the claim; and I am to
add that the reply to the United States' Representative at this Court, which is in course of
preparation, will be submitted to Sir M. Hicks Beach prior to its being dispatched to its
destination.

No. 15.

Mr. Lister to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, November 8, 1879.
WITH reference to my letter of the 5th instant, I am directed by the Marquis of

Salisbury to transmit to you the accompanying draft of a letter which bis Lordship
proposes to address to the United States' Chargé d'Affaires at this Court relative to the
case of the American schooner " Mist ;" and I am to request that in laying this paper before
Her Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies, you will move him to informa Lord
Salisbury whether he concurs in the terms of the proposed communication.

I am, &c.
(Signed) T. V. LISTER.

No. 16.

Ur. Herbert to Mr. Lisiter.-(Received December 12.)

(Extract.) .. bontzing Ptreet, Decenber 1, 1879.
I AM directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to acknowledge the receipt

of your letters of the 5th and 8th Noveiber relating to the case of the American schooner
" Mist ;" and I am to request that you will inform the Marquis of Salisbury that he concuts
in the note proposed to be addiessed to the United States' Chargé d'Affaires on this
subject.
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No. 17.

The Marquis of Salisbury to Mr. Hoppin.

Sir, Foreign Office, December 17, 1879.
I REFERRED to Her Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies Mr. Welsh's

letter of the 13th August, together with its inclosure, relative to the case of the American
schooner "Mist."

I now have the honour to transmit to you, for communication to your Government,
the accompanying copy of a Report upon the case which has been received, through the
Colonial Office, from the Governor of Newfoundland, by whose directions a judicial
investigation was made into the matter.*

Copies of the depositions of the several witnesses, taken upon oath, are annexed to
the Report; and I venture to express, on behalf of Her Majesty's Government, the hope
that the United States' Government will share their opinion that there is no foundation for
the claim attempted to be set up by the master of the " Mist."

I have, &c.
(Signed) SALISBURY.

No. 18.

Mr. Hoppin to the Marquis of Salisbury.-(Received December 19.)

My Lord, Legation of the United States, London, December 18, 1879.
1 HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your Lordship's letter of yesteiday,

with its inclosures, relative to the case of the American schooner " Mist," and to say that
I shall take the earliest opportunity to communicate the same to my Government.

1 have, &c.
(Signed) W. J. -1OPPIN.

No. 19.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.-(Received .une 5.)

(Extract.) WVasiington, May 24, 1880.
DURING a conversation which I lad with Mr. Evarts at the State Department

on the 20th instant I spoke to him about the Fortune Bay affair, and expressed some
surprise at the step wlicl the President and lie had recominended to Congress, to the
effect that the import duties upon lish and fish-oil, the produce of the British provinces,
should. be re-imposed as they existed before the Treaty of Washington. I stated that
it appeared to me that this was an unfriendly step, and, if carried out by Congress,
would render an agreement upon the question at issue much more difficult than it
would otherwise have been. Previously to the transmission of the President's message,
I should have had great hopes that an arrangement might have been arrived at; but,
when it was attempted to put upon Her Majesty's Government a pressure to which,
under similar circumstances, the United States' Government would have certainly
objected, it did not seem as if the latter was desirous of finding a solution of the
question.

I also pointed out to him that the Colonies of Newfoundland and Prince Edward
Island had allowed American fishermen the privilege of fishing in their waters very
shortly after the conclusion of the Treaty of Washington, although the Act of Congresa
relieving fish and fish-oil, the produce of Prince Edward Island, from import duties
in the United States, was not passed till the 1st March, 1873, and Newfoundland was
not admitted to the same immunity till May 1874, and although United States' citizens
had enjoyed the right of fishing in the waters of Prince Edward Island and Newfound-
land, their Government had never consented to reimburse the duties which had been
paid on the fish and fish-oil imported from those Colonies into the United States during
that time.

Mr. Evarts denied emphatically that he had wished to recommend a measure
which could be thought to be unfriendly towards Her Majesty's Government; nor did
lie consider that it was so, or that it could bc viewed in that light. le said that he

* Inclosures in No. 13.



liad in September 1878 pointed out to Her Majesty's Government that the question
was a serious one, and that it was the opinion of the United States' Government that a
false construction lad been given to the Treaty, to the prejudice of the United States'
fishermen. He had maintained from the beginning of the discussion that the right of
fishing given by the Treaty was free from all restrictions which. might have been
imposed upon native fishermen by local laws either anterior or subsequent to the date
of the Treaty. He thought that ler Majesty's Government had not sufficiently
considered the gravity of the case, had paid but little attention to it, and had
unnecessarily delayed replying to the representations of the United States' Government.
le asserted that until the season of 1878 no American fishermen had visited the

eoasts of Newfoundland for the purpose of fishing, and that when they did so, they had
met with such a reception that until au answer should be received from Her Majesty's
Government they had not ventured to repeat the visit. This answer had now arrived,
just as the fishermen were preparing their equipments for this season, and were anxious
to know whether they would be allowed to fish on the coasts of Newfoundland. But
Lord Salisbury in his note of the 3rd ultimo had maintained that in the affair at
Fortune Bay the Americans Lad violated both the local laws and the provisions of the
Treaty, and that the native fisliermen were therefore justified in attacking tbem, and
preventing them from pursuing their ordinary mode of fishing. It was therefore
impossible that, as the natives were thus encouraged to resist the rights of the
Americans, the latter could again expose themselves to such losses as they had suffered
in Fortune Bay.

It would have been very different, Mr. Evarts argued, if the authorities had taken
the matter in hand, and if the question had been settled by a Court of Justice, but that
it could not be that American fishermen should be exposed to the violence of a mob,
and he expressed his surprise that Her Majesty's Government should have justified
the means wvhich were used for preventing Americans from enjoying their rights under
the Treaty.

Under these circumstances, as it appeared that Her Majesty's Government Lad
finally determined to interpret the Treaty in a manner entirely at variance with the
expressed opinion of the United States' Government, and to justify the Newfoundland
fishermen in taking the law into their own hands and forcibly preventing American
fishernien from exercising the rights to which their own Government considered theni
entitled, Mr. Evarts declared that there was no ground for the charge which I had
made, that lie was now the first to recommend to Congress a violation of the Treaty.
On the contrary, lie maintained that it was we who had allowed and sustained an
infraction of the Treaty by the Newfoundland fishermen, loaking at the interpretation
given to it by the United States. There was then nothing lef t but one of two things:
either to protect the American fishermen by the presence of mn-of-war, which might
have led to a conflict, or to re-impose the duty on fish, the taking off of which had
been part of the price paid by the United States for the free enjoyment of the right of
fishing.

1 asked Mr. Evarts whether lie could conscientiously assert that, if British subjects
had availed themselves of the privilege of fishing on the United States' coasts, they would
have been allowed advantages, either as to the mode or time of fishing, over the native
fishermen? He replied that if the former Lad attempted to take any such advantages,
the United States' Government would immediately have recommended that the same
riglits should be allowed to the natives. " But," I said, " such a step would have led
to the entire destruction of the fisheries." This idea Mr. Evarts ridiculed; indeed, it
seems to be the firm conviction of those in this country who have most studied the
matter, that no amount of catching will lead to any perceptible diminution in the
quantity of fish; but that there are other causes, not yet well understood, arising from
local circumstances, stormas, &c., which occasionally drive the fish away from the points
which they have been in the habit of visiting.

Mr. IEvarts thinks that there Las been unnecessary delay in replying to Lis repre-
sentations, and that sufficient attention has not been paid to his arguments; and that
Lord Salisbury's note of the 3rd ultimo seemed to imply that the Newfoundland
fishermen were justified in their attack upon the Americans, and would be encouraged
to a repetition of similar conduct on future occasions.

There is also a strong desire on the part of the United States' Government, in
view of the approaching end of the teri for which fishing rights were granted. by the
Treaty, that it should not be supposed that the value which has been assigned fhe-
fisheries by the Treaty and the Halifax Award is one wbich can ever bc admitted or
acknowledged by the United States as a precedent for any future arrangement.



I had the honour to transmit copies of the President's Message to Congress,
accompanied by Mr. Bvarts' Report upon the subject in my despatch of the
18th instant.* The papers which were transmitted with Mr. Evarts' Report have not
yet been printed.

I also inclose copies of a Bill which was submitted to the House of Representatives
on the 18th instant by Mr. Loring, a member from Massachusetts, which proposes
that Collectors of Customs should be instructed to collect on fish and fish-oil the duties
imposed before the Act of the lst 3March, 1873 ; and that from the duties so collected
the sum of 125,000 dollars should be set apart for the compensation of the United
States' fishermen " who were driven from Fortune Bay on the 6th January, 1878."
The Bill was referred to the Committee on Foreign Affairs, by which I understand
that it has not yet been taken into consideration.

Inclosure 1 in No. 19.

Message from the Piesident of the United States, dated May 17, 1880.

Inclosure 2 in No. 19.

46TE CONGRESS, 2ND SEssIoN.-Hl. R. 6242.

A Bill relating to certain Provisions of the Treaty of Washington.

MR. LORING introduced the following Bill:-
" A Bill relating to certain provisions of the Treaty of Washington.
"Whereas, by the provisions of the Treaty of Washington of 1871, the right of

inshore fishing along the coasts and shores, and in the bays, harbours, and creeks of all
H1er Britaunie Majesty's dominions in Canada, and of the Island of Newfoundland,
were secured to the inhabitants of the United States; and

"Whereas, by the provisions of said Treaty a Commission was appointed to
meet at Halifax and award the compensation to be paid by the United States for this
grant in addition to the freedom of the fishery in United States' waters, and the
remission of all duties upon fish and fish-oil imported into the United States from the
said dominions of Her Britannic Majesty; and

"Whereas the said Commission awarded to Her Britannic Majesty the sum of
5,500,000 dollars as such compensation, which has been duly and fully paid; and

"1 Whereas the fishermen of the United States have been driven by violence from
the fishing-grounds in which such freedom of fishery has been granted by said Treaty,
and laws in limitation of their rights have been passed by the local Legislatures of said
dominions, and Her Britannie Majesty's Government have refused all redress therefor,
and have supported the claim of the said dominions to enforce said legislation:
therefore

"Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States
of America in Congress assembled, that section 1 of an Act entitled ' An Act to carry
into effect the provisions of the Treaty between the United States and Great Britain,
signed in the city of Washington the Sth May, 1871, relating to the Fisheries,' and
approved the lst March, 1873, be, and the same is hereby, repealed.

"Sec. 2. That the Secretary of the Treasury be, and is hereby, authorized and
directed to instruet the Collectors of Customs in the various Collection-districts of the
United States to collect on all fish and flsh-oil imported into the United States from
the said dominions of Her Britannie Majesty the duties heretofore imposed thereon by
the provisions of section 2504, schedule F, of the Revised Statutes of the United
States.

"Sec. 3. That from the amount of duties so collected the sum of 125,000 dollars
be, and the same is hereby, set apart for the compensation of the fishermen of the
United States who were driven from Fortune Bay, in Newfoundland, on the
6th January, 1878, and that the same be paid into the hands of the Secretary of State,
to be by him distributed among said claimants according to the proofs of damages
submitted to him in their behalf."

See « United States No. 1 (1880)," No Il.



No. 20.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Ofce, June 7, 1880.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, to be laid before the Earl of

Kimberley, a copy of a despatch from Her Majesty's Minister at Washington in
regard to the Fortune Bay affair.*

I am, &c.
.(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 21.

Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received June 8.)

(Extract.) Downing Street, June 7, 1880.
I AM directed by the Secretary of State for the Colonies to transmit to you

hercwith, for the information of Earl Granville, an extract of a despatch which bas
been addressed to the Governor of Newfoundland, communicating to him a copy
of Lord Salisbury's note to Mr. loppin of the 3rd April last respecting the Fortune
Bay affair.

Inclosure iii No. 21.

The Earl of Kinberley to Governor Sir J. Glover.

(Extract.) Downing Street, June 3, 1880.
WITI reference to previous correspondence respecting the -question which has

arisen with the United States' Government arising out of the occurrences at Fortune
Bay in January 1878, I have the honour to transmit to you, for your information and
for that of your Government, a copy of a note addressed by the Marquis of Salisbury
to Mr. Hoppin on the 3rd April last upon this subject.t

No. 22.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, June 9, 1880.
I HAD to-day an interview with the lUnited States' Minister at this Court

respecting the Fortune Bay affair.
Mr. Lowell stated that there was a much stronger and deeper feeling on the other

side of the Atlantic upon this question than was appreciated here. There was, he
said, a feeling that a wrong had been done which ouglit to be redressed.

We agreed that this was a reason why both Governments should try to settle the
question.

I observed that the present Government had not their reputation to make as to a
wish to act in a conciliatory manner towards the United States, but that we could
make no concession which could not be made with perfect justification.

I then asked Mr. Lowell whether lie had any suggestions to make. Re replied,
"none"; that his instructions were to conforn lis language to that of Mr. Evarts'
note. I inquired whether it would not be possible to separate the two questions of the
interpretation of the Treaty and of the attack upon the American fishermen. He
replied that lie feared that it might be too late to do this, but that, at my request, lie
would be prepared to ask the question.

Mr. Lowell added, not officially, but only as his personal opinion, that there
would be no precipitate action on the part of the United States. The President, ho
said, lad power to act, but the moment for doing so was at his own discretion.

e See " United States No. 1 (1880)," No. 11. † "l Uitedl States No 1 (1880)," No. 8.



We finally agreed to renew our conversation upon this subject at an early
date.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 23.

Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville.-(Received June 12.)

My Lord, United States' Legation, London, June 12, 1880.
REFERIING to my conversation with your Lordship on the 9th instant, I have

the honour to acquaint you that I took pleasure in communicating by cable the next
day to my Goverrnent the friendly sentiments of your Lordship in respect to the
differences between the two countries on the Fishery question.

I have this morning received a telegram from Mr. Evarts, by whicl lie desires
me to communicate his great gratification at the expression by your Lordship of the
friendly disposition of the British Cabinet -a disposition which, lie states, he should
have been ready to assume from the public character of its meibers. He adds that
the President will be quite ready to entertain any considerations which may be pre-
sented to the Secretary of State to relieve the question of the fisieries from its present
difficulties, and that the Bill now pending before Congress extends to the President
adequate discretionary power to meet an accord between the two Goverunents
respecting the fishcry riglits of the United States under the Trcaty, shiould such au
accord be establislied during the reeess of Congress.

I have, &c.
(Signed) J. L. LOWELL.

No. 21.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.-(Received June 13.)

(Extract.) Washington, May 31, 1880.
I HAVE not been able to ascertain that any decision lias been arrived at by the

Committee on Foreign Affairs with regard to the Bill subinitted to the Ilouse of
Representatives by Mr. Loring, proposing to reimpose import duties upon fish and
fish-oil, the produce of the British provinces, nor do I believe that the matter lias
been considered in fliat Committec. It is certain that no Report has been made to
the House upon the subject.

Neither have the newspapers paid mach attention to it.

No. 25.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, June 17, 1880.
I INCLOSE, for your information, copy of a letter fron the United States'

Minister ou the subject of the Fortune Bay affair.*
I am, &c.

(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 26.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, June 17, 1880.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, to be laid before the Earl of

Kimberley, the copy of a note from the United States' Minister at this Court* on the
subject o the i Fortune Bay affair.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

* No. 23.



No. 27.

Earl Granville to Mr. Lowell.

Sir, Foreign Ofice, June 18, 1880.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of the letter which you were

good enough to address to me on the l2th instant, and in which you communicated
to me the substance of a telegram received by yourself from Mr. Evarts in reference
to the Fortune Bay question.

I have, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 28.

Sir E. Tlornton to Earl Granville.-(Received June 20.)

(Extract.) Washington, June 7, 1880.
WITH reference to my despatch of the 31st ultimo, I have now the honour to

transmit herewith printed copies of the correspondence which was forwarded to
Congress on the 17th ultimo, together with the message of the President respecting
the Fortune Bay affair.

The greater part of the correspondence is already known to the Foreign Office.
I beg, however, to call attention to a paragraph in a letter from the United States'
Commercial Agent at St. Pierre, Miquelon, to the State Department (p. 16), in which
lie contradicts the statement that the American fishing schooners were obliged to leave
the bay on account of the antagonism of the natives, and says that they remained
there for a fortniglit or more after the occurrences of the 13th January, using
the same seines, except the one which was destroyed.

At p. 93, and following pages, will be found a Report addressed to Mr. Evarts
by Messrs. Babson and Foster, who were scnt, during the season *of 1879, on board of
the 'United States' ship " Kearsarge," to inquire into the conduct of the inshore
fisheries by the American fishermen, and the treatment which they received at the
hands of the local authorities and population.

These gentlemen did not, however, find much to complain of, and heard of only
one instance in which the native fishermen of Whitehead, on the northern part of
Cape Breton, refused to allow the Americans to use seines for catching squid for
bait. It appears, however, from this Report, that in general there has been a great
falling off in the fisheries, and particularly in the mackerel fishery, and it is probably
on this account that the American fishermen are of opinion that the relieving of the
fish from import duties and the Halifax Award were a high price for the small return
which they declare that they have derived from their fishing rights under the Treaty
of Washington, and that they would have made a mucli greater profit if the fish
cauglit on the Jnited States' coasts, and that which in former times they were in the
habit of purchasing from the Canadians and importing as their own catch, had been
protected by import duties on all other fish.

I understand that Mr. Evarts haQ been earnestly urging the Committee on Foreign
Affairs of the House of Representatives to come to a decision with regard to the
recommendation made by the President in his message on the Fortune Bay affair, so that
some Act upon the subject may be passed before the closing of the Session. The
Comumittee does not, however, appear to be entirely in accord with Mr. Evarts'
views. But I understand that a Bill has been prepared and approved by a majority
of the Committee, and will be shortly submitted to the louse, perhaps to-day. It is
said that it has a long preamble, accusing Her Majesty's Goverunment of having failed
to carry out the provisions of the Treaty of Washington.

Section 1 proposes to re-impose the duties on fish and fish-oil coming from Canada
and Newfoundland.

Section 2 provides that, whenever an arrangement may have been come to with
Her Majesty's Government as to the interpretation and execution of the Fishery
Articles of the Treaty, the President may remit the collection of the duties.

Section 3 authorizes the President to prevent American fishermen from fishing on
the coasts of the British provinces until the two Governments are in accord on the
subject.

Section 4 authorizes the Secretary of State to audit the claims of the sufferers
[780] . E



by the Fortune Bay affair, and appropriates the sun necessary for their payment by
him.

Such are the statements made by the newspapers with regard to this Bill, and they
are probably more or less correct.

It is added that Mr. Cox, the Chairman of the Committee, is preparing a Report
to accompany the Bill and support it. It is also said that the minority of the
Committee will present another Report, accompanied by a Resolution to request the
President to take steps to obtain indemnity for the suffercrs by the Fortune Bay
affair, and to secure to United States' citizens their rights under the Treaty, and,
failing to accomplish these purposes, to procure the abrogation of the Treaty.

The newspapers generally are paying but little attention to the subject.

Inclosure in No. 28.

Extract from the Message from the President respecting the alleged Outrage at
Fortune Bay.

[46th Congress, Second Session: Ex. Doc. No. 84.]

Depositions of James L. Anderson, James D. Norwood, Peter Thibodau, James Challoner,
and Charles Dagle, taken in relation to the trouble between the Canadian and American
Fishermen at Aspee Bay, Cape Breton.

Gloucester, September 8, 1879.
I, JAMES L. ANDERSON, of Gloucester, Massachusetts, and master of the

schooner " Cadet," of Gloucester, do, on oath, depose and say that I left Gloucester
on the 7th June, 1879, bound for Aspee Bay, Cape Breton, to take squid. My vessel
was fitted and furnished with a seine for the taking of squid, as I considered that,
under the provisions of the Treaty of Washington, I had the right to take fish of any
kind within 3 miles of the shores of the Dominion, and also to use seines or other
apparatus for the purpose. I arrived at Aspee Bay on the 20th June; the American
schooner " Bay State," Captain Goodwin, arrived the same day. He was fitted with
a seine for the purpose of taking squid. The inhabitants of Aspee Bay came off to
my vessel, and seeing the seine on deck, asked me what I intended to do with it. I
told them that it was for the purpose of taking squid; they then left my vessel and
went on shore. The next morning I went on shore and was met by a fisherman
named Gwin, who informed me that the fishermen of the place had consulted together
and had made up their minds that no seine should be set in the bay, and if it was
attempted they would eut it up and destroy it, and that they would serve me the
same,

IHe gave as a reason for this that they believed the using of the seine would: drive
away the squid and deprive thei of bait for their own fisheries, and ruin their
business of jigging squid. I explained to them that squid had been seined in
Chebucto for several years, with no more perceptible decrease of the squid than when
they were caught by jigs; that the same amount of squid would be taken froma the
water by the jigs, as there are some 200 men who fish for squid at that place. I
found that it was useless to argue, as every time I went on shore the threats were
repeated, and that they would be carried out.

I then attempted to compromise by offering to pay them for all the squid I might
take in the seine, at the same rate as if they caught them with jigs, and divide the
money among them equally. They said that if my seine was used in the bay that it
would establish a precedent for seining there, and other vessels would not then be
prevented, after one had been allowed to seine. Finding I could not use my seine, and
knowing that if it was cut up I should not have it to use in other places, and be
deprived of the means of getting my cargo, I felt obliged to give it up. When the
squid came into the bay there -was a large flect of bankers, and if I could have used
my seine I could have supplied every vessel with bait and have also loaded my own
vessel with squid to sell the vessels on the banks. For ten successive days the bay
was swarming with squid, but not one would take the hook, and the people could
not take any.

Al of the vessels lying there were obliged to leave without obtaining any bait,
and I left also, for Chetticamp. Failing to find squid there, I returned to Aspee Bay
on the 21st July, and found squid in the bay that at that time would take the hook.



I commenced buying of the fishermen, having over sixty boats with 180 men
employed. I paid for this lot of squid 561 dollars in cash, getting about two-thirds of
a cargo. This cargo I carried to St. Pierre, and sold the squid for 61 fr. per 100
to the Jersey fishermen. in a week's time I came back to Aspee Bay, and found squid
plenty in the bay, but they would not take the hook. I could have taken al the
squid I wanted if I could have used my seine. I remained three days, and finding
that I could not obtain any squid, as they would not bite, I left the bay, and I then
started for Newfoundland, and in the dense fog the current set the vessel on the
Little Miguelon, where she was lost. My loss on being deprived of the use of my
seine on my first trip would be 5,000 dollars, as for this season I could. have loaded
my vessel in three days on the first trip, and would have had them in St. 1ierre's at
least three weeks ahead of any other baiter, and as the squid failed at St. Pierre this
season, I could have got 1 dol. 50 o. per 100' for them. The cargo I carried there
three weeks later I got 1 dol. 25 c. per 100 for. I should have been at no
expense in buying the squid, as my crew could hve set the seine and handled the
fish; on my second visit I paid the people 561 dollars for a partial cargo, and the third
trip I could have seined my cargo, but was not allowed to, and the squid not biting, I
could not purchase fronm the people.

My third trip, by being so deprived, I suffered a loss of at least 2,000 dollars.
The delay, the uncertainty, and the consequent waste of time, and the continued
expense of my vessel and crew obliging me to cruize from port to port in search of
fish, when I could have realized full cargoes every time I was there, with certain sales,
will not be computed in this amount, but simply the cost of the squid to me at Aspee
Bay if I could have seined, and the value of the squid at St. Pierre.

In this whole matter no fishery officer or officer of the law forbade my seining;
the threats and all demonstrations came from the local fishermen acting independent
of all law, and combined together to act as a mob, violence enforced by numbers being
their only authority. I told them time and again that under the Treaty of Washing-
ton I had a right to seine, as the Government had paid 5,500,000 dollars for this
right; they replied that they cared nothing for Treaties or rights; they were going to
take care of themselves; the money the Government had got done them no good, but
when they got cash for squid it did them some good.

The squid on those shores are about a third grown, and are not mature enough for
spawning; they are about 6 inches long, and they grow about 2 inches n a
summer ; they are the young squid, and every season they come on these coasts, always
the young fish; by the use of the seine it makes the catch a certainty, while the
hooking process cannot be depended upon.

On this trip mxy vessel was under a fishing licence, with a permit to touch and
trade. I had a few boots and shoes and some cottons, in case I had occasion to trade.
On arriving at Aspee Bay I reported to the Customs officer at North-west Iarbour, and
entered my vessel; the most of my goods I carried to St. Pierre.

(Signed) JAMES L. ANDERSON, Captain.
Essex, s.

Personally appeared the above-named James L. Anderson, who made oath that
the above statement by him subscribed is true, before me.

(Signed) ADDISON CENTER, Justice of the Peace.
Gloucester, September 12, 1879.

Gloucester, September 10, 1879.
I, James D. Norwood, master of the American schooner " Messina," of Gloucester,

do, on oath, depose and say that I left Gloucester for St. Ann's or Aspee Bay, Cape
Breton, for a cargo of squid to sell for bait. I had been in these ports in previous
years, and knew that the inhabitants would oppose the use of a seine in that bay, and
consequently I went prepared to buy my squid.

I stopped at St. Ann's about a fortnight; got no squid, as they would not bite;
then went to Aspee Bay and found that the squid would not take the hook, and that
the people had opposed the use of any seine by Captain Anderson or any other
person. I could have hired a seine and loaded my vessel if I had been allowed what
I considered my rights under the Treaty of Washington, but finding the people in
such a determined and threatening attitude, I knew it would be useless to try to get
mny -cargo there, and left. for Newfoundland. I anrived at Torbay, where I bought
600,000 squid of the locl fishermen, paying 900 dollars in cash for them.

[780) E2



The saine hostility to Americans taking their own bait with seines exists at
Newfoundland as at Cape Breton. The fishermen can make twice the amount of
money taking squid for the American bankers and baiters than they can in their usual
avocation of cod fishing, and they will not be deprived. of this lucrative trade if they
can help it. It is cash to them, and the women and boys join with the localfishermen
in the light work of taking squid with jigs. The whole community shares in the
squid fishery and in the noney they receive for them.

In my judginent, fuill 100,000 dollars is paid annually on these shores for bait
alone, and this could all b saved if the Americans could use their seines to take bait;
and the bait, if not purchased by the American fleet, would be useless and valueless
to the people.

I have been informed that there is a local law against seining squid at Newfound-
land. The present mode of taking squid by jigs is a slow process, costing the
Americans a great loss of time, when, if the seine could be used, it would save
two-thirds the time it now takes to get bait. Each banker now has to spend at least
thirty days out of eaci trip in going around from place to place for bait, as when the
squid will not take the hook none can bc obtained, and the seine makes the catch a
certainty.

(Signed) JAMES D. NORWOOD,
Master of Schooner " Messina."

Essex, ss.

Personally appeared the above-nained James D. Norwood, who made oath that the
above statement by him subscribed is truc, before me.

(Signed) ADIDISoN CENTER, Justice of the Peace.
Gloucester, September 10, 1879.

Gloucester, September 10, 1879.
I, Peter Thibodau, master of the Anerican schooner 'Lizzie J. Jones," of

Gloucester, do, on oatl, depose and say that I left Gloucester in the said vessel on the
3rd June, 1879, for Aspee Bay, Cape Breton, on a trip for squid. I was not fitted
with a seine, but iwas prepared to buy for this season; that the previous year I was at
Aspee Blay with Captain Dagle, and knew that the fishermen there would not, under
any circumstances, permit a seine to be used there.

I vas at Aspee Bay when Captain Anderson, of the schooner " Cadet," tried to
use his seine, and Captain Anderson asked me to assist him in using his seine for
seining the squid; but the local fishermen, to a man, united in threatening destruction
to the seine or any one who attempted to use it in that bay.

I ain perfectly sure that the seine would have been destroyed, as the people
warned me from having anything to do with it, and were constantly on the watch to
sec if Anderson attempted to use it, and were preparei to attack him on the first
demonstration on his part. I did not get but 3,000 squid at Aspee Bay. My vessel
would take. as a cargo, 500,000.

Al of the vessels could have been loaded with squid, could the seine have been
used; the bay was swarming with them.

I told the people that Americans had the riglit to take these squid with seines, and
they said they cared nothing for that; they should and would protect themselves; if
they allowed seining it would ruin' their business of jigging squid, and then they
thought the seining would drive away the squid from the bay.

At this place the local fishermen have no money, except what they get from the
Amenricans for squid, and they say if this trade is taken from them they will have no
iuoney to pay their taxes, &c.

They usually receive from the local traders goods and groceries for the fish they
take during the season, while the Americans pay cash for the squid and bait they
ba.y.

I was obliged to leave Aspec Bay, as I could not obtain any squid, as they would
not bite.

I then went to Newfoundland to Conception and Trinity Bays, where I bought
my squid of the local fishermen.

The feeling is the same at Newfoundland as at Aspee Bay aganst seining.
No American will be allowed to use a seine to take squid in any of the bays or

coves of Newfoundland under penalty of destruction of the seine. I have heard



the people say this over and over again, and know that it is impossible to obtain what
we consider our rights in this respect under the Treaty of Washington.

(Signed) PETER THIBODAU,
Master of the Schooner I Lizzie J. Jones."

Essex, ss.

Personally appeared the above-named Peter Thibodau before me, and made oath
that the above statement by him subscribed is true.

(Signed) ADDiSoN CENTER, Justice of the Peace.
Gloucester, September 10, 1879.

White Point, Br. Vic., August 17, 1879.
James Challoner, of White Point, Aspee Bay, being duly sworn, do depose and

say that about the 20th July, 1879, Captain Anderson, of the schooner "Cadet," of
Gloucester, came to see me, and said that his vessel, the previous season, had done very
well with squid, which they had purchased here and had sold at St. Pierre Miquelon;
and that there were ten vessels this year engaged in the same business, and eight of
them did come to this bay for the purpose of getting squid and carrying them to the
banks for sale to the bankers, and remained here until about the 16th July.
Captain Anderson and Captain Goodwin of the "Bay State," had a seine for the purpose
of seining squid in the bay, and did not attempt to use it, because the fishermen would
not allow them to do so; they threatened to eut the seine if they placed it in the
water; there never has been but one seine cast in this bay, and had Captain Anderson
thrown his seine lie would have swept the whole school of squid in the cove, and the
fishermen would have been deprived of all their bait for the season. Last season
the Americans purchased their squid, giving 20 cents per 100, and this, when the
squid are plenty, is a source of profit and a large part of the business of the inhabi-
tants. Captain Anderson could have purchased all he wished, but if the fishermen had
allowed him to seine they would have lost the money paid for the squid by the cod
fishermen from the banks. No opposition was made to Captain Anderson's catching
squid by hook and line.

American and Frencli bankers come here every summer for bait, and if Captain
Anderson had taken all the squid by his seine the bankers would have been forced to
purchase of him instead of the native fishermen, of whom there are about 150.
I am not aware of any Colonial law against securing squid. The only reason the
inhabitants threatened Captain Anderson was that he would ruin their squid catch.
The only fishery offcer lives at Fragnish, down, the coast. Some Newfoundlanders
living near here attempted, a little while ago, to use seines for taking caplin, but the
natives would not permit them to do so. I have been a resident here for thirty
years, and engaged in the business of purchasing fish.

(Signed) J. A. CIA T1ONER.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 17th day of August, 1879.
(Signed) J. I. SEÂns, Ensign, United States' Navy,

United States' Ship "Kearsarge."

Charles Dagle, captain of the schooner " Joseph Story," being duly sworn, doth
depose and say that lie was at Aspee Bay, Cape Breton, in the latter part of June, 1879,
for the purpose of purchasing squid to carry to St. Pierre for bait for the French
bankers; that while he was there Captain Anderson, of the schooner " Cadet," of
Gloucester, Massachusetts, who came for the purpose of catching squid at that place,
and squid not being obtained in sufficient numbers by jigging, attempted to use a
squid seine for the purpose of catching the squid, which. schooled in great numbers,
but would not bite at the jig. The inhabitants of Aspee Bay threatened that if lie set
his seine they would eut it, and there would be trouble, as selling squid was their only
way of making money during the summer season, and if a seine was used in the cove
all the squid would be taken or driven away, and they would lose all their summer's
employment, as squid was the only bait they could obtain for catching cod. They were
willing that Captain Anderson should jig his squid or purchase of them. Captain
Anderson left the bay without a trip of squid, while if he had used his seine he would
probably have filled hia vessel.



That I have just come back from Torbay, Newfoundland, near St. John, with
94,000 squid, which were all purchased of the inhabitants there. That there is a law
in force in Newfoundland against seining squid, which forces us to purchase of the
natives, as ve have no time to take them by the slow process of jigging.

(Signed) CHARLES DAGLE.

Sworn to before me at St. Peirre, Miquelon, this 19th August, 1879.
(Signed) W. F. McLAUGHLIN, Vice-Commercial Agent,

United States of America.

No. 29.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.-(Received June 27.)

(Extract.) Washington, June 14, 1880.
WITI reference to my despateh of the 7tli instant, I have the honour to

inclose copies of the Bill with regard to the ffishery clauses of the Treaty of
Washington, of which I gave a synopsis in that despatch.

I also inclose copies of the Report submitted to the House of Representatives,
together with the Bill from the Committee on Foreign Affairs.

It will be seen fhat the language of the Report is not moderate; its principal
argument is, that Her Majesty's Government gave by the Treaty ful right of free
fishing on the sea coasts and shores of the British provinces without being in any way
subject to their local laws. It ignores altogether that the stipulation vas that the
inhabitants of the United States should have, in common with the subjects of Her
Majesty, the liberty to take fish on those coasts and shores.

The last paragraph of page 5 of the Report intimates that, if the Dominion
choose that a Commission should be organized to consider questions with regard to
reciprocal trade, its demands with regard to fish and al other articles might be
listened to.

But the Resolution reported by the Committee with regard to such a Commission
has not been passed by Congress.

It is said that, although a joint Resolution passed by the two Houses has decided
that the Session sha be linally adjourned on the 16th instant, the inclosed Bill will
be taken into consideration by the louse, perhaps to-day, and passed before the close
of the Session. I cannot, however, conceive that the Senate will have time to take it
up before that date, nor till Congress shall meet in December next, so that it is not
likely to become law till then.

I also inclose copies of a Resolution submitted to the House on the 9th instant
by Mr. Rice, a member from Massachusetts, and once Governor of that State, pro.
posing that the President should take measures for securing indemnity on account of
the Fortune Bay affair, and to procure the early abrogation of the fishery Articles of
the Treaty. The Resolution was accompanied by a Report from the Committee on
Foreign Affairs, copies of which are likewise inclosed.

The newspapers have made but few comments upon the subject.

Inclosure 1 in No. 29.
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[REPORT No. 1746.]

A Bill relating to certain provisions of the Treaty of Washington.

MR. COX, from the Committee on Foreign Affairs, reported the following Bill as
a substitute for HE. R. 6242:-

"A Bill relating to certain provisions of the Treaty of Washington.
"Whereas by the provisions of the Treaty of Washington of 1871 the liberty of

inshore fishing on the sea-coasts and shores, aud in the baya, harbours, and creeks of



all Her Britannie Majesty's dominions in Canada, and of the Island of Newfoundland,
without being restricted to any distance from the shore, was secured to the inhabitants
of the United States; and

"Whereas by the provisions of said Treaty a Commission was appointed to meet
at Halifax and award the compensation to be paid by the United States for this grant,
in addition to the freedom of the fishery in United States' waters and the remission
of all duties upon fish and fish-oil imported into the United States, being the produce
of the fisheries of said dominions of Her Britannic Majesty; and

"Whereas the said Commission awarded to the Government of ler Britannie
Majesty the sum of 5,500,000 dollars as such compensation, whiclh has been paid by
this Government ; and

" Whereas the fishermen of the 'United States have been driven by violence from
fishing grounds in which such freedom of fishery bas been grantei by said Treaty,
and Her Britannic Majesty's Government have refused all redress therefor, and in
justification thereof support the local legislation of said dominions restrictive of such
liberty, notwithstanding said provisions of said Treaty; and

"Whereas the Government of the United States and the Government of Ier
Britannic Majesty are not in accord as to the interpretation and execution of said
provisions of the Treaty of Washington; therefore

" Be it enacted by the Senate and flouse of Representatives of the 'United States of
America in Congress assembled, that the duties on fish-oil and fish, being the produce
of the fisheries of the Dominion of Canada (including Prince Edward's Island) and
of the Colony of Newfoundland, imported into the United States, as such duties were
imposed by law before the fishery Articles of the Treaty of Washington came into
operation, and before the passage of the Act of the 1st March, 1873, entitled 'An
Act to carry into effect the provisions of the Treaty between the United States and
Great Britain, signed in the City of Washington the Sth May, 1871, relating to the
fisheries,' be, and the same are hereby, reimposed, and shall be collected to the same
effect as they were in force before the passage of the said Act of the lst March,
1873 ; said duties hereby imposed being as to such fish at and after the rate mentioned
in Schedule F, and as to such fish oil at and after the rate mentioned in Schedule M of
section 2504 of the Revised Statutes:-Provided, however, that such duties shall not
be imposed or collected upon such fish or fish-oil unless the same shall be imported on
or after the lst July, 1880.

" Sec. 2. That whenever and as soon as the Government of the United States
and the Government of Her Britannic Majesty shall be in accord as to the interpre-
tation and execution of the fishery Articles of the Treaty of Washington as respects
the liberty of the inshore fishery of the said Dominion of Canada and of the Colony of
Newfoundland, as conceded by said fishery Articles, and in respect of the exercise of
that liberty by the inhabitants of the United States, it shall be lawful for the President
of the United States to issue bis Proclamation to that effect, and to remit the collection
of duties under or by virtue of this Act from and after such date as in and by such
Proclamation ho shall designate for such remission.

" Sec, 3. That the President is hereby authorized and empowered at any time
while the duties reimposed by the provisions of this Act are in force and required to
be collected, if in his discretion he shall think the publie interests so require, to
issue bis Proclamation restraining, in such manner and degree as he may see fit, the
inhabitants of the United States from the exercise of their liberty of fishing within
three miles of the coasts and shores of Her Britannie Majesty's said dominions, or
any parts thereof, until the Government of the United States and the Government of
Her Britannic Majesty shall be in accord as to the interpretation and execution of
the fishery Articles of the Treaty of Washington as respects the said liberty of
the inshore fishery of the said Dominion of Canada and of the Colony of Newfound-
land as conceded by said fishery Articles, and the saie to revoke, and from time to
time to reissue, as in his discretion the public interests may seem to require.

" Sec. 4. That the Secretary of State be, and he is hereby, authorized and
empowered to examine into and audit the claims of our fishermen for loss and injury
sustained by and from the interruption of their exercise of the liberty of the
inshore fishery at Fortune Bay in January 1878, and their expulsion from said
fishery; and that the sum necessary to compensate said fishermen for such loss and
injury, to be paid and distributed to them under the direction of the Secretary
State, be, and the same hereby is, appropriated out of any money in the Treasury
not otherwise appmpriated."
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[REPORT No. 1746.]

Fishery Provisions of the Treaty of Washington.

MR. COX, from the Coinmittee on Foreign Affairs, submitted the following
Report: (To acconipany Bill HI. R. 6453).

The Committee on Foreign Affairs, to whom was referred the message from the
President of the United States communicating certain correspondence with the
Government of Great Britain in regard to the alleged outrages on the American
fishermnen at Fortune Bay and the Province of Newfoundland, and also House Bill
6242, "relating to certain provisions of the Treaty of W ashington," introduced by
the Hon. Mr. Loring, of Massachusetts, report the accoinpanying substitute for said
Bill, for which they ask the favourable consideration of the House.

The preamble of the Bill lias five several recitals. As to these there can be no
controversy.

The first recites the provisions of the Treaty of Washington of 1871 as to the
liberty of inshore fishing. The second recites the meeting of the Commission at
Halifax, and the object thereof under said Treaty. The third recites the award to
Her Britannic Majesty of 5,500,000 dollars, as compensation paidi by the United States
for the freedoi of the fishery. The fourth asserts the fact that the fishermen of the
United States were driven by ufnlawful force from the fishing-grounds in which such
freedon of fishery had becn granted, and asserts the refusal of redress therefor. It
recounts the pretended justification thereof in the local legislation of the Province
of Newfoundland, restrictive and violative of such liberty, notwithstanding the plain
provisions of the Treaty. The last recital indicates the discord between the two
Governments which celebrated the Treaty.

The enactinents of the Bill arc intended. to provide the best renedy now possible
for the wrongs inflicted. These remedies consist in the imposition of duties on fish-
oil and fish produced by the fisheries of the Dominion, including Prince Edward
Island and Newfoundland. The 2nd section of the Bill provides for a discontinuance
of such duties in case an accord be established between the two Governments. The
3rd section provides for a Presidential Proclamation to restrain our citizens from the
exercise of their right to fish until the accord be established. The 4th section provides
for a proper audit of the claims of fishermen by reason of the violence at Fortune
Bay on the 6th January, 1878, and appropriates money therefor.

The Cominittee refer to the message of the President and the accompanying letter
of the Secretary of State, as well as to the documents accompanying the President's
communication to the House of Representatives in reply to their Resolution of the
27th April, 1880, for a detailed Statement of this vexed question.

This Committee has already reported to the House a Resolution for the abroga-
tion of the fishery clauses of the Treaty of Washington. This abrogation may, in
one regard, bc accomplished by the mode prescribed by the Treaty. Notice is
required to be given, and by the provisions of the Treaty it cannot be annulled
formally until 1885.

This remedy seems to be too remote, inconsequential, and almost futile to remedy
the wrongs which our fishermen have suffered. By a bold, violent, and outrageous
infraction of the terms of the Treatv, as illustrated in the repulse of twenty of our
vessels, the destruction of their seines, and the loss of their ventures at the Fortune
Bay in Janunry 1878, the advantages of the Treaty, for which we paid and are paying
so much, have been nullified.

It is evident from the facts that a new adjustment of the filshery relations under
the Washington Treaty is necessary. But before that adjustment can be had by can.
celling that part of the Treaty itself, certain other measures are indispensable. They
should be promptly taken, by Congress in aid of the President's vigorous and patriotic
remonstrance. This Congress will be responsible if we fail thus to vindicate our
undoubted rights and dignity.

The rights eonceded by this Treaty in the XVIIIth Article are as follows:-
" That inhabitants of the -United States shall have, in common with the subjects

of Rer Britannie Majesty, the liberty to take fish of every kind, except shell-fish, on



the sea-coasts and shores, and in bays, harbours, and creeks of the Provinces of
Quebec, Nova Scotia, and New Brunswick, and the Colony of Prince Edward Island,
and of the several islands thereto adjacent, without being restricted to any distance
from the shore, with permission to land upon the said coasts and shores and islands,
and also Magdalen Islands, for the purpose of drying their nets and curing their fisli;
provided, that in so doing they do not interfere with the rights and private property,
or with British fishermen, in the peaceable use of any part of the said coasts in their
occupancy for the same purpose. It is understood that the above applies solely to the
sea fishery."

From the ternis of this Article it vill be seen that the liberty to take fish of
every kind, except shell-fish, is conceded to our people on the sea-coasts and shores,
as well as the bays, harbours,' and creeks of the provinces. No more comprehensive
language can be used to give an undivided interest to the inhabitants of the United
States along and equal with those of Great Britain in this adventurous and hazardous
business. Every interpretation of these rights in the Halifax Commission and in the
correspondence, including the " Case " made by Her Majesty's Government, confirms
the views of our Administration-that without sucli permission to fish on the " shores "
the practical use of the fisheries is impossible. Without such permission, we paid
for nothing. We bought back what we unwisely relinquished or failed. to defend in
1818, and the delivery has been withheld.

For reasons not necessary here to state, the equal participation in the fisheries,
which was conceded to us by the sovereign power of Great Britain, was considered at
Halifax to be so immensely valuable, that 6,000,000 dollars was claimed from us for
it. Of this 20 per cent. was estimated as net profit on 1,200,000 dollars. It was
urged at Halifax, as one reason for the enormous award which our Governinent was
in too great haste to pay, that not only had we in the present an enormous advantage,
but in the future a splendid prospect, by which our enterprise might be aggrandized
and our wealth and industries increased.

What, then, was the surprise of the American Congress and people when, after
appropriating and paying the 5,500,000 dollars on this dubious Award, made under
circumstances which require close diplomatie scrutiny and urgent demand, that we
had paid our money and mitigated our Tariff for Dominion fish, only to receive no
returning consideration. True, the British Minister, Lord Salisbury, just before he
received our millions, was exceedingly complaisant. Ie signified, in no ambiguous
style, that British sovereignty, as regards these matters, was only limited in its scope
by the engagements of the Treaty of Washington, and that these engagements could
not be modified or affected by any municipal legislation. But as soon as« the money
was paid a different tone prevailed. A new interpretation, as the concomitant and
justification of violence, pervaded the British correspondence.

It is a singular fact connected with this affair, that while the occurrence of
Fortune Bay was in January, 1878, and while in March of that year our Government
demanded an explanation and asserted its rights, the British Government did not
respond until the 4th September of the same year.

What, then, was their answer ? Upon this answer depends the reason for the
legislation proposed by the Committee. The grounds were that our fishermen infracted
a law of Newfoundland as to fishing on Sunday, which was passed subsequent to the
Treaty of Washington; that they used seines to take herring contrary to a law of that
province, which prescribed the methods of fishing for six months of the year between
October and April; and that they had the audacity to use seines in a manner
prohibited by provincial statute, or by a codification of all their provincial laws made
after the Treaty. The English Minister justified the violence against the American
fishermen by a charge that they had committed three distinct breaches of a law of that
province.

If it had been the provincial Government or that of the Dominion which was
the Treaty-making Power, or if the Treaty had recognized the existing provincial laws
or the right to enact such fishery laws thereafter, it might have changed the logic
and situation. But it was the sovereign Government of Great Britain which made
the Treaty, without reservation as to local legislation, by which. Was justified this
wanton violence. Our Treaty relations are, therefore, made to depénd on provincial
restraints, regulations, and statutes, not only in force at the time of the Treaty,
but those enacted afterwards ; and, by a similarity of reasoning, by all statutes¿
rules, and regulations enactable at the pleasure of the provinces. This ,annot be
tolerated.

In these particulars, therefore; our fishermen were denied their right' under
[780] F



the Treaty. These rights consisted in an enjoyment with the British inhabitants,
authenticated by a common or joint authority which was supreme above provincial
law.

The Committee believe that no power, not even the British Imperial authority,
could thus wrongfully restrain the rights acquired under the Treaty. So believing,
they report that so inucli of the consideration not yet given by the United States for
the benefits and privileges of tiat Treaty shall be withheld until the two supreme
Governments are agreed as to the interpretation of the Treaty.

Without discussing the failure and lack of consideration paid for our fishery
freedom, which in Treaties as in private contracts unbinds the injured party, it will be
conceded that, in addition to the 5,500,000 dollars paid in money, equivalent rights
were granted to the British inhabitants for Jisheries on our own coasts; and, second,
an exemption of the provincial fish products from duties, giving to the Dominion an
absolutely free market for fisl and fish-oils in the United States. If it be said that
the Bill reported by the Committee is a violation of the fishery clauses of the Treaty,
which allows free fish to come into the United States, it may be answered that the
violeDt infraction of that Treaty at Fortune Bay destroys the very object for which
these immense considerations were granted and paid. Since it is not possible, except
by diplomacy, to recover the 5,500,000 dollars paid to the British Government for the
now valueless concession; since we do not propose to take away the concession to the
British inhabitants who desire to fish on our shores ; one thing remains to be donc by
this Congress, which is entirely consistent with international law and the decisions of
our Supreme Court.

The decisions of our highest Law Tribunal go so far as to say that in all matters
within the purview of Congress, as, for instance, the Tariff, as on hemp in the case of
Tyler v. Morton (Curtis' Reports, vol. ii, p. 454), no Treaty should intervene to prevent
the action of the Federal legislation as to imposts on foreign articles.

The question as to the right of the Treaty-naking power to affect duties on
imports is not a new question. The Constitution in delegating such a power did not,
however, interfere with that of Congress to regulate commerce and to impose duties.
It is not necessary to discuss here and now how far Congress nay participate in the
matter of reimposing duties on fish, vhich were made free by the Washington Treaty, as
whatever power the Federal Government had to make the Treaty as to imposts may of
riglit be controlled by Congress. This part of our constitutional duty it is now proposed
to assume by the Bill reported. No one can question the power of Congress to control
the revenues to be derived from fish and fish-oil.

As to international law, the violence by which the Treaty was boldly broken at
Fortune Bay, as well as the antagonistic legislation of the provinces by which it was
justified, would be a serious complication, if not a casus belli. In the absence of repa-
ration and harmony, no other relief is possible for such infraction, except by reprisal,
letters of marque, or via facti, known to the law of nations.

" The violation of any one Article of the Treaty is a violation of the whole
Treaty; for all the Articles are dependent on each other, and one is to be deemed a
condition of the other. A violation of any single Article abrogates the whole Treaty,
if the injured party so elects to consider it. This may, however, be prevented by au
express stipulation that if one Article be broken, the others shall nevertheless
continue in full force. If the Treaty is violated by one of the Contracting Parties,
either by proceedings incompatible with its general spirit, or by a specific breach
of any one of its Articles, it becomes not absolutely void, but voidable at the
election of the injured party. If he prefers not to come to a rupture, the Treaty
remains valid and obligatory. Ie may waive or remit the infraction committed,
or he may demand a just satisfaction."-(Lawrence's " Wheaton," Part 4, Chap. iv,
p. 887.)

Vattel, in his chapter (xv) on the "I Faith of Treaties," after considering their
sacredness, says, however, that they are no botter than empty words if nations do not
consider them as respectable engagements-as rules which are to be inviolably observed
by Sovereigns, and held sacred throughout the whole earth. Upon this observance
depends the safety and repose of nations; and, as a conclusion, he remarks that he
who violates his Treaties violates at the same time the law of nations. He who makes
sport of such solemn sanctions is to be treated, not as an enemy merely of the injured
party, but of the human race.

Phillimore holds that it has been made a matter of dispute with respect to
Treaties whether a change of circumstances subsequent to the Treaty does not operate
to the defeasance of the Treaty itself. If ho, à fortiori, a violent change, a disruption



of such relations provided in any Article of the Treaty which defeats its object, leaves
the Treaty itself voidable at the election of the injured party.

The Committee do not propose that this country, after paying so much, should
waive or remit the infraction; but it proposes that not only should there be a claim
presented for the return of the 5,500,000 dollars, and a demand for the satisfaction of
the losses at Fortune Bay, but that there should be a prompt reimposition of the
duties on fish and fish-oils, which all countries except the dominion have continued to
pay into our Treasury.

The Committee have not thought proper to consider such ultimate and protentous
means and issues as look to reprisal or collision. All they propose is what their Bill
proposes: that in the absence of agreement between the two Governments as to the
interpretation of the Treaty and as to the effect of these provincial Statutes and
Regulations, the great boon given to Dominion fishermen of a free market to the
United States for their fish or fish-oils should be withheld. In ordinary cases,
perhaps, the Committee on Foreign Affairs would not increase the revenues of the
Government by any additional Tariff on any commodity, and much less when that
commodity, which is a source of food, may be enhanced in price. It is not a matter
in question whether fish will be cheaper or dearer by reason of the re-enactment of
the tax on fish froin the Dominion. It is a matter of patriotic respect and interest,
when great advantages were given to the Dominion and the immense sum of 5,500,000
dollars paid, and the great exceptional privilege given to bring their fish into our
market free, that the object for which we paid this sum and bestowed these
privileges shall not now be allowed to turn to ashes. It would be a national
humiliation, for which there is no material or moneyed equivalent, to allow such an
audacious infraction by mob violence, under the cover or colour of mere provincial
legislation, backed by British Imperial authority, without our using every remedy.

The 'United States can no more deal with these provinces than Great Britain can
deal with New York or Massachusetts. They know ouly one party to the Treaty of
Washington, namely, the Imperial Government. When the Imperial Government
made this Treaty, everything inconsistent with that Treaty, either provincial Regula-
tions or Statutes, were annulled by the Treaty, and everything possible to be enacted
after the Treaty were to be subordinate to the clauses of the Treaty. When, there-
fore, our fishermcn lost 103,000 dollars in the destruction of their seines and their
venture, it is not only a case for reclamation against the British Government, but it is
a case which puts us on our best endeavour to prevent any possible recurrence of such
outrage. In fine, the circumstances make it the indispensable duty of our Govern-
ment to withhold every consideration possible, not yet completed, in order to bring
the Dominion or the British Government to the observance of the Treaty.

It may be that a restoration and even monopoly of the domestic market for the
products of our own fish industry will do something to aid our own fisheries. Of
that the Committee does not propose to talke any account.

Whîen Great Britain or the Dominion choose a Commission organized to
consider the questions as to the reciprocal trade between the United States and the
Dominion, such as this Comnittee have reported, it will be time to listen to their
demands as to fish and all other articles. Thus, mutuality in the commerce of the
two countries may have more prompt attention and relief.

The issue, as stated by the Secretary of State, between the two Governments, is
this: shall there be provincial sovereignty over our fishery relations under the Treaty,
after the exclusive sovereignty of that .subject has been parted with by the Govern-
ment of Great Britain.

The United States having acquired a participation in such fishery by paying the
consideration fixed by the Treaty, how can the British Government claim, as Lord
Salisbury did on the 3rd April, 1880, that these provincial regulations which were
in force at the time of the Treaty still remain in full force; and especially, how can
they make such claim when the very Minister himself acknowledged " the incom.-
petency of the Colonial or even Imperial Government to remit by subsequent legisla-
tion the advantages secured by the Treaty to the subjects of another Power."

The freedom for which we have paid should neither be curtailed nor burdened.
What we acquired from Great Britain under the Treaty was neither subject to the
will of the provinces nor to the will of Great Britain. laving been. fixed by
Treaty, it should not be arbitrarily and forcibly annulled. If Great Britain had the
power to dispose of her right, then we had from her the privilege of the shore
lisheries. Our right is then equal to hers. There icsno power except brute violence
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to despoil us of that privilege which we have so abundantly and inordinately paid
for.

The power of Great Britain over this subject was plenary. That plenary power
was exercised not merely to obtain an immense sum of inoney which she has
distributed anong the provinces, and 1,000,000 of which was received by Newfoundland
itself, but by the samne authority we were made coparceners in the advantage of this
freedom to fish on ber sea coasts and shores.

Our citizens being, therefore, debarred from the enjoyments of the rights to which
they were entitled under the Treaty of *Washington, not only have they a just claim
for redress to the amount of their dainages which our Bill proposes to ascertain, but
we have a right to withhold any one of the considerations vhichî we yielded for the
advantages thus denied. As nothing is given for the advantages we supposed we had
received, so nothing should be left undone to rescue whatever we can from the grasp
of these provincial law and Treaty breakers. The Committee therefore submit the
accompanying Bill, and recommend its passage.

Inclosure 3 in No. 29.
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[REPoRT No. 1275.]

Joint Resolution relating to the Termination of Articles XV11 and XXI of the Treaty of
187 i with Great Britain relating to the Fisheries.

MR. RICE, from the Committee on Foreign Affairs, reported the following joint
Resolution:-
Joint Resolution relating to the termination of Articles XVIII and XXI of the Treaty

of 1S71 with Great Britain relating to the fisheries.
" Resolved by the Senate and IIouse of Representatives of the United States of

.A.merica iii Congress assembled, that the President be, and he is hereby, respectfully
requested to take such measures as will secure indemnity to our citizens for the
damages sustained by them froin past unlawful violence committed against them by
the inhabitants of Newfoundland, and protection from any repetition of such violence,
and to procure the early abrogation or termination of tle Articles in the Treaty of 1871
relating to the fisheries."
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[REPORT No. 1275.]

Relating to the Fisheries.

MR. RICE, from. the Committee on Foreign Affairs, submitted the following
Report -

The Connittee on Foreign Affairs, to whom were referred the Resolutions of the
Legislatures of Maine and Massachusetts, relating to the termination of Articles XVIII
and XXI of the Treaty of 1871 vith Great Britain, having had the same under.con-
sideration, submit the following Report:-

The following Resolutions of the Legislature of the State of Maine were referred to
the Committee on Foreign Affairs of this Hlouse:-
Joint Resolutions relating to the termination of Articles XVIII and XXI of the Treaty

of 1871 with Great Britain.
" Resolved by the Senate and House of Representatives in Legislature assembled,

that justice to fishermen and to the fishing interests of the country require that
Articles XVIII and XXI of the Treaty concluded between the -United States and
Great Britain on the 8th May, 1871, should be terminated at the earliest possible
period.

"Il Resolved, that we respectfully instruet our Senators and request our Representa-



tives in Congress to use al honourable means to accomplish the purposes indicated by
the foregoing resolve.

" Resolved, that the Secretary of State be required to transmit a copy of these
resolves to each of our Senators and Representatives in Congress, and also a copy to
the President of the United States."

Similar Resolutions of the Legislature of the State of Massachusetts were referred
at the same time to the Conmittee. Articles XVIII and XXI referred to in the fore-
going Resolutions are as follows:

" Article XVIII. It is agreed by the High Contracting Parties that in addition to
the liberty secured to the United States' fishcrmen by the Convention between the
United States and Great Britain, signed at London on the 20th October, 1818, of
taking, curing, and drying fish on certain coasts of the British North American
Colonies therein defined, the inhabitants of the United States shal have, in common
with the subjects of Her Britannic Majesty, the liberty, for the term of years
mentioned in Article XXXIII of this Treaty, to take fish of every kind, except shell-
fish, on the sea-coasts and shores, and in the bays, harbours, and creeks of the
Provinces of Quebec, Nova Scotia, and New Brunswick, and the Colony of Prince
Edward's Island, and of the several islands thereunto adjacent, without being
restricted to any distance fron the shore, with permission to land upon the said
coasts, and shores, and islands, and also upon the Magdalene Islands, for the purpose
of drying their nets and curing their fish: provided that, in so doing, they do
not interfere with the rights of private property or with British fishermen in
the peaceable use of any part of the said coasts in their occupancy for the same
purpose.

" It is understood that the above-mentioned liberty applies solely to the sea-fishery,
and that the salmon and shad-fisheries, and al other fisheries in rivers and the mouths
of rivers, are hereby reserved exclusively for British fishermen.

"Article XXI. It is agreed that, for the term of years mentioned in Article XXXIII
of this Treaty, fish-oil and fish of al kinds (except fish of the inland lakes and of the
rivers falling into them, and except fish preserved in oils, being the produce of the
fisieries of the United States, or of the Dominion of Canada, or of Prince Edward's
Island, shall be admitted into each country, respectively, free of duty."

Article XIX of the Treaty concedes the same privileges to British subjects as are
conceded by Article XVIII to the subjects of the United States. Article XXII of
the Treaty provides for a Commission to determine how much shall be paid by the
United States to Great Britain for the value of the privileges conceded by the Treaty
to the United States by Article XVIII above the value of those conceded to Great
Britain by Articles XIX and XXI. The Halifax Commission was duly appointed
under the provisions of Article XXII, and awarded the payment of 5,500,000 dollars
by the United States to Great Britain. Article XXXIII provides that Articles XVIII
to XXV, inclusive, and Article XXX "shall remain in force for the period of ten
years from the date at which they may come into operation, and further, until the
expiration of two years after either of the High Contracting Parties has given notice to
the other of its wish to terininate the same; each of the Iigh Contracting Parties
being at liberty to give such notice to the other at the end of the said period of ten
years, or at any time afterward."

It was subsequently agreed that the Articles of the Treaty should take effect on
the 1st July, 1873. According to the terms of the Treaty, therefore, notice of its
termination cannot be given until July 1883, to take effect July 1885. As, however,
the Commission awarded a very large sumn as the excess of the value of the British con-
cessions over those of the United States, which was not nearly what was claimed by
the British counsel, it may be assumed that it ought not to be a difficult piece of
diplomacy on the part of the United States to secure the termination of the Articles
referred to at an earlier period than is provided by the Treaty itself, as the United States
would thereby surrender privileges which were claimed by the British counsel to be of
greater value, in exchange for those of less value. With the means, however, by
which the result may be accomplished, this Committee have now nothing to do. The
question for us to decide is whether we shall recommend the termination of the Treaty
provisions relating to the fisheries, as requested by the Resolutions of the Legislatures
of Maine and Massachusetts referred to us.

The fisheries have always been regarded as among the most important of our
national industries. They furnish for our market a cheap and healthy article of food.
They give employment to a large number of men, of a nature peculiarly interesting
and advantageous to the country. They have been a nursery for sailors; a training.



school which has supplied experienced and hardy men to defend the flag upon the
water in every war. In the colonial times the New England fishermen captured
Louisburg under a G eneral born among them, and pre-eminent in the traits of cha-
racter for which they were, as a class, distinguished. During the Revolution their
privateers swarmed the seas, carning wealth for their owners, and glory and advan-
tage for their struggling country. In the war of 1812 they manned our vessels, and,
under the motto of "1Free trade and sailors' riglits," they certainly did their part
toward bringing the war to a successful conclusion. It may be that in future wars
they may not play so conspicuous a part as in those of the past. Iron and steel are
superseding wood and sail, and science figlits the naval battle by its own instru-
mentalities, instead of the daring men who used to sail from the harbours of Gloucester
and Marblehead, but still we cannot well anticipate the timie when the qualities and
experience gained hy the fishermen in their adventurous business will not be most
profitable to the country, not only in time of war, but in those commercial pursuits
which are about to occupy a wider sphere, and enter more intimately into all interna-
tional relations. This importance of the fisheries has always been recognized by our
Government in its Treaty negotiations.

The Treaty of 1783 between Great Britain and the United States recognized the
rights of American citizens to the fisheries, as they had been exercised before the
Revolution, as fully as it did their rights to the soil within the boundaries of the
States. The statesmen of that day would accept nothing less than perfect equality for
our fishermen upon any fishiug grounds where they miglit choose to go. John Adams
said he would fight the Revolution over again if the fisheries were not secured to us.
It was not his fault, or that of his compeers, that the United States have since been
reducec to a position of humiliation and disgrace in this respect. In the Treaty by
which they obtained recognition of our national existence, they included, as one of our
recognized and vested national rights, freedom and equality upon the fishing grounds
of the north-east, which had been won from France to England by New England
fishermen, under their favourite leader, Sir William Pepperill.

The same freedom and equality would be ours to-day had it not been disgrace-
fully surrendered in later negotiations. After the war of 1812, Great Britain claimed
sole jurisdiction of the shore fisheries of lier North American dominions, and excluded
our fishermen from them on the ground that the Treaty liad been terminated by the
war, and the right of fishing on British fishing grounds was a Treaty riglit, not a vested
riglit. In the Treaty of Ghent the subject was not included, the Commissioners of
the two Powers avowing opposite views in regard to it. If the American view were
the correct one, the riglit to fish in British water was a vested national riglit as much
as that to the soil of the States, and did not need to be again provided for in the
Treaty. If the British view were correct, the right ceased with the old Treaty, and
could only be revived by being included in the new Treaty.

It is too late now to argue which of these positions was legally right. England
maintained hers by the strong arm. She drove by violence our fishermen from the
grounds won by their valour, preserved to them by the Treaty vhich fixed the
national status, whicli they had donc so much to secure, and which their courage and
patriotism would have retained had they been sustained by the Government of their
country. But this was not the fact.

In the Convention of 1818, the United States acquiesced to a great extent in the
British claim. She renounced for ever the liberty before enjoyed of fishing within
3 marine miles of any of the British coasts, excepting the shores of the Magdalen
Islands, the north, south, and west shores of Newfoundland, and the shores of
Labrador. A pusillanimous provision was inserted into the Treaty that American
fishermen should be allowed to enter British bays and harbours for the purpose of
shelter and repairing damages, of purchasing wood and obtaining water, and for no
other purpose whatsoever. But a judicious system of bounties, and the superior
energy and skill of our fishermen, enabled them to survive even this treacherous
betrayal of their interests. 1Trom 1825 to 1854 the fishing business of Massachusetts
constantly and regularly increased. In 1825 the fishing fleet from Gloucester consisted
of 154 vessels, of 6,000 tons burden; in 1847, of 287 vessels, of 12,000 tons; and in
1854, of 300 vessels, of over 20,000 tons. The business of the other fishing towns
increased in similar proportion.

In 1854, our diplomacy struck another blow at the fishing interests by the Reci-
procity Treaty. Ths Treaty gave to American fishermen the riglit to British inshore
fisheries, and the same right to British fishermen in American waters north of. the
86th parallel. It also opeued the markets of each Country to fish of the other, frée



from duty. The greater demand in the American market made this concession of
great value to British fishermen; they at once enlarged their fleets, and when the
reverses of our civil war drove our vessels from the fishing grounds they pressed their
advantages, and supplied our market with free fish, while our fishermen were engaged
in the navy in the war, or were, by force of circumstances, excluded from participation
in the business which had supplied themselves and their ancestors for generations. It
will be noticed, by reference to the prices current, that the price of fish was not varied
to the American consumer. The hardy toiler on the seas was depressed-the bread
was taken from him; but there was no compensating advantage to any one except the
British fisherman and the market middlemen.

In 1866, the teciprocity Treaty was terminated, against the wishes of the Cana-
dians, who were but too eager to continue a system which brought them many dollars
for every one it took from them; they then sold licences to American vessels to fisli
in their waters, raising the price of the licence year after year from 50 cents to
2 dollars a ton, until at the last price American fishing vessels disappeared from British
waters.

The provisions of the Treaty of 1871 relating to the fisheries have already been
stated. The fisliermen of New England, through their representatives in Legislature
assembled, now ask that these provisions be terminated. They admit that they would
derive some advantages from the free and undisturbed enjoyment of the privileges
accorded them in these provisions, but they say that the disadvantages are vastly
greater than the advantages, and that while they are subjected to the disadvantages in
full force, they are deprived of the paltry advantages by local prejudice and annoy-
ances, culminating in mob violence, not hindered by the local authorities, and now
apparently sustained by the Home Government.

It was claimed by the American counsel before the Halifax Commission, and
supported by what seems to be the strongest testimony, that the value of the
American concessions was equal to that of the British concessions, and that no
balance, or at least but a very small one, should be awarded against the United
States.

It is useless here to discuss the character of the testimony by which this laim
was controverted, or of the Tribunal by which it was coolly and peremptorily disre-
garded. After payment of the award, the men most interested in the subject justify
the claim of our counsel by offering to resign what they get for what they give, less
the 5,500,000 dollars award, which we must be content to pay for our experience of
the result of friendly arbitration with Great Britain-they only ask to be restored to
the ante-Treaty status, and they will trust to their own resources for future protec-
tion against Canadian competition. Their claim in substance is, that the privileges
they gain may be estimated in money value, pretty accurately, by the highest amount
which could be derived by the Canadian Government from licences between 1866 and
1871, before the price was raised to the prohibitory point, which was less than
40,000 dollars a-year, while, on the other hand, the duty on the flsh which the
Canadians import free into our markets would average 350,000 dollars a-year: they
complain that the Treaty diseriminates against them in favour of the Canadians, that
they fish in vessels and with apparatus whose price is increased by the duty imposed
upon the materials of which they are made, while the British fish in smaller, less
expensive, and untaxed vessels. They are far from home; the British are along their
own shores, near their supplies, and the catch of both is equally free to enter our
markets. They profess a confidence in their own ability to overcome by superior
skill and energy the other disadvantages, excepting those growing out of their heavier
taxation at home, but they claim that while they sustain their share of the burdens of
their own country by payment of duties and taxes they should be protected, as are
other industries, against the competition of those who are not subjected to these
burdens; they claim that they should be allowed to fish in untaxed vessels, or should
be protected against their competitors who fish in untaxed vessels. Handicapped by
this indirect discrimination, they claim that it is only a question of time when their
business will be ruined, and the fisheries so highly prized by the early statesmen, so
important in many respects to the country, be given over to their British com-
petitors; they complain still further that they are deprived of the small advantages
which they might derive from the Treaty, and for which this country has paid
so dearly by colonial legislation and by illegal action by the British fisher-
men, and thus far without redress or protection. And they give proof of the
sincerity of these complaints by asking for the abrogation of these Treaty
prowsonai



It is easy to understand the advantages derived by the British fishermen from the
frecdom of our markets. Statistics show that their business is increased and ours
diminished by the operation of these provisions.

After the abrogation of the reciproeity Treaty in 1866 to the Treaty of 1871,
the tonnage of United States' vessels over 20 tons, engaged in the fisheries,
increased 27,418 tons. Since the Treaty it has decreased in Massachusetts alone
12,709 tons.

During the last period the Canadian tonnage has steadily and rapidly increased.
From 1871 to 1877 (we have not the statisties for the subsequent years) this increase
was 35,580 tons in 615 vessels, nianned by 11,181 fishermen. These figures tell the
story of the results of the Treaty upon the fisling interests of the two countries. Is
it any wonder that our fishermen ask to be relieved from the results of diplomacy and
friendly arbitration, and to be left once more to their own resources unaided by the
advantages of British concessions?

But it is not necessary to rely wholly upon these statistics. A brief con-
sideration of the fislery business as at present conducted will enable us to
understand why the so-termed Treaty concessions are of so little value to our
fishermen.

The Atlantic fisheries, as pursued by American fishermen, comprise the cod,
halibut, mackerel, and herring fisheries. The cod fishery is unqualifiedly an ocean
fishery, extending from 10 to 100 and more miles from the shore ; the most prolific
grounds are the banks on the inner edge of the Gulf Stream, from Hatteras to Cape
Race, thence north indefinitely, following the Arctic and Greenland currents. None
of these banks are under British jurisdiction, but are the common property of all
nations. No codi of any consequence are taken by American vessels within 3 miles of
British territory. The concession of in-shore fishing, so far as this branch of the
fisheries is concerned, is of no considerable value.

Halibut are now taken by American fishermen in the deepest water upon the
ocean banks; they have been taken at particular seasons in the Gulf of St. Lawrence,
but never continuously, and of late years not to any considerable extent at any time.
The Anierican fisherien are content to take the halibut from the saine localities
where they take the cod. In-shore halibut fishing in British waters is of no value
to them.

The habits and grounds of the mackerel ave more uncertain and varying. They
make their appearance off Hatteras in April, and apparently move north. In June
they are found off Massachusetts and Maine, and at nearly the same time in the Gulf
of St. Lawrence. From the time of their appearance in April, until November, they
are found at all these points, varying in quantity and quality at different times, and at
from 1 to 100 miles from. shore. Even of the small proportion of the entire catch
taken by American fishermen in the Gulf of St. Lawrence not more than one-quarter
is taken within three miles of the shore. The quality of these is inferior to that of
those taken off our own shores, especially of late years. In the present condition of this
much-changing and uncertain fishery, our fisiermen may, about as well as not, keep
entirely out of British waters; certainly the benefit of entering them. is very small.
The trade to the inhabitants of the provinces and islands from our fishermen, and the
advantages they would derive from observation of their superior methods, would alone
be ample compensation for this advantage. It certainly is no object for us to
retain this petty privilege to be practised in the midst of a jealous and hostile
population.

The herring fishery, different from the others, is almost wholly a shore fishery.
They are taken on the shores of Massachusetts and Maine, and. of nearly all the British
provinces and islands. But the Arnericans have heretofore not been accustomed to use
British waters for taking herring in suich a way as to make it an American fishery.
They have either hired the boats and apparatus of the British fishermen, or bought
their herring from them to be sold in our market or used as bait in the cod fishery.
The least valuable of all the fisheries, the profit is scarcely large enough to engage the
attention of our fishernien. While it is admitted to be of some advantage to them to
have the right to fish for herring in British inshore waters, and to be the one conces-
sion in the Treaty which is of the greatest value to themn, yet it is by no means an
indispensable advantage. The right to fisi can be wholly abandoned, and the
commercial right of purchase from British fishermen, now very largely used, be
the sole dependence. It is worth something, but a mere trifle compared with what is
paid for it.

Al the above statements of the value of these fisheries to our fishermen were



made by our counsel before the Halifax Commission, and sustained by testimony. The
British counsel, on the other hand, claimed that they were of immense value,
amounting in their claim, in the aggregate, to 12,000,000 dollars. We now prove the
honesty of our claim by the offer to terminate, without consideration, the Treaty pro-
visions which concede these privileges. It is probably too much to anticipate that
British sincerity will bear an equal test.

But there is another branch of this subject -which demands our consideration.
*Without reviving old recollections, forgetfulness of which is most conducive to the
kindly feeling w«e desire to entertain tow«ards Great Britain, we can at least assume
that we now deal with lier on equal terms. Never second in anything tending to
promote such au intercourse as should exist between Christian nations of kindred
blood and instincts, we shall not fail to exact for our citizens the same treatment which
we accord to others under Treaty or International Law, and to demand and obtain
restitution for all violation of these laws and obligations toward our citizens. It
smacked a little of the old spirit when the British counsel at HUalifax deemed vorthy
of consideration the privilege of our fishermen to put into their bays and harbours for
shelter and trade. These are common international privileges.

It seems to this Committee that what we reccive in this respect we return; that it
is not necessary to provide in a Treaty that the vessels of a friendly Power are to have
the privilege of shelter and trade in our ports, but that the enforcement of this
common privilege can safely be left to the operation of charity and mutual interest.

Scarcely had the heavy price been paid, rather as a tribute to national honour
than because it was due on any principle of equity or fair dealing, wlien the jealousy
of the British fisiermen and the ingenuity of provincial legislators was set at work to
devise means of depriving us of the paltry privileges of mackerel and berring fIshing,
and of trade and shelter, which we had so dearly bought. Legislative measures were
proposed, and some of them enacted, the result of which would be to restrict and
hamper us in the exercise of our Treaty privileges.

Legislation restricting the sale of bait and of ice for packing to American
fisiermen werc discussed in the Newfoundland Legislature. A Statute was enacted
April 1876 prohibiting the taking of herring and other fish used for bait on Sundays.
It niay wvell be argued that any restrictive legislation in conflict with the Treaty
concessions would not be applicable to American fishermen. In the discussions before
the Halifax Commission, the British concessions were rated at full price, as without
restriction, and whatever local laws might be made, the Treaty stipulations should
override them as to American fishermen. The inshore herring fishery, as has been
seen, was almost the only concession of the Treaty worth anything to Americans. By
it they could catch their own herring instead of buying them from the British
lishermen.

But to make this privilege worth anything they must do their fishing in their own
way; they are at a distance from home; the British live on shore in sight of the
fishing grounds; they must use vessels built strongly and of the best material, fitted
to withstand the roughest ocean weather; these vessels are from 50 to 150 tons
burthen, and cost from 5,000 to 10,000 dollars a-piece; the British fish in boats worth
perhaps 100 dollars a-piece. Under these circunistances, the Americans must fisb at
the most advantageous times and in the most expeditious manner. They have but a
few days for their season's work, 'hile the British have nothing else to do the year
round. As a consequence, the Americans use seines in the herring fishery of much
larger capacity than those used by the British. By use of them they can catch
herring enough in a day, when they appear, to load an entire fleet. With these
preliminiry statements we can better understand the events which took place at
Fortune Bay, Newfoundland, 6th January, 1878. We give the statement of the
owners of two of the American vessels made to the Secretary of State, which is as
follows:-

"To the Hon. William M. Evarts, Secretary of State.

" Respectfully represent John Few, Charles H. Pew, and John J. Pew, all of
Gloucester, county of Essex, and commonwealth of Massachusetts, co-partuers under
the firm-style of John Pew and Son, that they are American citizens, and engaged in
the fishing business at said Gloucester, and were and are owners and fitters of fishing
vessels ; that they are the sole owners of the American fishing schooners ' Ontario'
and ' New England,' of said Gloucester, and were such owners in the months of
November, December, and January last past; that both of said schooners were fitted
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for the herring fisheries in the month of November, 1877, and for voyages to
Newfoundland, and provided with seines for catching herring; that said schooner
'Ontario,' whereof Peter McAulay was master, sailed on the lst day of Decem-
ber, 1877, fron said Gloucester, and the said schooner 'New England,' whereof John
Dago was master, on the 28th day of November, 1877; that both schooners lad a full
supply of men and outfits for said voyage; that said schooner 'Ontario,' when she
sailed fron said Gloucester on said voyage with ber outfits and seine, was worth the
sum of 7,500 dollars, and the said ' New England,' with lier outfits and seine, was then
and there of the value of 8,500 dollars; that said schooners both returned to said
Gloucester from said voyage on the 17th day of February without any herring, except
that the said 'Ontario' had about fifty barrels purchased by lier.

" And we further represent that we arc informed by the masters and crews of said
schooners, and believe the saine to be truc, that the reason why they returned without
any herring, and made disastrous voyages, is that they arrived at Longi Harbour,
Fortune Bay, Newfoundland, on or about the 10th day of December, 1877, and found
herring searce, and were unable to obtain any considerable quantity of herring,
and that the masters and crews of said schooners waited at said Long Harbour until
the 6th day of January, 1878, to catch or purchase herring, as they miglit be able to
do; that on said 6th day of said. Jauuary, the 'sigus for herring being good,' the
masters and crews of both of said schooners joined their purse seines, thereby making
a double seine, which was the value of at least 1,400 dollars, and making a seine
of about 2,400 feet long, and 150 feet deep; that the masters and crews of said
schooners threw said double seine at said Long Harbour, and caught and secured
therein a very large quantity of herring, amounting to at least 2,000 barrels of herring,
and more than sufficient to load both of said schooners; that at about 4 o'clock of said
6th day of said January, some 200 men who belonged about Fortune Bay, and had
gone ashore from English vessels in said Long Harbour, made a warlike demonstration
against the nasters and crews of said schooners, and seized hold of said double seine,
tore it in picces, and carried it off, and thereby freed all of said herring, and prevented
the masters and crews of said schooners from obtaining them, and thereby destroyed
all hope of their obtaining a cargo for either of said vessels; that of said 200 men
soine sixty took hold of said seine and destroyed it, and the others werc participating
in the destruction of the seine by inciting and encouraging those who were destroying
it; that tho masters and crews of said, schooners were pursuing their business of
catching herring at said Fortune Bay in a lawf il manner, and were not in any manner
or fornm interfering with the riglits of any party or parties at said Newfoundland, and that
the action of said parties in destroying said seine was a most wanton destruction of the
property or said firin, and -was without the least justification in law or good conscience,
and was intended to be a warlike demonstration against the American vessels, their
ow ners, masters, and crews, and to intimidate then and prevent them froi prosecuting
the herring uisheries in the waters of Newfoundland by catching herring, and thereby
coimpel thei to buy herring of the inhabitants of Newfoundland, if they would obtain
them, at sucli prices as said people of Newfoundlland might ask for them ; that all the
American vessels at said Newfoundland on said Gth day of said Janiary were from said
Gloucester, and -werc there for herring, and among them were the schooners ' Moses
Adaims,' ' HIerbert H. IRogers,' ' John W. Bray,' ' F. A. Smith,' ' lereward,' 'William
E. Mc)onald,' ' Moro Castle,' ' Ed. E. Webster,' ' Bonanza,' ' Wildfirc,' ' Bunker
Hill,' and 'Isaac Rich ;' that said schooners ' Ontario' and 'New England' were, by
reason of the destruction of said seine and the frecing of the herring therein, both
preventei from obtaining cargoes for said schooners.

"That, after the destruction of said seine, as above set forth, the said parties who
hadl dlestroyed the same returned to their vessels, and on the evening thereafter, to wit,
on the evening of the 6th day of said January, they made a jubilant clemonstration,
blowing horas, firing guns, and shouting as if celebrating a victory, to impress upon
the masters and crews of the American vessels in said harbour that they were prepared
to stand by and justify what had been done, and that the Americans might expect to
be treated in future in the same manner should they attempt to catch herring in New-
foundland waters. And we further respectfully represent that, in view of the treatment
of the American fishermen by the British subjects at said Newfoundland, it is wholly
unsafe for American vessel owners to fit vessels for and send them to Newfoundland
waters to catch herring, and that it is unsafe for American fishermen to attempt
te catch fish in said 'waters, and that the demonstration against the American fishing-
vessel owners, masters, and crews is of such a character as to make it a public violation
of the rights of the citizens of the -United States wishing to catch herring and



attenipting to catch herring there. That the loss to said firm by reason of the -warlike
demonstration of the people of Newfoundland hereinbefore set forth, and the destruc-
tion of said seine in the voyages of said two schooners ' Ontario' and ' New England,'
amiounts to at least the sum of 6,700 dollars. In verification of the facts hercin set
forth, we beg leave to refer to the affidavits of the masters and crews of both of said
schooners 'Ontario' and ' New England,' herewith submitted.

" Wherefore we respectfully ask that your Department will cause our said damage
to be paid by the British Government, and such action to be taken as will secure to
.American ship-owners and fishermen the rights to which they are justly and legally
entitled by the laws and Treaties of the United States. And as in duty bound will
ever pray. (Signed) " JorN FEW.

"CHARLES H. FEW.
" JoIIN J. PEW."

American fishermen had been in the habit of purchasing herring from the British
rather than of taking them tbemselves. This was the source of a profitable trade to
the Newfoundlanders ; the loss of this trade by the concession of inshore fishing to
the Americans was made one of the points of damage to be paid for by the British
counsel at Halifax.

It was also made a farther point that the Americans, taking their herring under
the circumstances already referred to, would use large seines, and thus not only
do their work more speedily than the British, but, perhaps, to such an extent as
to reduce the supply. Both these points were considered, if anything was considered,
in making up the Award. For the first time after the Treaty the attempt to catch
herring under its provisions was made on any considerable scale. Twenty-two vessels
went from Gloucester to Fortune Bay, for the purpose of taking herring, in the
-winter of 1877-78; they -waited there from the 15th December until the 6th January,
awaiting the arrivai of the expected schools of herring. On Sunday, the 6th January,
these scliools arrived. The Americans at once proceeded to improve the opportunity
they had so long waited for. They got out their boats and seines, and commenced
proceedings. Had they been permitted to proceed, they claim that they could have
taken herring enough on that day to load all their vessels. But they were attacked
by a large and violent mob of the Newfoundlanders, their seines were injiured or
destroyed, and they were compelled to desist. They made no further attempts to fish,
and most of them went home in ballast. This wholesale outrage was but the culmina.
tion of a long series of petty annoyances by which American fishermen, seeking to
avail themselves of the Treaty privileges, had been harassed after the ratification of
the Treaty. Thus were they deterred by local prejudice, culminating in mob violence,
from enjoying the petty privileges for which this Government had opened our markets
to British fishermen and paid in addition 5,500,000 dollars. The Secretary of State
made complaint to the British Government of the outrages at Fortune Bay. The
23rd August, 1878, Lord Salisbury replied. lie excused the inhabitants of Newfound-
land, on the ground that the American fishermen had, on that occasion, committed
three distinct breaches of the law:-

1. They had used seines for catching herring.
2. They were catching herring on Sunday.
3. They were barring the herring.
The first and third of these points were correct, if the local law superseded the

Treaty provision; but that would seem to be settled in our favour by the 28th section
of the Statute in which the prohibitions were contained, whieh is as follows:-

" § 28. Nothing in this chapter shall affect the rights and privileges granted
by Treaty to the subjects of any State or Power in amity with Her Majesty."

The Sunday law was created subsequently to the Treaty. This construction of
the territorial law, which we understand to be insisted upon by the British. Govern-
ment in a late despatch, and the inferred approval of the hostile action against our
fishermen, deprives us of all fthe privileges which the British Government priced so
highly and for which we paid their price.

As the matter now stands, we got but little by the Treaty, and that littile is taken
from us by unlawful violence apparently sustained by the British Government. We
gave a great deal in return, part of which. has already been finally paid and is beyond
our recall; but a portion of the consideration is in the opening of our markets to the
British fishermen free of duty. That privilege they are still'enjoying, to their great
gain and our great loss. In view of the position assumed by the British Govermnent
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in regard to the outrages at Fortune Bay, it would seen proper for our Governiment to
declare the Treaty terminated for violation of its provisions by the other Contracting
Party, and for Congress to sustain such action. Such a course would seen ahost the
only one consistent with proper national self-respect. But, whatever may be deemed
the wisest course in this respect, it would not seem a debateable question that our
Government should take nieasures to terminate the fishery Articles of the Treaty at
the earliest possible moment. The Committee, therefore, recommend the adoption of
the following joint Resolution:-

" Whereas Americin fishermen are deprived of the privileges of fishery conceded
to the United States by the Treaty with Great Britain dated the 8th May, 1871, by
hostile legislation and the unlawful violence of the inhabitauts of the British provinces;
and whereas said hostile legislation is sustained and said unlawful violence is not
rebuked or restrained by the Government of Great Britain: therefore,

"lResolved, that the President be and he is hereby respectfully requested to take
such mcasures as will secure indemnity to our citizens for the damages sustained by
them from past unlawful violence conmitted against them by the inhabitants of
Newfoundland, and protection from any repetition of such violence; and to procure
the early abrogation or termination of the Articles in the Treaty of 1871 relating to
the fisheries."

No. 30.

Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received September 18.)

(Extract.) Downing Street, September 17, 1880.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to transmit to you, to be laid before Earl

Granville, the accompanying copy of a despatch from the Governor of Newfoundland,
transmitting a Report by Commander Hall, R.N., of 1er Majesty's ship " Flamingo," on
an alleged case of obstruction offered to some American bait-vessels at Job's Cove,
Conception Bay, on or about the 3rd August.

Attached to the Report is a copy of the deposition of Loren B. Naus, of the
American schooner "Moro Castle," the vessel interfered vith by the Newfoundland
fishermen.

Inclosure 1 in No. 30.

Gorernor Sir J. Glover Io the Earl of Kimberley.

My Lord, Government Bouse, Newfoundland, Septenber 2, 1880.
I HAVE the honour to transmit, for your Lordship's information, six printed copies

of the -Report of Commander Hall, R.N., Her Majesty's ship "Flamingo," whonm I
desired to inquire into a case of obstruction offered to some American bait-vessels at
Job's Cove, Conception Bay, on or about the 3rd August.

2. On the 10th August I heard that some obstruction had been offered to certain
vessels at the before-named place, and I at once placed myself in communication
with Commander Hall, in order that immediate steps might be taken to investigate the
case

3. I also transmit, attached to the Report, a copy of the deposition taken upon
oath, of Leven B. Naus, of the American schooner " Moro Castle," the vessel interfered
with, from which your Lordship will observe that no injury was done to himself, bis
crew, or his vessel.

4. I will report further on this case by the next mail.
I have, &c.

(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.



Inclosure 2 in No. 30.

Captain Kennedy to Governor Sir J. Glover.

" Druid," at St. John's, August 24, 1880.
SUBMITTED for the consideration of his Excellency the Governor of Newfoundland.

observing that the original and duplicate Reports have been forwarded to the Commander-
in-chief.

(Signed) W. R. KENNEDY.

Commander Hall to Captain Kennedy.

Sir, " Flaminqo," at St. John's, August 23, 1880.
I have the honour to iiform you that on the 16th instant I received two telegrams

from his Excellency the Governor of Newfoundland, requesting me to inquire into the
obstruction offered to soine American bait vessels at Job's Cove, Conception Bay, about
the 3rd instant.

2. I proceeded to Job's Cove on the 18th instant, and made the necessary inquiry,
and beg to forward herewith a report of the same.

3. I took the denositions, on oath, of five of the inhabitants of the cove.
4. Two happened to be on shore when I landed, and the others came in from fishing

later on.
5. I examined each man separately, and I am satisfied they had no opportunity of

consulting together during the inquiry, and agreeing as to what should be said.
6. It will be noticed that four of the men examined are named English; this, I was

inforrmed, is a very comnion name at Job's Cove, nearly the whole population being more
or less related to one another.

7. The facts of the case appear to be as follows:-
8. About the beginning of this month several American and British bankers came

to Job's Cove for squid.
9. The former anchored in the middle of cod nets laid down by the Job's Cove people,

one vessel anchoring on top of a net belonging to one of the men examined; the latter
(the British vessels), anchored nearer the shore and clear of the nets.

10. The day was fine, with but little wind or sea, and the nets were all marked by
large buoys, which were distinctly visible.

11. The sanme afternoon the Anericans commenced to jig for squid from their
vessels.

12. Upon seeing this the Newfoundland fishermen, comprising men from Job's
Cove and several of the neighbouring settlements, from 200 to 400 in number, including
four of the five men examined, who were jigging for squid from boats nearer the shore,
the usual squid grounds, pulled off to the American vessels and told the crews they must
not jig for squid there, as it was in the middle of their nets and their best fishing ground,
and they would draw the squid out of the bight into the tide, when they would be swept
away.

13. They further told them they should either bring their vessels nearer the shore
where the British bankers were anchored, or else come into the bight in their dories
and jig for squid, where they could do so without any hindrance.

14. On being told this the Americans ceased jigging, and the Newfoundland fisher-
men returned to the bight.

15. The next morning, observing that the Americans had resumed jigging from
some of their vessels, they (the Newfoundland fishermen) went off alongside them, and
told then the same thing again, upon which the Americans ceased jigging.

16. On the Newfoundland fishermen returning to the bight they observedjigging
going on again from some of the American vessels, and went off alongside one or more
of then for the third time, and told the sanme thing they had said on the two previous
occasions.

17. The Americans again ceased jigging, but recommenced as soon as the New.
foundlanders left.

18. On seeing this the Newfoundlanders went off for the fourth time to one of the
vessels they had spoken to before, and about thirty to forty juniped on board.

19. These men then told the captain that if he did not stop jigging there they
would heave his anchor up, and they again told him to come into the bight if he wanted



squid, either in his vessel or his boats, and offered to pilot him in, or to another
good squid groind nearer the shore, and about half a mile off, which offers were
declined.

20. They also told him he must cast off the punts made fast to his vessel, in which
some Newfoundlanders were jigging for squid.

21. The captain replied that he would leave when he vas ready.
22. Shortly after (one witness said while they were actually on board), a strong

breeze sprung up from the westward, blowing right into the cove, obliging all the vessels,
British as well as Americans, to weigh at once and leave the anchorage.

23. The British bankers anehored furtber to windward under the land on the squid
ground before mentioned, and the Americans proceeded to Northern Bay, about 21 miles
to the westward.

24. The next day several of the Americans came to Job's Cove in their dories,
and bought bait, and amongst them was the captain of the vessel which had been
boarded.

25. One of the men examined stated that when he took up bis net the day after the
American vessels bad left he found it almost destroyed, and believes it was damaged by
the American vessels which anchored on top of it

26. One of the American vessels is also stated to have dragged about her own
length when the breeze sprung up.

27. I have been unable to obtain any information relative to the specific complaint
made by the Americans, and an therefore not in a position to say whether the inquiry
has been sufficiently comprehensive.

28. By the Treaty of Washington of 1871, the provisions and stipulations of which,
as regards Articles XVIII to XXV inclusive, have been extended to the Colony of New-
foundland, Aniericans have, in common with British subjects, the liberty to take fish of
every kind, except shell-fish, on the sea coasts and shores of this Colony without being
restricted to any distance from the shore; but this liberty cannot be exercised to the
detriment of British subjects.

29. In this case the anchoring of the American vessels in the midst of cod nets set
by British subjects, marked by easily-seen buoys, the significance of which is known to all
engaged in fishing operations, was, in my opinion, detrimental to the owners of these nets,
as one net was damaged by one of the vessels.

30. The anchoring of these vessels amongst their nets, and on their best fishing
ground, naturally annoyed the Job's Cove fishermen, and this annoyance was increased
when they found their remonstrances unheeded.

31. Althougli they boarded one vessel with the avowed intention of weighing her
anchor if she did not stop the practice complained of, jigging from this vessel, not any
the others left in consequence of this threat, but because the strong westerly wind
which sprung up, blowing right into the cove, obliged all the vessels anchored there to
weigh.

32. With regard to the Americans, it seems to me that, in anchoring in the midst of
well-marked nets, tbey were interfering with and impeding British subjects in the free
exercise of their rights of fishing, which they were noV justified in doing by the terms of
the Treaty of 'Washington.

33. As regards the proccedings of the Newfoundland fishermen, their proper
course would appear to have been to complain to the nearest magistrate, if there was
no man-of-war at hand, when they found their remonstrances were unheeded, and
invoke the aid of the law: but on this point there is something to be said on their
side.

34. The nearest magistrate, 1 understand, resided at Old Perlican in Trinity Bay,
7 miles in a straight line by land, and 23 miles by water, from Job's Cove, and who-
ever went to him would lose his fishing for the time being, for which he would
receive no compensation; moreover, immediate action was considered absolutely neces-
sary to prevent the squid being driven out of the bight and swept away by the tide, a
result which is stated to have actually occurred in consequence of the Americans' pro-
ceedings.

35. I believe the Nevfoundland fishermen acted mainly from ignorance of the
law, as I was several times asked whether the Americans had any right at all to come
to Job's Cove; and I have, during my cruize round the coast, found the fishermen, as a
rule, always willing to abide by the law when it has been explained to them by some one
of authority.

36. I understand the bankers come to the coast chiefly in the latter end of May and
beginning of June for caplin; and again the latter end of July and beginning of August



for squids; and that as a rule they all come together at the same time and to the same
place each ycar.

37. At Carbonear this year forty-five bankers arrived in one day.
38. The recurrence of these disputes may, I believe, be prevented by informing

the inhabitants of the outlying settlements, which are frequented by bankers, in clear
language, of the right of the Americans, under the Treaty of Washington, and warning
them that in the event of their having any complaints against any bankers, whether
foreign or Britisli, they are at'once to make them known to the nearest magistrate,
or British man-of-war if one is at hand, who will be instructed to make immediateinquiry
into such complaints, and by further warning them that they are on no account to take
action themselves.

39. In order to facilitate communication with the magistrates, I would further sug.
gest that when the bankers arrive on the coast the magistrates of the districts visited be
at hand in some central settlement and give notice to the inhabitants of the respective
settlements under their jurisdiction that they are there, and that if there is any cause of
complaint against any of the bankers, it is at once to be made known to them, and they
will proceed imnediately to inquire into it, and that they are on no account to take action
themselves.

40. I believe if this course can be adopted it will effect the desired end. (Copies of
depositions inclosed.) '

I have, &c.
(Signed) W. H. HATL.

The deposition of Philip English, taken upon oath, and who saith :--That about the
beginning of August about five or six American vessels came here for squid, and anchored
about three-quarters of a mile off the bight. One of them anchored right on top of a
net I had down, the position of which was shown by large wood buoys. As soon a they
anchored they commenced to jig for squid from the vessels. In the bight, about half.
way between the American vessels and the shore, the Newfoundland fishermen, from
Job's Cove, Gull Island, Northern Bay, Burnt Point, including myself, about 300 or 400
in all, were jigging for squid on their usual ground. We went off the afternoon they
anchored alongside one vessel and told them they mustn't jig there, as they would bring
the squid out of the bight into the tide and they would be swept away. We also told
them that where they were was our best fishing ground then, and we hailed the other
vessels and told them.the same. They then knocked off jigging, and we returned to the
bight. The next morning the Americans went on jigging again, and we went off alongside
the same vessel again and told them the same thing again. They knocked off jigging
then, and we returned to the bight. They then went on jigging again from the vessels.
We went alongside the same vessel the saine morning the third time, and told them that
if they did not come in the proper bight and jig, we would haul their anchors up. We
returned to the bight and then they went on j;gging again. Then we went off a fourth
time alongside the same vessel, and went on board her, and told the captain he mustn't
jig squid there, but that we would pilot him into the bight, where several Newfound.
land vessels were anchored, or he must come into the bight in his dories and jig,
otherwise we would haul his anchor up. Shortly afterwards it blew hard fromc the
westward, and they all left, Newfoundland vessels as well. Some of the Newfound-
land vessels returned next day. The Americans went to Northern Bay. The next
day the captain of the American vessel we boarded came over in a dory and bought
squid in Job's Cove. Since the American vessels left the squid have al disappeared from
the bight.

The evening after the American vessels left I hauled up my net, and all I found
was a bit of twine in one end of it, and the foot-rope broken in thr e or four places. I
believe this was done by the vessel that anchored on top of it. The net was two years
old, and made of three-thread caplin twine, and was in thorough good order when I laid
it down.

We offered no violence, nor were any threats used towards the Americans.
(Signed) PHILLP ENGLISH, bis X mark.

Sworn before me, at Job's Cove, the 18th day of August, 1880.
(Signed) W. E. H Ai, Commander, H.M.S. "Flamingo," and

Justice of the Peace for Newfoundland.



The deposition of Richard English (son of Edward English), taken upon .oath, and
who saith that about a fortnight ago, one afternoon, four or five American vessels
(bankers) came bere for squid, and anchored fromn -1 to - of a mile off the bight,
one of them inside three of ny nets and outside of one, about 150 yards from them ;
these were large bottom cod-nets with wooden buoys. The Anericans conmenced to
jig squid from their vessels. In the biglit, about midway between the Americans and
the shore, Newfoundland fishermen from Job's Cove, Burnt Point, ull Islar.d, and
Northern Bay, about 200 in all, including myself, were jigging for squid, that being
the usual squid ground. We all vent off alongside tbree of the Americans, and told
them it was not allowed here to jig squid on our fishing ground, they should come in
their dories into the Bight where we were jigging. *We told them that where they
were jigging was our prime fishing ground; they knocked off jigging then. The iext
morning the Americans went on jigging froi three of their vessels. We ail went along-
side one of these vessels, the first one visited the day before, and told then again it
was not allowed to jig squid there, and that if they wanted squid they must come in their
dories and jig squid in the bight. They stopped jigging then, and we returned to the
bight. They then went on jiggiug again fron the vessels, and we went off a third time
to another of the three vessels visited before, and told them they should either bring
their vessels into the Right or go in their dories there for squid. They knocked off
jigging then, and we oflered to pilot their vessels into the bight, where four Newfound-
land vessels were anchored, for squid, or else to pilot them to another good squid-jigging
ground, about - a mile away; but they refused these offers, and we returned to the
bight. The Americans went on jigging again from their vessels, and then we ail went
off to one of the vessels, the last one we lad seen jigging, and a good mnany, including
myself, went on board. We told them we would beave their anchors up if they did not
knock off jigging there, and cast off ail the punts which had come from other places, and
were made fast to her, jigging. The captain said lie should leave " When he'd sce his
own time when he would be ready." While we were on board it came on to blow hard
from the westward, and ail the schooners, both Ainerican and Niewfoundland, had to
get under weigh, and one of the latter bad to slip her chain. and the Newfoundlanders
anchored on the jigging ground before mentioned. The Americans went to Northern
Bay, but came back in their dories the same evening and next day, and bouglit
squid from us. We offered no violence, nor were any threats used towards the
Americans.

(Signed) RICHARD ENGLISH, bis x mark.

Sworn before me, at Job's Cove, this 18th day of August, 1880.
(Signed) W. H. HALL, Commander, H.M.S. "Filamingo," and

Justice of the Peace for Newfoundland.

The deposition of Patrick Kinsella, taken upon oath, and who saith that about
a fortnight since several American vessels came here for squid, and anchored between

to - mile off the bight. They anchored inside some cod-nets and outside others.
I had three botton-nets down, buoyed by large wood buoys, and two of these were
outside and one inside them. One of the vessels was vithin 70 yards of one of my
outside nets, and about the same distance from the inside one, There was very little
wind when they came, and the buoys could be readily seen, In the evening the
Americans conmenced to jig squid from their vessels. 19ewfoundland fishermen, about
200 in number, myself included, were jigging in the bight for squid, about half-way
between the American vessels and the shore, the usual squid ground. We went off
alongside one of the vessels and told them it was our best fishing ground, and they must
not jig there, and told them they must either bring their vessels into the bight where
some Newfoundland vessels were anchored, or else come in the bight in their dories and
jig for squid. They knocked off jigging then. The next morning they coummenced
jigging again, and we went alongside the same vessel and told them the same thing.
They stopped jigging then, and we returned to the bight. They commenced jigging
again, and we went off alongside several of the vessels and told them the same thing
again. They stopped jigging then, and we returned to the bight. They then com-
menced jigging again. We went off and boarded one vessel, and told the captain we
would pilot him into the bight, or else to another good squid ground under the land
about 1 a-mile off. He refused these offers, and then we told him if he didn't stop
jigging there, we would heave his anchor up. Shortly after it came on to blow hard
from the westward, and they ail left, Newfoundlanders as well; the latter went to the



other squid ground before mentioned, and the Americans went to Northern Bay. The
next morning the Americans came here in their dories and bought squid. The squid,
since the Americans left, have all gone, and we have been without squid since. WTe
offered no violence, nor were any threats used towards the Americans.

(Signed) PATRICK KINSELLA.

Sworn before me, at Job's Cove, the 18ti day of August, 1880.
(Signed) W. Hl. HALL, Commander, H.M.S. "Flamingo," and

Justice of the Peace for Newfoundland.

The deposition of Richard English (son of James English), taken upon oath, and
who saith that about a fortnight ago several Aierican vessels came here for squid, and,
anchored about 4 a-mile froi the bight, right among the nets, and inside two of my
bottom cod-fish nets, marked by two large buoys. There was very little wind when they
came in, and the buoys epuld be !very readily seen. The American vessels commenced-
to jig squid. About 200 of us were jigging squid about half-way between the American
vessels and the shore, our usual squid ground. We went off alongside two of the vessels
and told them to knock off jigging squid, as they were on our best fishing ground, and.
they were amongst our nets. We also told then they were drawing the squid out of the
bight, and we should get no more for bait. We told them to corne in in their dories
into the bight and jig for squid, and there would be no hindrance to them. They
stopped jigging then. Next morning they commenced jigging again, and we went off
alongside the same vessel and told them the same thing, and that if we had to come.
the third time they should either leave or we should have to drive them away. They
stopped jigging then, and we were scarcely back in the jigging bight when they com.
menced jigging agan. We then went alongside the same vessel again, and told them
for the third time to knock off jigging. They stopped again and we went back to the
bight. They commenced jigging again, and we then went alongside one of the same
two vessels, and about thirty of us, myself amongst them, went on board. We told the
captain to get under iveigh and leave, as he wouldn't do what he was told, and he said
le would go when he was ready. Shortly after it came on to blow bard from the
westward, and they all left, Newfoundlanders as well, one of the latter having to slip
her chain. The vessel ive were on board of, when the wind sprung up from the westward,
dragged about the length of herself, and then brought up again. Some of the New.
foundlanders went under the land to another good squid ground. The Americans went.
to Northern Bay, and the same evening and next day the captain of the vessel we
boarded came here and bought squid. I spoke to him when he came here, and he made
no complaint about having to leave, nor did he seem annoyed when we were on board.
When we were on board when he was heaving up, a gust of wind came down, and we ail:
had to jump into our boats, and we offered to pilot him into smooth water under the
land.

(Signed) RICHARD ENGLISH, his x mark..

Sworn before me, at Job's Cove, the 18th day of August, 1880.
(Signed) W. H. HIL, Commander, H.M,2. "Flamingo," and

Justice of the Peace for Newfoundland.

The deposition of Patrick James English, taken upon oath, and who saith that.
about three weeks since several American bankers came to Job's Core for squid, and
anchored between Î to Ï mile from centre of the bight; there were bottoma
cod-nets set al round them; they were there when they anchored. They commenced
to jig for squid from the vessels. The Newfoundland fishermen, who were jigging for,squid from pants from a 1 mile off to close in shore, the usual ground for jigging squid,
went out to the American vessels and told them to knock off jigging for squid where
they were, as they would bring the squid out of the bight into the tide, where they wculi
be swept away, and told them to come into the bight and jig as much as they liked,which they did not do, but went on jigging from the vessels the next morning. That
day the Newfoundland fishermen, consisting of men from Job's Cove, Burnt Point, Guil
Island, Northern Bay-about 300 iin number-went alongside the American vessels and
told them they were spoiling the fishing ground altogether, and must knock off jigging
there and come in their dores in the bight and jig, but the Americans still continued
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jigging from their vessels. Finding that they were going on jigging from the vessels,
the Newfoundland fishermen went off a third time the same morning, and, I believe, told
them, they must leave the bight. About an hour after, finding there were no sign of
them going, the Newfoundland fishermen went off te one vessel which was going on
jigging, and went on board her. I don't know what happened then, but shortly after-
wards all the American vessels left. There were several St. John's vessels in the jigging
bight. I believe there were no nets interfered with or damaged by the Americans. Since
the American vessels left the squid have all left the bight.

(Signed) P. J. ENGLISH.

Sworn before me, at Job's Cove, this 18th August, 1880.
(Signed) W. H. HALL, Commander, H.M.S. " Flamin go," and

Justice of the Peace for Newfoundland.

Northern District, Carbonear, to wit.
The examination of Loren B. Naus, of the schooner " Moro Castle," belonging to

Gloucester, United States of America, taken upon oath before Israel L. MeNeil, Esq.,
one of Her Majesty's Justices of the Peace for the said district, this the 23rd day of
August, in the year of our Lord 1880, who saith that on the 4th day of the present
month I anchored my vessel at Job's Cove, in the district of Bay de Verd, for the purpose
of purchasing squid bait; I succeeded in purchasing a quantity from the inhabitants who
came off in boats. On the following day, about 8 olclock, A.M., I left my schooner and
went toward Northern Bay, to ascertain if bait was to be got there. When about
two-thirds of a mile from my vessel [ noticed my mainsail being hoisted, and suspecting
something te be wrong I immediately turned back and found a large body of men had
gone on board my vessel and taken charge of lier, and stated they intended runuing
lier on shore for having seen parties jigging squid from boats alongside, and from lier
deck. When I boarded my vessel the anchor was just breaking ground, and she was
drifting towards the shore. I heard some one say, " Cut away the jib." I ordered
them to leave the vessel, which they accordingly did, after getting a promise from me
to take my vessel away. I and' my crew, after using great exertions, succeeded in
getting the vessel out of danger, and proceeded on my voyage to the banks, and
continued to prosecute the fishery, there being no injury done to myself, my crew, or my
vessel. I had secured from 17,000 to 19,000 of squids at the time of leaving Job's
Cove.

(Signed) LOREN B. NAUS..

Taken and sworn and subscribed to, at Carbonear, the day and year above written,
before me,

(Signed) IsRAEL L. McNEIL, J.P.

No. 31.

Mr. Wingfield Io Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received October 2.)

Sir, Douning Street, October 1, 1880.
WITH reference to the letter from· this Department of the 17th respecting the

alleged case of obstruction offered to American bait-vessels at Job's Cove, Conception
Bay, Newfoundland, I am directed by the Earl of Kimberley to transmit te you, tO
be laid before Earl Granville, a copy of a further despatch from Sir John Glover il
corroboration of the statement contained in Commander Hall's Report as to the cause of
the " Moro Castle " and other vessels having put te sea on the occasion referred te.

I am, &c.
(Signed) EDWARD WINGFIELD.
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Inclosure in No. 31.

Governor Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kimberley.

Ny Lord, Government House, Newfoundland, September 15, 1880.
WITH reference to paragraph 4 of my despatch of the 2nd instant, relating

to the alleged obstruction offered to some American bait-vessels at Job's Cove, Concep-
tion Bay, I would observe that the report of meteorological observations taken at
St. John's shows that on the day in question the wind, which was originally gentle from
the south-west, freshened in the course of the morning, causing a strong wind to blow
right into the Cove, and thus corroborating the statement in paragraph 22 of Commander
Hall's Report as to the cause of all the vessels, British as wel as Americans, weighing
and leaving the anchorage.

The " Moro Castle," like the rest of the vessels in the anchorage, put to sea in
consequence of this strong wind, and if there had been any intention on the part of
those on board to run the vessel on shore they would not have set the mainsail, but rather
the jib.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

No. 32.

Mr. Drummond to Earl Granville.--(Received October 3.)

My Lord, Newport, September 20, 1880.
IHAVE the honour to bring to your notice the inclosed extract from one of the

daily papers, from which it appears that two American fishing-vessels, on the 3rd'and
4th ultimo, were prevented from catching squid in Conception Bay, Newfoundland, and
it is stated that violence was used by the natives on both occasions.

The cause appears to be the old complication growing out of the difference between
the inshore fishing rights guaranteed by the Treaty of Washington and the Municipal
Fishing Regulations of Newfoundland.

Remarks on this present fishery trouble are being made in the press. One paper
gives as its opinion that " the proper mode of settlement would seem to be upon the plan
of as absolute freedom to the fisheries as is at all compatible with the enforcement of
necessary laws to prevent the fish and fisheries from being destroyed."

It will be of great benefit both to Great Britain and the United States when
arrangements can be made of such a character as will for ever prevent future con-
troversies of this nature arising, which, although having the appearance of no great
importance, become irritating to both countries, and thereby cause dissensions between
them.

I have, &c.
(Signed) VICTOR DRUMMOND.

Inclosure in No. 32.

Newspaper Extract.

VIOLATIONs OF THE FIsHEr TREATY.-The schooner * Morro Castle," Captain
J. B. Naus, which arrived at Gloucester from a Grand bank cod-fishing trip this morning,
reports that on Wednesday, the 4th August, she anchored near Job Cove, about a mile
from the shore, in Conception Bay, Newfoundland, for the purpose of procuring bait.
After purchasing squid, left during the absence of Captain Naus, Thursday morning, the
crew attempted to catch a few squid with jigs, when the vessel was boarded by two or
three hundred natives, who drove the crew into the cabinway and -forecastle, rand
attempted to get the vessel under way. Captain Naus returned and found the Newfound-
landers very threatening, but as the vessel began drifting on the rocks, they were
frightened and left. The vessel came very near going ashore. The day previous the
schooner "Victor," of Gloucester, was boarded in a similar manner, and- violence used to
prevent her fisbiug. The Newfoundland Government's objection to Sunday fishing and
use of the seine does not hold in this case, as the crew of the "Morro Castle " were line
fishing, and had taken but ten or a dozen squid.

Boston, September 16, 1880.
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No. 33.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, October 11, 1880.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to transmit to vou, to be laid before Ier

Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies, for bis consideration, the accompanying
draft of a letter which his Lordship proposes to address to the United States' Minister
relative to the Fortune Bay question,* and I am to request that in laying this paper
-before Lord Kimberley you will move his Lordship to cause Lord Granville to be
-informned whether it meets with his concurrence.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN FAUNCEFOTE.

No. 3l.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Wingfield.

(Exfract.) Foreign Office, October 11, 1880.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the

1 at instant, inclosing a copy of a further despatch from Sir John Glover, relative to the
alleged case of obstruction offered to American bait-vessels at Job's Cove, Conception
Bay, Newfoundland. I have to express Lord Granville's hope that Lord Kimberley will
move the Colonial Government to adopt without delay the nieasures recommended
by Commander Hall, R.N., in paragraphs 38 and 39 of his Report, a copy of which was
inclosed in your letter of the 17th ultimo.

No. 35.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Wingfield.

Foreign Oflce, October 12, 1880.
WITH reference to my letter of the lith instant, 1 an directed by Earl Granville

to transmit to vou, to be laid before the Earl of Kimberley, a copy of a despatch from
Her Majesty's Chargé d'Affaires at Washington, respecting the dispute at Job's Cove.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 36.

Mr. WTingfield to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Receired October 20.)

Sir, Downing Street, October 19, 1880.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acquaint you, for the information of

Eari Granville, that he concurs in the draft, inclosed. in your letter of the 11th instant,
of a letter which Lord Granville proposed to address to the United States' Minister
respecting thle Fortune Bay question. c

(Signed) EDWARD WINGFIELD.

No. 37.

.Mr. Wingfield to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received October 25.)

Sir, Downing Street, October 23, 1880.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acknowledge the receipt of your letters

of the ilth and 12th instant, respecting an alleged case of obstruction offered to Americau
bait-vesses at Job's Cove, Conception Bay, Newfoundland.

* See No. 39.



Lord Kimberley concurs in the course proposed in the first letter under acknowledg-
ment, and in accordance with the suggestion contained therein he bas instructed the
Governor of the Colony to move bis Government to adopt, with as little delay as possible,
the measures recommended by Commander Hall, R.N., in paragraphs 38 and 39 of bis
Report.

I am to inclose a copy of a further despatch from Sir J. Glover on the same
subject.

Iam1, &c.
(Signed) EDWARD WINGFIELD.

Inclosure 1 in No. 37.

Governor Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kinberley.

My Lord, Government House, Newfoundland, September 28, 1880.
WITH reference to my despatches of the 2nd and 15th instant respectively, relating

to the alleged obstruction offered to some American bait-vessels at Job's Cove,
Conception Bay, I have now the honour to transmit, for your Lordship's information, an
extract from the St. John's " Evening Telegram " of the 24th instant, in which à report
of this case is reprinted from the American newspaper " The Cape Ann Advertiser."

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 2 in No. 37.

Extract from the " Evening Telegrara" of September 24, 1880.

ANOTHER NEWROUNDLAND RIoT: Two GLOUCESTER FISHING SCHooNERs DRIVEN
PROM THE ]IsHING-GRoUNDS.-Under the above startling heading the "Cape Aun
Advertiser" of Friday last makes what looks like a very serious charge against the
people of Job's Cove, Conception Bay. If it can be proved that the statements of the
"Advertiser " are correct, if the "outrages" complained of were actually committed,
why, thon, we shall probably have a renewal of the fishery difficulties, and possibly the
Premier may ore long see another opportunity of earning a " big fee " in connection with
thel "Commission business."

Here is what our Cape Ann contemporary says about the matter :-
Schooner " Moro Castle," Captain Loren B. Naus, arrived from a Grand Bank

cod-fishing voyage yesterday, bringing information of furtber riotous proceedings on the
part of the Newfoundland fishermen, and the forcible prevention of Gloucester fishing
vessels taking squid for baiting purposes.

The " Moro Castle" had been on the Grand Bank trawl fishing, and having
exhausted her bait, went to Newfoundland to procure a supply of squid. She anchored
in Conception Bay, in Job or Devil Cove, on the afternoon of Wednesday, the
4th August, about a mile from the shore. That afternoon Captain Naus purchased of
the natives 18,000 squids at 60 cents per 100, paying them 108 dollars. The next
morning (Thursday) Captain Naus left the vessel in a dory to go in search of more bait,
having learned that some could be procured at a neighbouring cove. While absent he
saw the mainsail of the schooner start, and knowing that something must be wrong,
hurried back, and found his vessel surrounded by boats, and that some 200 or 300
Newfoundlanders had boarded and taken possession of her. He ordered the intruders to
leave the vessel, but they took no notice of him, and being all alone, his crew, mostly of
Nova Scotians; having been frigltened and taken refuge in the cabin and forecastle, he
was without the ineans of enforcing his orders. The natives were very threatening, and
the captain feared for his life if he attempted unaided to regain control of the schooner.
These men liad. come on board because some of the crew had been seen jigging for squid,
although they had taken only ten or a dozen. The squid were plenty, and it would have
been easy to have secured a sufficient supply for bait if the crew had been allowed their
rights to free fisbing without intimidation. The invaders had broken the anchor from
bottom and put the schooner under mainsail and jib, and she was fast drifting towards
the rocks. Seeing that there was danger of the vessel being wrecked, ~the invaders
became frightened, and hurriedly took their departure, and she was rescued from ship-
wreck with considerable difficulty.



Captain Naus reports that on the previous day, Wednesday, the 4th August, the
schooner "Victor," of this port, engaged in the Grand Bank cod-fishery, was prevented
by violence from securing a supply of bait.

These outrages cannot be justified by the Newfoundland Governmeut on the ground
of their objection to Sunday fishing or the use of seines, as both assaults occurred on
week days, and the men were engaged in line fishing.

Evei had there been a violation of Treaty riglits, or of local laws, there can be no
justification of the resort to mob law. We trust that these additional outrages upon
unoffending Anerican fishermen will result in sone authoritative settlement of the
meaning of the Treaty stipulations, and, unless suitable redress is promptly made, to the
abrogation of the Fisheries 'reaty.

No. 38.

Mr. Wingfield to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received October 25.)

Sir, Downing Street, October 23, 1880.
WITH reference to my letter of this day's date, I an directed by the Earl of

Kimberley to transmit to you, for communication to Barl Granville, a copy of a despatch
from the Governor of Newfoundland, vith its inclosures, respecting another case of
obstruction alleged to have been offered to an American vessel by the people of
Conception Bay.

It ivill be observed that Sir J. Glover bas directed that inquiries should be made
into the facts of the case.

I am, &c.
(Signed) EDWARD WINGFIELD.

Inclosure 1 in No. 38.

Governor Sir H. Glover to the Earl of Kimberley.

My Lord, Governmeni House, Newfoundland, Septemiber 30, 1880.
I HAVE the honour to transmit, for your Lordship's information, an extract from

the St. John's "Evening Telegram" of the 27th instant, stating that Captain Mackenzie,
of t'ne schooner "Minnesota," of Provincetown, Massachusetts, had forwarded to the
Washington authorities a report of another case of obstruction alleged to have been
offered by the people of Conception Bay.

2. This paragraph was the first intimation I had recived of such an occurrence, and
I at once directed inquiries to be made into the facts of the case.

3. My Government have directed a magistrate to proceed to Spout's Cove to
investigate the matter, and the depositions taken will bc forwarded to your Lordship as
soon as possible.

4. I inclose a copy of the deposition of Thiomas Goss, of Torbay, the pilot
referred to, who corroborates to some extent the statement of Captain McKcnzie, or
Melntyre.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 2 in No. 38.

Extractfion St. John's "Evening Telegram" of September 27, 1880.

MotE FIsKERY TROUBLE. CAPTAIN MCXENZIE AND THE SPOUT's COVE "OUT-
lAGE."-We are informed that Captain MeKenzie, of the schooner " Minnesota," of
Provincetown, Massachusetts, has forwarded to the Washington authorities a report of
another "outrage " alleged to have been coinmitted by the people of Conception Bay.
Captain McKenzie says: "I was prevented from using seine to procure caplin bait.at
Spout's Cove, near Small Point, on the 21st ultimo. Thomas Goss, of Torbay, was:pilot
of my vessel, and his seine was hired by me. The people would not allow me-to shoot
the seine, telling me that I should purchase bait fron them. One man named John
Trickett demanded 4 dollars for the privilege of using the seine, which -sum was spaid.



At present we are not in a position to say how far the captain's version of this "outrage"
agrees with the facts of the case. It may be true in its entirety, or it may not. We
hope, however, to be in a position in a day or two to lay before our readers "the other
side of the story," with such comment as the case may warrant.

Inclosure 3 in No. 38.

Deposition of Thomas Goss.

Central District, St. John's, to wit.
THE examination of Thomas Goss, of Torbay, in the said Central District, planter,

wlo saith: On or about the 20th day of June last I hired a boat and seine to one
John McIntyre, captain of the 'United States' schooner "Minnesota," in order to obtain
bait for bis use to carry on the fishery. I went with him as pilot in his vessel, leaving
Torbay at 11 o'clock in the morning, and anchored at 4 o'clock the same evening at
Upper Small Point, on the north shore of Conception Bay. We put the seine in boat,
went into the beach, where there was abundance of caplin, shot the seine, and hauled a
big lot of caplin, and were in the act of dipping them in from the seine into the boat,
when five or six big boys attacked us with stones from the cliff, and we had ta throw
away the caplin in the seine and leave the place. A boat came from the bay as we were
going off, and came alongside of our boat. I asked the man in the boat, who appeared to
have charge of her, "What was up that we would not be allowed to haul caplin ?" He
said " There was no one allowed to haul caplin here unless they bought them from the
people."

Captain McIntyre said to me, " What are we going to do now for bait ?" I asked
the man in the boat what was bis niame. He said " Trickett," and lie said he would go
with us in our boat and try and prevent them from throwing stones, ard further would
go with us to Spout's Cove, about a quarter of a mile distant, to obtain bait, we agreeing
to give himn 9 dollars. Captain Mclntyre took hin into his boat, and we hauled bait,
and had sufficient on board at 4 o'clock. Paid Cricket and he went off, and we returned
to Torbay the next morning early.

(Signed) THOMAS GOSS.

Sworn before me, at St. John's, this 13th day of September, 1880.
(Signed) J. G. CONROY, Justice of the Peacefor Neu.foundland.

No. 39.

Earl Granville to Mr. Lowell.*

Sir, Foreign Office, October 27, 1880.
HER Majesty's Government have carefully considered the correspondence which

bas taken place between their predecessors and the Government of the United States
respecting the disturbance which occurred at Fortune Bay on the 6th January, 1878,
and they have approacbed this subject with the most earnest desire to arrive at an
amicable solution of the differences which have unfortunately arisen betweentthe two
Governments on the construction of the provisions of the. Treaties which regulate the
rights of United States' fishermen on the coast of Newfoundland.

In the first place, I desire that there should be no possibility of misconception.as
to the views entertained by Her Majesty's Government respecting the conduet of the
Newfoundland fishermen in violently interfering with the lUnited States' fishermen,
and, destroying or damaging some of their nets. Her Majesty's Government, have. no
hesitation in admitting that this proceeding was quite indefensible, and is nuch. to be
regretted. No sense of injury to their rights, however well founded, could, under the-
circumstances, justify the British fishermen in taking the law into their own hInds,
and. committing acts of violence; but I will revert by and by to this featurmin.the
case, and will now proceed to the important question raised in this controversy,
whether, under the Treaty of Washington, the, United States' fishermen are bound to
observe the fishery regulations of Newfoundland in common with-British.subjects -

Without entering into any lengthy discussion on this: point, I feel. bound to state,.
that, in the opinion of Her Majesty's Government, the clause. in the Treaty: of,
Washington which provides that the citizens of the United States shall he entitled,
"in common with British subjects," to fish in Newfoundland waters within the limits

• Already laid before Parliament. See " United States No. 1 (1881).



of British sovereignty, means that the American and the British fishermen shall fish
in these waters upon ternis of equality; and not that there shall be an exemption of
American fishermen from any reasonable regulations to which British fishermen are
subject.

Her Majesty's Government entirely concur in Mr. Marcy's Circular of the 28th
March, 1856. The principle therein laid down appears to then perfectly sound, and
as applicable to the fishery provisions of the Treaty of Washington as to those of the
Treaty which Mr. Marcy had in view. They cannot, therefore, admit the accuracy of
the opinion expressed in Mr. Evarts' letter to Mr. Welsh of the 28th September, 1878,
"that the fishery rights of the United States conceded by the Treaty of Washington
are to be exercised wholly free fron the restraints and regulations of the Statutes of
Newfoundland," if by that opinion anything inconsistent with Mr. Marcy's principle
is really intended. ler Majesty's Government, however, fully admit that, if any such
local Statutes could be shown to be inconsistent with the express stipulations, or even
with the spirit of the Treaty, they would not be within the category of those reason-
able regulations by which American (in common with British) fishermen ouglit to be-
bound; and they observe, on the other hand, with much satisfaction, that Mr. Evarts,
at the close of his letter to Mr. Welsh of the lst August, 1879, after expressing regret
at " the conflict of interests which the exercise of the Treaty privileges enjoyed by the
United States appears to have developed," expressed himself as follows:

" There is ýno intention on the part of this [the United States'] Government that
these privileges should be abused, and no desire that their full and free enjoyment
should harm the colonial fishermen.

" While the differing interests and methods of the shore fishery ani the vessel
fishery make it impossible that the regulation of the one should be entirely given to
the other, yet if the mutual obligations of the Treaty of 1871 are to be maintained,
the United States' Government w-ould gladly co-operate with the Government of Her
Britannic Majesty in any effort to make those regulations a matter of reciprocal
convenience and right, a neans of preserving the fisheries at their highest point of
production, and of conciliating a community of interest by a just proportion of advan-
tages and profits."

Her Majesty's Government do not interpret these expressions in any sense
derogatory to the sovereign authority of Great Britain in the territorial waters of
Newfoundland, by which only regulations having the force of law within those
waters can be made. So regarding the proposal, they are pleased not only to
recognize in it an indication that the desire of ler Iajesty's Government to arrive at
a friendly and speedy settlement of this question is fully reciprocated by the Govern-
ment of the United States, but also to discern in it the basis of a practical settlement
of the difficulty; and I have the honour to request that you will inform Mr. Evarts
that Her Majesty's Government, with a view to avoidiug further discussion and future
misunderstandings, are quite willing to confer with the Government of the United
States respecting the establishment of regulations under wvhich the subjects of both
parties to the Treaty of Washington shall have the full and equal enjoyment of any
fishery wbich under that Treaty is to be used in common. The duty of enacting and
enforcing such regulations, when agreed upon, would, of course, rest with the Power
having the sovereignty of the shore and waters in each case.

As regards the claim of the United States' fishermen to compensation for the
injuries and losses which they are alleged to have sustained in consequence of the
violent obstruction which they encountered fron British fishermen at Fortune Bay on
the occasion referred to, I have to state that Her Majesty's Government are quite
willing that they should be indemnified for any injuries and losses which upon a joint
inquiry may be found to have been sustained by them, and in respect of which they
are reasonably entitled to compensation; but on this point I have to observe that a
claim is put forward by them. for the loss of fish which had been caught, or which,
but for the interference of the British fishermen, might have been caught by means
of strand fishing, a mode of fishing to which, under the Treaty of Washington, they
were not entitled to resort.

The prosecution by them of the strand fishery being clearly in excess of their
Treaty privileges, Rer Majesty's Government cannot doubt that, on further considera-
tion, the United States' Government will not be disposed to support a claim in respect
of the loss of the fish which they had caught, or might have caught, by that process.

I am, &o.
(Signed) GRANUVILLE.



No. 40.

Earl Granville to Mr. Drummond.

Sir, Foreign Office, October 28, 1880.
I TRANSMIT to you herewith, for your information, a copy of a letter which I

have addressed to the United States Minister at this Court in regard to the Fortune
Bay question.*

I have, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 41.

Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville.t-( Received October 29.)

My Lord, Legation of the United States, London, October 28, 1880.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your Lordship's letter of

yesterday, in relation to the disturbance which occurred at Fortune Bay on the
6th January, 1878, and to acquaint you that I shall forward a copy of the same to
Mr. Evarts by the earliest opportunity. I have, &.

(Signed) J. R. LOWELL.

No. 42.

Mr. Drumnond to Earl Granville.-(Received October 31.)

My Iord, Washington, October 18, 1880
WITII reference to my despatch of the 20th ultimo, bringing to your Lordship's

attention extracts from certain American papers, mentioning complaints made by
United States' fishermen of the treatment which they had received from New-
foundland fishermen, I have the honour to inclose herewith an extract fron the
"New York Herald," which shows that the Governor of Newfoundland has taken
notice of these complaints, and that the deposition of the pilot on board one of the
United States' fishing vessels which suffered .has been taken. The "New York
Ilerald " has a leading article on this occurrence, herewith inclosed, which I consider
shows that later, when Congress meets, the soreness still continuing on account of the
Fortune Bay difficulty, the question will again be brought forward with a view to the
greater protection of United States' fishermen from the apparent lawlessness of the
Newfoundland fishermen.

I have, &c.
(Signed) VICTOR DRUMMOND.

Inclosure 1 in No. 42.

Extract from the "Neto York Herald " of October 5, 1880.

AMEIRICAN FISHERMEN ATTAOKED.-The notice of the Newfoundland authorities
bas been directed to some complaints made by Gloucester fishermen of ill-treatment
at the hands of Newfoundland fishermen and an interference with the just rights of
UJnited States' fishermen in Biitish waters. The Governor of Newfoundland accordingly
sent for Mr. Thomas Goss, of Torbay, the only trustworthy witness that so'far can be
procured. Goss acted as pilot in Conception Bay for Captain MacEntyre, of the
Gloucester schooner "l Minnesota." Before Judge Conrey Goss deposed that he started
from Torbay on Monday, the 20th June, in the capacity of pilot on the " Minnesota."
They reached Upper Small Point, where they had discovered that bait was plentiful;
here they commenced to operate, and while taking the caplin on board their boats they
vere attacked by the people on shore and furiously pelted with showers of stones.
Men, women, and children were engaged in the assault. The Americans immediately

N No. 39. † Already laid before Parliament. See I United States No. 1 (1881)."
[780] ~



withdrew to their vessel, their lives being every moment imperilled. A man named
Trickett offered his services to Captain MacEntyre to procure bait if paid the sum of
4 dollars. Trickett brouglit him to Spout Cove, near his own home, and for half the
sum first asked the "IMinnesota " obtained all lier required bait, and then, having
landed the pilot, proceeded to the banks. The deposition of Goss lias been transmitted
by the Governor of Newfoundland to the Secretary of State for the Colonies, and the
other cases will be investigated and brouglit under imperial notice as soon as evidence
can be obtained.

Inclosure 2 in No. 42.

Extract from the " New York Herald " of October 5, 1880.

TUE FISHERY OUTRAGES.-At last, after a great deal of delay, the Newfoundland
authorities have felt compelled to take some notice of the outrageous misconduct of
their people toward our American fishermen. The " Herald" correspondent at
St. John's relates that the Governor recently sent for a Newfoundland pilot, Thomas
Goss, ".the only reliable witness who can so far be procured," lie adds, and took bis
testimony. Goss, it seems, was engaged as pilot by the master of the American
schooner "Minnesota," and while lie was so acting the schooner came upon the
ground where, under the Treaty, Americans are allowed to take bait. Our people
began to catch bait, whereupon Goss-a Newfoundland man himself-testifies that
the Americans were set upon by a furious crowd from the shore, men and women,
who pelted them with " showers of stones," so that our people lad ditliculty in
reaching their vessel alive. They lad gone out in boats to take the bait.

Having been thus prevented from exercising their rights under the Treaty, and
violently driven off, a Newfoundland man came along and offered to procure what
bait the " Minnesota" needed near his own home for the sum of 4 dollars, and the
captain of the "Minnesota," being a practical as well as a peaceable man, accordingly
paid for his bait and went on his way to the fishing banks.

No. 43.

Mr. Meade to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received November 5.)

Sir, Downing Street, November 4, 1880.
WITH reference to the letter from this Department of the 23rd ultimo, respecting

a case of obstruction alleged to have been offered to an American vessel at Spout's
Cove, Conception Bay, Newfoundland, I am directed by the Earl of Kimberley to
transmit to you, for the information of Earl Granville, a copy of a further despatch from
the Governor of the Colony on the subject, together with one of a despatch which Lord
Kimberley has addressed to Sir J. Glover in reply.

I amn, &c.
(Signed) B. H. MEADE.

Inclosure 1 in No. 43.

Governor Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kimberley.

My Lord, Government House, Newfoundland, October 13, 1880.
IN reference to my despatch of the 30th ultimo, on the subject of an alleged case

of obstruction offered to American fishermen from the schooner " Minnesota," of
Provincetown, Massachusetts, at Spout's Cove, Conception Bay, I have the honour to
inform your Lordship that the depositions taken by the local magistrate are of so
illusory a character as to be quite worthless, and I trust I may induce my Government
to undertake legal proceedings against the offenders.

2. Had one of Her Majesty's vessels been available, as in the case of obstrue.
tion at Job's Cove, Conception Bay, referred to in my despatch of the 2nd
September, I am of opinion that sufficient evidence would have been obtained by' the
officer commanding, in bis judicial capacity, as would have led to the conviction of the



people who threw stones at the Americans, and I am hoping that such result may yet be
obtained.

3. I would respectfully suggest that one of Her Majesty's vessels of the fishery
squadron be detailed especially to visit the coast between Cape Bonavista and Fortune
Bay. The bays, harbours, and coves comprised between the above-named points being
those visited by the Americans during the bait season, such vessel need never be for
more than three or four days without being in telegraphie communication with St. John's,
as there are various telegraph stations between the points mentioned.

4. I have represented to my Government that they should cause the people of the
parts of the coast visited by the Americans to be made aware of the rights which the
Americans have paid for, and that we are bound to secure them in the exercise of a
right for which we have received from them a money award.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 2 in No. 48.

The Earl of Kimberley to Governor Sir J. Glover.

Sir, Downing Street, Novem ber 1, 1880.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your despatch of the

1.3th ultimo, containing observations on the alleged case of obstruction offered to
American fishermen at Spout's Cove, Conception Bay.

I bave to convey to you my approval of the representation you have made to your
Goveriment with regard to the desirability of acquainting the people on the parts of
the coast visited by the Americans with the rights which the Americans possess.

With respect to your suggestion that one of Her Majesty's vessels of the fishery
squadron should be detailed especially to visit the coast between Cape Bonavista and
Fortune Bay, I should be glad to be informed of the exact time of the year at which it
is desired that the vessel should visit this particular locality.

I have, &c.
(Signed) KIMBERLEY.

No. 44.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Ofce, November 8, 1880.
WITH reference to the letter from this Office of the 12th of October, I am

directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, to be laid before ler Majesty's
Secretary of State for the Colonies, the accompanying copy of a further despatch
from Her Majesty's Chargé d'Affaires at Washington, together with its inclosures,
relative to fishery disputes on the coast of Newfoamdlad.a

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 45.

Earl Granville t& Mr. Drummond

Sir, Foreign Offce, Nosember 9, 1880.
I TRANSMIT to you herewith, for your information, a copy of a letter from the

Colonial Office respecting the Spout's Cove obstruction case.†
I am, &c.

(Signed) GRANV IL

No. 42. † No. 43.
[7801 1 2



No. 46.

Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received November 29.)

(Extract.) Downing Street, November 27, 1880.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to transmit to you, for the information of

Lord Granville, the accompanying copy of a despatch from the Governor of Newfound-
land, inclosing a Report of a second magisterial inquiry into the case of stone-throwing
at Americans at Spout's Cove, together with Mr. Justice Pinsent's address to the Grand
Jury at Harbour Grace.

Inclosure 1 in No. 46.

Governor Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kimberley.

My Lord, Government House, Noveiber 0, 1880.
IN reference to my despatch dated the 13th October last, I have the honour

to transmit, for your Lordship's information, a copy of the Report of a second magisterial
inquiry into the case of stone-throwing at Americans at Spout's Cove, Conception Bay.

This, together with Mr. Justice Pinsent's address to the Grand Jury at Harbour
Grace, a copy of which is inclosed herewith, will, I trust, have a salutary effect in
checking, for the future, attempted interruptions to Americans when in search of bait.

I trust this will meet with your Lordship's approval.
I have, &c.

(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 2 in No. 46.

Mr. McNeill to Sir W. V. Whiteway.

Sir, Carbonear, October 28, 1880.
I HAVE the bonour to report that Inspector Canty, accompanied by one of the

police force from this station, proceeded to Spout Cove and Small Point, distant 10 miles
from here in the Bay de Verde district, on Wednesday, the 26th instant, and succeeded
in finding the boys (four in nunber) charged with having thrown stones at the crew of
the United States' schooner "Minnesota," McIntyre master, while engaged hauling caplin
at Small Point in June last.

The four boys were brought before me yesterday. The youngest, Stephen Hayden,
being a mere child 8 years of age, I dismissed; and after a careful inquiry into the case,
in presence of Thomas Goss, who was pilot of the " Minnesota" at the time the afair
took place, and having the evidence of Edward Trickett, of Spout Cove, fisherman, who
was employed by the master of the " Minnesota " in hauling bait for that vessel,
the three boys were convicted of rolling and throwing stones down the cliff at Small
Point, where the men of the "Minnesota " were engaged hauling caplin, but they all
maintained they were ignorant of the presence of men on the beach under them until
they noticed some boats going off from the beach.

From the evidence taken in the case, I am satisfied the boys had no malicious
intention in the act; and, further, 1 find it is a common practice with the boys along the
shore, after school hours, to amuse themselves in throwing or rolling stones over the
steep cliffs (at places some hundreds of feet in height from the beach), and often to the
annoyance and danger of their own neighbours who may happen to be on the beach
under.

In order to put a stop to such practices, 1 sentenced the eldest boy, John Hayden,
who is 14 years of age, to pay a fine of 5 dollars and costs ; and the other two, John
King and William Short, who are about 12 years of age, to a fine of 3 doars each. The
mothers of the boys Hayden and King were present in Court during the ýri, and paid
the fines. The widowed mother of the boy Short, being a pauper, I shal not exact the
fine in his case. I reprimanded the boys severely, and pointed out L:: them that the
possible consequence of the habit of rolling stones down the clif might, if continued, at
some time cause the loss of life or limb.

I believe the result of the punishment inflicted in this case will have a salutary
effect in putting a stop to such practices, not only in the neighbourhood of Small Point



and Spout Cove, but also on the whole range of shore between here and Island Cove, at
the entrance of the bay.

I beg to transmit herewith copy of proceedings in the case; also the examination of
the pilot, Thomas Goss.

I have, &c.
(Signed) ISRAEL L. McNEILL, J.P.

Inclosure 3 in No. 46.

Deposition of Thomas Goss.

Northern District, Carbonear, to wit.

THE examination of Thomas Goss, of Torbay, in the Central District, planter,
taken upon oath before Israel L. McNeill, Esq., one of Her Majesty's Justices of the
Peace for the said northern district, the 27th October, in the year of our Lord 1880, who
saith :-That on or about the 20th June last I hired a boat and seine to one John
McIntyre, master of the United States' fishing schooner " Minnesota," for the purpose of
procuring bait for his use at the fishery. I also went with him as pilot in his vessel. We.
left Torbay at 11 o'clock on the morning of that day, and anchored at 4 o'clock the
same evening at Upper Small Point, on the north shore of Conception Bay, we put our
seine in the boat and went to the beach, where there was abundance of caplin; we shot
out the seine and hauled a quantity of caplin, and were in the act of dipping then in
from the seine into our boat, when five or six big boys attacked us with stones from the
cliff, and we had to throw away the caplin we had bauled and leave the place. A boat
froi the bay came up as we were going off, and when alongside of our boat I asked a
man in the boat, who appeared to have charge of her, " What was up that we would not
be allowed to haul caplin? " He made answer that no one was allowed to get bait there
unless they bought it from the people. I said to him, " This is my own vessel, and I
think it hard not to be allowed to get bait for her, and that I had got bait in that place
forty years ago, and that my mother was born at Broad Cove, near Small Point." I also
said I had plenty of friends on the north shore. Captain MeIntyre then said to me,
" What are we going to do for bait now?" I asked the man in the boat to whom I had
been talking what was his name. He answered "Trickett," and he said he would go
with us in our boat and try and prevent the boys throwing stones at us, and further, if we
wished, he would go with us to Spout Cove (about a quarter of a mile distant) and assist
us in getting bait, having agreed to give him 4 dollars for his services. Captain Mclntyre
took him into his boat and we hauled bait, and having taken sufficient on board by
9 o'clock that night paid Trickett, who went off, and we returned to Torbay early the follow-
ing morning. The interference of the boys throwing stones at us did not cause a delay to
us of more than an hour at furthest. We met with no further annoyance while the vessel
remained at Spout Cove. We were very fortunate in procuring our bait that evening
at Spout Cove; otherwise we should have been obliged to proceed to Carbonear for that
purpose.

Taken and sworn at Carbonear aforesaid, the day and year within written.
Before me,

(Signed) ISRAEL L. McNEILL, J.P.

Inclosure 4 in No. 46.

Police Office, Carbonear, October 28, 1880.

Before ISRAEL L. McNEILL, Esq., J.P., Stipendiary Magistrate.

Thomas Goss, Complainant, v. John Hayden, William Short, John King, and
Stephen Hayden, Defendants.

Complaint: Assault.
Defendants severally plead not guilty.

EDWARD TRICKETT, sworn and examined, saith :-I was on the bank at Spout
Cove, where I reside, one afternoon Iast summer, during the caplin school; cannot



remember the exact date. I noticed a vessel come in and anchor at Small Point. I
went off to her in my boat, but before I got alongside I noticed some boats had left her
and gone to the beach. I saw some boys on the cliff over the beach where the boats had
gone; among them I recognized Stephen Hayden and William Short (two of the boys
now at the bar). The boys were throwing stones over the cliff, or, rather, rolling stones
down. I noticed one or two of tbem throwing stones at timues. I heard the men who
were on the beach sing out to the boys to cease throwing stones; there were four boys
on the cliff; I did not know the other two. I also called out to them to knock off
throwing stones. The men left the beach in their boats and cane off to the vessel.
Thomas Goss, now present in Court, was with the crew of the vessel; I did not know
where the vessel belonged. Goss agreed to give me 4 dollars to go with them and help
then haul bait for the vessel. I consented, and went with them in their boat to Spout
Cove, where we hauled sufficient caplin for their use; they then paid me the 4 dollars
agreed upon between us, and I got into my boat and went to my bultows, and some time
during the same night the schooner left Spout Cove.

For the defence:-
John Ilayden (a boy about 14 years of age), sworn, saith:-I was in company with

my brother Stephen, John King, and William Short one afternoon in June last, on the
bank near Small Point; we were rolling stones down the clif to the beach; did not see
any boat or men on the beach. There was a schooner at anchor in the bight. I saw
some men go off in two boats fron the shore or beach, and when we saw theni we
stopped rolling stones down the cliff. From the top of the cliff to the beach is about
100 fathoms, and it is very steep, so that I would not venture out to the edge of the cliff
to look down. Cannot say whether any of the stones struck the men who were going off
in the boats. They went over to Spout Cove when they left the beach. No person told
us to throw stones at the men or down the cliff. I may have thrown two or threc stones,
but not with the intention of hurting any one. There were no other boys present at the
time but us four, whom I have named and who are now present. We were not rolling
stones down the cliff. There was no man or men near us on the cliff, and no one told us
to throw stones.

William Short and John King each admitted they were with John Hayden and
Stephen Hayden rolling and throwing stones on the occasion. Stephen Hayden, being a
boy under 10 years of age, was admonished and discharged.

Judgment.

John Hayden, convicted of assault upon complainant and others by throwing stones
at them, and being the oldest boy of the four, was sentenced to pay a fine of 5 dollars
and costs; and John King and William Short, being convicted of the same offence, were
each sentenced to pay a fine of 3 dollars and costs.

(Signed) ISRAEL L. McNEILL, J.P.

Inclosure 5 in No. 46.

Extract from Mr. Justice Pinsent's Charge to the Grand Jury.

THE Judge then referred to a letter he had just received from Mr. McNeil, the
Magistrate at Carbonear, excusing his non-attendance at the Court to.day on the
ground that he was engaged in trying some lads belongiug to Small Point charged
with throwing stones at the crew of an American fishing vessel last sumner. The
Government was prosecuting, and the Inspector of Police was then in Carbonear on
the business. His Lordship said he greatly regretted to hear of such interference not
only on account of the offence itself, but as the national honour was involved in the
peaceable recognition and observance of the rights accorded to Americans by the
Treaty of Washington and by the Local Enactment which gave effect to it in this
colony. However obnoxious to some persons in some localities this cession of fishing
rights might be, it would nevertheless have to be borne in mind that the law must
sustain the rights possessed by fishermen of the United States with as much vigilance
and effect as it does those of British subjects. He wished this to be clearly understood
and attended to.



No. 47.

Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received December 9.)

Sir, Downing Street, December 8, 18S0.
WITH reference to the letter from this Department of the 4th ultimo, inclosing a

copy of a despatch from the Governor of Newfoundland, in which it was suggested that
one of Her Majesty's vessels of the fishing squadron should be detailed especially to visit
the coast between Cape Bonavista and Fortune Bay, I am directed by the Earl of
Kimberley to transmit to you, for the information of Earl Granville, a copy of a further
despateh from Sir J. Glover on the subject, together with one of a letter which his
Lordship has caused to be addressed to the A dmiralty in connection with it.

I am, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. HERBERT.

Inclosure 1 in No. 47.

Governor Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kimberley.

My Lord, Government House, Newfoundland, November 24, 1880.
WIT H reference to your Lordship's despatch of the 1st instant, requesting

to be informed of the exact time of the year at which it is desired that one of Her
Majesty's ships of the fishery squadron should be detailed especially to visit the coast of
Newfoundland between Cape Bonavista and Fortune Bay, I have the honour to state that
as French and American vessels usually visit the latter district about the 25th April,
when the bait season commences, I consider it desirable that the ship detailed should
arrive at Fortune Bay by that date, and that it should be employed on that part of the
coast previously referred to until the 25th September.

This does not imply that the renainder of Her Majesty's ships forming the fishery
squadron are required before the usual time, viz., on or about the 24th May.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

Inclosure 2 in No. 47.

Mr. Herbert to the Secretary to the Admiralty.

Sir, Downing Street, December 8, 1880.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to transmit to you, to be laid before the

Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty, copies of two despatches from the Governor of
Newfoundland,* suggesting that one of Her Majesty's vessels of the fishing squadron
should be detailed especially to visit the coast between Cape Bonavista and Fortune Bay
annually during the fishing season during the period specified.

Lord Kimberley would be glad if the other requirements of the service should admit
of their Lordships giving instructions for a compliance with Sir J. Glover's application.

I am, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. HERBERT.

No. 48.

Sir E. Thornton to Barl Granville.- (Received December 21.)

My Lord, Washington, December 7, 1880.
WITH reference to that part of the President's Message which speaks of the

Fortune Bay affair, I have the honour to inform you Lordship that Mr. Evarts tells
me that the correspondence relating to that matter does not accompany the President'A
Message, but that in all probability it will be called for by Congress, in which case he
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will transmit it to to that body, including your Lordship's note of the 27th October
last.

I have, &e.
(Signed) EDWD. THORNTON.

No. 40.

Mr. ranmston to Sir J. Pauincefote.--(Received January 10.)

Sir, Doivniny Street, January 7, 1881.
WITHI reference to the letters from this Department of the 4th November and the

8th Deeniber last respecting the suggestion of the Governor of Newfoundland that one
of Her MNjesty's vessels of the fishing squadron should be detailed especially to visit the
coast between Cape Bonavista and Fortune Bay for a certain time of the year, 1 am
directed by the Earl of Kiimberley to transmit to you, for the information of Earl
Granville, a copy of a letter from the Admiralty upon the subject.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

Inclosure in No. 49.

The Secretary to the Admiralty to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Admiralty, December 14, 1880.
I HAVE laid before my Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty your letter of the

Sth instant, inclosing copies of two despatches from the Governor of Newfoundland,
suggesting that one of Her Majesty's vessels eniployed on the Newfoundland fisheries
should be detailed to visit the coast between Cape Bonavista and Fortune Bay from the
25th April to the 25th September.

2. In reply, my Lords desire me to acquaint you, for the information of the Earl of
Kimberley, that they coucur in the opinion of Sir John Glover, that it is important one of
Her Majesty's ships should be on the part of Newfoundland indicated at the commence-
ient of the bait season, viz., 25th April, when practicable. With regard, however, to the

proposal to station a mian-of-war within the limits mentioned during the whole of the
fishing season, my Lords consider that the Senior Officer employed in the protection of
these fisheries must be left to direct the movements of vessels under his orders. He will
be ordered to arrange that frequent visits are to be made to those ports where American
ishermen procure hait, especially Fortune Bay, and out-of-the-way ports where there

arc no resideit magistrates or any Governnent officials.
. 1 an to add that it would seem to be the duty of the Colonial Government, by

the location of magistrates or otherwise, to endeavour to prevent the breaches of the
peace and of the fishery laws, which appear to be only too frequent in the localities
mentioned, and not to rely entirely upon Ber Majesty's ships for that purpose.

I am, &c.
(Signed) E. N. SWAINSON.

No. 50.

Mr. Winyfield t,% %r J. Pauncefote.-(Received January 15.)

Sir, Downing Street, January 14, 1881.
WITH reference to the letter troin this Department of the 23rd October last, and

to previous correspondence respecting the alleged case of obstruction offered to American
bait vessels at Job's Cove, Conception Bay, Newfoundland, I am directed by the Earl of
Kimberley to transmit to you, for the information of Earl Granville, a eopy of a despatch
from the Governor of the Colony, stating that his Government are prepared to take steps
to notify to the inhabitants of outlying settlenents frequented by the Americans the
rights wYhich the latter have under the Treaty of Washington.

TYhe Governor lias been requested to furnish the Secretary of State with copies of
any notice which may be issued pursuant to this decision.

I am, &c.
(Signed) EDWARD WINGFIELD.



Inclosure in No. 50.

Governor Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kirmberley.

My Lord, Government House, December 21, 1880.
WI1TH reference to your Lordship's despatch of the 20th October, request-

ing me to move my Governnient to carry into effect, iith as little delay as possible, the
suggestions made by Commander Ial, Rt.N., Her Majesty's ship "Flamingo," in
paragraphs 38 and 30 of his Report, dated the 23rd August last, I have the honour
to inform your Lordship that, in order to prevent as far as possible a recurrence of
disputes between Nevfoundland and American fishermen, my Government are prepared
to take steps to notify to the inhabitants of outlying settlements frequented by the
Americans the rights which the latter have under the Treaty of Washington.

I trust these measures wili imeet with your Lordship's approval, and have the effect of
preventing for the future any further disputes of this nature.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVER.

No. 51.

Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterde.-(Received January 15.)

THE Under-Secretary of Stite presents his compliments to Lord Tenterden, and
is directed by the Earl of Kimberley to transmit to him, for the information of Earl
Granville, copies of despatches addressed to the Governor of Newfoundland on the
20th October, 1880, the 4th and 10th January, 1881, on muatters connected with the
rights of fishery of United States' citizens under the Treaty of Washington and the
Fortune Bay question.

Colonial Ofice, January 15, 1881.

Inclosure 1 in No. 51.

The Earl of Kimberley to Governor Sir J. Glover.

Sir, Dowoning Street, October 20, 1880.
I HAVE the lionour to acknowledge the receipt of your despatches of the 2nd,

15th, and 28th September respectively, respecting an alleged case of obstruction
oftered to certain American bait-vessels at Job's Cove, Conception Bay.

With the view of preventing, if possible, the recurrence of disputes of this nature,
I request that you will move your Government to carry into effect, with as little delay
as possible, the suggestions made by Commander Hall, R.N., in paragraphs 38 and 39
of bis Report, copies of which were inclosed in your despatch of the 2nd ultimo.

I have, &c.
(Signed) KIMBERLEY.

Iuclosure 2 in No. 51.

The Earl of Kimberley to Governor Sir J. Glover.

Sir, Downing Street, January 4, 1881.
WITH reference to your despatch of the 24th November last, and to previous

correspondence respecting the proposal that one of Her Majesty's vessels of the fishing
squadron should be detailed especially to visit the coast between Cape Bonavista and
Fortune Bay for a certain time of the year, I have the honour to transmit to you, for
the information of your Government, a copy of a letter from the Admiralty on the
subject. 

I have, &c.
(Signed) KIMRBERLEY.

* Inclosure in No. 49.
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Inclosure 3 in No. 51.

The Earl of Kimberley to Governor Sir J. Glover.

Sir, Downing Street, January 10, 1881.
I HAVE the honour te acknowledge the receipt of your despateh of the 21st

ultimo, informing me that your Government are prepared te take steps to notify te the
inhabitants of outlying settlements, frequented by the Americans, the rights which the
latter have under the Treaty of Washington.

I have learnt with satisfaction this intention on the part of your Government, and
I should be glad if you would be se good as to furnish me with copies of any notice
which may be issued by them pursuant to this decision.

I have, &c.-
(Signed) KIMBERLEY.

No. 52.

Earl Granville to Sir B. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Offce, January 15, 1881.
WITH reference to my despatch of the 11th ultimo, I inclose, for your informa-

tion, copy of a letter, as marked in the margin,* on the subject of Newfoundland
fisheries.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 53.

Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote -(Received January 28.)

Sir, Downing Street, January 27, 1881.
WITH reference to previous correspondence respecting the claims of the United

States' fishermen for compensation in respect of injuries and losses sustained by them
on the occasion of the disturbances at Fortune Bay in January 1878, I am directed by
the Earl of Kimberley to acquaint you, for the information of Earl Granville, that his
Lordship has informed the Governor of Newfoundland, by telegraph, that it is proposed
that an inquiry should be held by a Representative of Her Majesty's Government
and a Representative of the IUnited States, with a view to the assessment of compen-
sation te which Amnerican fishermen may be reasonably entitled on aceount of such
injuries and losses. The Governor bas been askled to ascertain as soon as possible
whether his Government will abide by the decision which may be arrived at in the
matter by Her Yajesty's Gover4meut and that of the United State,

I am, &e,
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. HERBERT.

NO. 54.

Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received January 28.)

(Extract.) Downing Street, January 27, 1881.
WITIIH reference to previeus correspo-ndence respecting the Fortune Bay case, I

am directed. by the Earl of Kimberley to transmit to you, to be laid before Barl
Granville, the accompanying copy of a despatch from the Governor of Newfoundland,
inclosing extracts from the " Royal Gazette" and other Newfoundland newspapers
relative to Earl Granville's letter upon the subject, addtessed te Mr. Loweil on the
27th October last.

I *o.,49.



Inclosure in No. 54.

Governor Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kimberley.

(Extract.) Government House, Newfoundland, January 10, 1881.
I IAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt on the 29th ultimo of your

Lordship's despatch of the lst IDecember, 1880, transmitting a printed copy of
a letter addressed by Earl Granville to Mr. Lowell upon the subject of the Fortune Bay
Fishery disputes.

2. Your Lordship will observe by the inclosed extracts from the " Royal Gazette"
and other newspapers that the letter in question had, previously to the above date, viz.,
29th December, been published in the local papers, and, I may add, vas read with very
general satisfaction.

No. 55.

Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received February 12.)

Sir, Downing Street, February 12, 1881.
WITH reference to previous correspondence respecting the Fortune Bay case, I

am directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acquaint you, for the information of Earl
Granville, that he has received a telegram from the Governor of Newfoundland, dated
the 11th instant, in which it is stated that the Government of the Colony respectfully
contend that no American claims eau be regarded as admissible except those for
dagnages to fishing gear from the use of excessive force, supposing that such excessive
force was used. The Colonial Government consider that the inquiry should be limited
to that basis, and also claim the right of Newfonndland to be represented at the
proposed inquiry, with full power to investigate, cross-examine, and produce witnesses.

Lord Kimberley proposes, with Lord Granville's concurrence, to address a telegrai
to Sir J. Glover in reply, stating that it will be impossible to linit the inquiry to the
basis suggested, but that every opportunity will be given to his ~Government to state
their case, and that the fullest care will be taken by Her Majesty's Government to
guard the interests of the Colony, more particularly as it will be necessary that the
Colony should be held ultimately responsible for any damages which, upon a friendly
investigation, or, if necessary, an arbitration, may be found due to the United States, as
his Govern.ment will at once perceive.

I amn, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. HERBERT.

No. 56.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Oflce, February 12, 1881.
IN reply to your letter of this .day's date, I am directed by Earl Granville to

request that you will inform the Earl of Kimberley that his Lordship concurs in the
terms of the telegraphie despatch which it is proposed to address to the Governor of
Newfoundland in regard to the proposed Commission for the assessment of the claims
connected -with the Fortune Bay question.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCETOTE.

No. 57.

Mr. Evarts to Mr. Lowel,-(Comn4unicated to Earl Granville by Mr. Lowell, February 16.)

Sir, Deparment of State, Washington, February 4, 1881.
TE communication from lier Britannie Majesty's Secretary of State for

Foreign Affai, Lord Granyile, of the 27th October, 1880, respecting the disturbance
which occurredat Fortuie _y on t*e 6th ,ymary,1878,.was duly received1 8n wour
despatch of the 28th October, 1880.
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As the separation of the questions raised by that occurrence and the method of
Ilcir solution were gencral suggestions on the part of Her Britannic Majesty's
Government, I had naturally supposed that this despatch would have been followed
by sucli definite propositions as this Government could cither accept or decline;
the more so, as i had (on tIhe l2tl .June, 1880), iii reply to your telegraphic
Report or a conversation with Lord (ir-ainville, atthorized you to say that "the
President will he qtite ready to entertaiti anv considerations vhich inay be presented
to tle Secretary of State to relieve the qtiestion of the fisheries from its present
diffliculties."

If, however, as circumistances would seei to indicate, 1 am to consider this com-
iunication as a preliiminary intquiry fromii Lord Granvide for the purpose of learning
whether sueh suggestion would bC so favourably recived by this Government as to
justify the opening of direct negotiation, it becoimes my duty to put you in possession
of the impressions which this inquiry lias made upon the Government of the United
States.

As I 1mderstand the purport of Lord Granville's communication, lIer Britannic
1ajesty's Government desires to arrange the compensation due to the United States
fishermen for the disturbances at Fortune Bay, without the formai consideration or
decision of aiy questions of Treaty construction which the facts of that disturbance
mnight secrm to rise, restintg the right of compenation solely upon the unlawful
violence exercised by British subjects in Newfoundland.

The facts in tiis case are not oniplicated, and the calculations are simple. The
United States Government does not sec in its present condition or character sufficient
grounds to require any very elaborate nethod of decision such as a Commission or
Ite ncessity for any protracted inqiuiry. If Uer Britannie Majesty's Government
will propose the submuission of the computation of damages to the summary award of
the Secretary of State of the United States and 11er Britannie Majesty's Represcnta-
tive at Washington (this function to be exercised cither directly or by such. delegation
as may secm to thlm judicious), the Government of the United States wvill aceept the
)roposition and close this controversy on the basis of that award.

But iii signifying to 11er Britannie Majesty's Government the willingness of the
United States to aceede to such a proposition, you will carefully guard against any
admission of the correctness of those views of our Treaty rights which are expressed
cither explicitly or by implication in Lord Granville's communication of the
29th October, 1880.

The views of this Govermuent upon the proper construction of the rights of
fishery guaranteed by the Treaty of Washington have been fully expressed in my
former despatehes, and ne reasons have been furnished to induce a change of opinion.
The delay in the settlement of the Fortune Blay case has been already too long pro-
tracted. It bas provoked a not unnaturai feeling of irritation among the fishermen of
the United States at what they conceive to be a persistent denial of their Treaty
rights, while it is to be feared that it bas encouraged among the provincial fishermen
the idea tiat their forcible resistance to the exercise of these rights is not without
justifieation iii their local law and the construction which Her Britannie Majesty's
Govermuent is st))osed to have plaeed upon the provisions of the Treaty.

.it is now three yea-s since twenty-two vessels belonging to the United States, and
engaged in what by then and their Govermunent was considered a lawful industry,
were forciblv driven froi Fortune Bay under circumstances of great provocation, and
at very serious pe(uniary loss. And this occurred at the very time when, under the
award of the Htalifax Commission, the Governient of the United States were about
paying to ler Britannie Majesty's Government a very large amount for the privilege
or the exercise of this industry by these fishermen. ln March of the same year, 1878,
this very grave occurrence of January vas brouglht to the attention of the British
Goverunment, in the confident hope that compensation would be promptly made for the
losses caused by what the United States Govermaent was willing to believe was a local
misconstruction of the Treaty, or a temporary, and from ignorance, perhaps, an
excusable, popular excitement.

It is unnecessary to do more than recall to your attention the long and unsatis-
factory discussion which followed the presentation of this claim, and especially the
fact that, in its progress, the Government of the United States was conipelled to
express, -with empiatic distinctness, the impossibility of accepting the subordination of
its Treaty rights to the provisions of local legislation, which was apparently put
forward by lier Majesty's Governiment as a sufficient ground for the rejection of the
claim. And it was not until April 1880 (a delay of two years, during which the



importance of an early settlement was urged upon Her Majesty's Government), that,
after what this Government understood and accepted, at least as a satisfactory modifi-
cation of the assumption, we were informed by Lord Salisbury that "l Her Majesty's
Government are of opinion that, under the circumstances of the case, as at present
within their knowledge, the claim advanced by the United States fishermen for com-
pensation on account of the losses stated to have been sustained by them on the
occasion in question is one which should not be entertained."

This decision of Her Majesty's Government terminated any furtier discussion, and
the Government of the United States found itself compelled to protect the interests of
its citizens by such methods as miglt commend themselves to its judgment. In
addition to the Halifax Award which we lad paid for the privileges and rights, the
exercise of which is now denied our citizens, we were also continuously paying, in
the shape of a remission of duties, some 300,000 dollars per annum for this
abortive riglit. Thus forced into position of antagonism, which it profoundly regretted,
the Government of the United States was about to take such action as would at least
suspend this annual payment until the two Governments were in accord upon the
construction of the Treaty, when Her Majesty's Government, through the United
States Minister in London, suggested, June 9, 1880, that the consideration of the
subject be resumed between the two Governments, and that, in such consideration, the
two questions of the interpretation of the Treaty and the attack upon the American
fishermen be separated. To that suggestion I replied, June 12, 1880, communicating
my great gratification at the friendly disposition of the British Cabinet, and saying
that, "the President would be quite ready to entertain any consideration which may
be presented to the Secretary of State to relieve the question of the fisheries from its
present difficulties."

On October 27, 1880, Lord Granville addressed you the communication which is
the subject of this despatch. I regret to find in this communication a disposition to
restrict a liberal compensation for an acknowledged wrong by limitations of the fishing
riglits accorded by the Treaty to which this Government cannot consent. The use of
the strand, not as a basis of independent fishing, but as auxiliary to the use of the
seine in these waters, where seine-fishing is the only possible mode of taking herring,
lias been maintained by this Government in my former despatches, and would seem to
be justified by the explicit declaration of Her Majesty's Government in the " case "
submitted by them to the Halifax Commission, in which, referring to the use of the
shores, it is aflirmed, " without such permission the practical use of the inshore
fisheries was impossible." But as Lord Granville distinctly refers the propriety and
justice of these limitations to further negotiations I will not now discuss them,
reserving what I deem it right to say for a future despatch in reference to the second
of his Lordship's suggestions.

I have recalled to your attention the history of the Fortune Bay outrage, in order
that you may express to Her Britannic Majesty's Government the great disappoint-
ment which this long delay in its settlement lias occasioned. The circumstances
under which it occurred were sucli as to induce this Government to anticipate prompt
satisfaction, and it is impossible not to feel that the course which the British Govern-
ment lias thought fit to pursue lias seriously affected public opinion as to the worth of
the Treaty, which it was lioped by both countries had promoted an amicable solution
of long-standing difficulties.

The United States Government cannot feel that justice has been done its
citizeus in the protracted discussion which this occurrence has provoked, and while
perfectly willing to endeavour, in concert with Her Britannic Majesty's Government,
to find some practical and friendly solution of the differences of construction as to the
Treaty provisions which their application seems to have developed, this Government
cannot consent that, pending such discussion, its citizens shall be exposed to the
indignity and loss which have been imposed upon them by these and like occur-
rences.

You will intimate courteously but firmly to Lord Granville that in accepting
what we understand to be the proposition of Her Majesty's Government, it is under.
stood as carrying the idea that the settlement suggested will be put in course of
immediate execution, and that the determination of the amount of compensation will
not be formally confiued by any limitation arising from any construction of the Treaty
which may be matter of difference between the two Governments.

So useful to the great interests involved do I regard the prompt settlement of
tiis incident in our fishery relations, that I should be glad to hear by telegraph that
Lord Granville concurs in the simple form of award which I have proposed.



In imparting to the British Government these views, you, may, in your discretion,
read this despatch to Lord Granville, and, if he desires it, leave him a copy.

I am, &c.
(Signed) WM. M. EVARTS.

No. 58.
Earl Granville to Sir E. Tkornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, February 18, 1881.
THE United States' Minister at this Court called upon me here on the 16th

instant.
Mr. Lowell read to me a despateh addressed to him by the lUnited States'

Secretary of State, dated the 4th of this month, relative to the occurrences at Fortune
Bay; when he had finished reading it, I observed that T could only reply to it officially
after having considered the despatch, a copy of which lie communicated to me, for
a day or two, in consultation with my colleagues, but I added that its tone was one of
complaint, and hardly in unison with the coneiliatory course which Her Majesty's
Government have taken in the matter.

Mr. Lowell, however, assured me that Le did not believe that it was intended to
convey this impression, but that inasmuch as public opinion in the United States had
been somewhat excited. upon the subject, his Government had deemed it necessary to
place once more their views upon record.

I went on to say that in any case I did not wish to dwell on a matter of form, but
that as to the substance of the despatch, there seemed to be propositions in it with
wbich I believed that ler Majesty's Governiment would be disposed to agree; that
there would be no objection to the reservation by each Government of their opinion
a to tleir respective rights, but it might bc hoped that such questions woul b.a
set at rest both by the agreement which would be come to as to the amount of damages
to be paid, to the United States' fishermen, as well as by the Regulations which might
be established in the future.

I added that the proposal of the United States' Government, that the question of
damages should be arranged by negotiation between the Secretary of State and
yourself, or by parties delegated by each of you respectively for that purpose, appeared
to me to be good.

Mr. Lowell said that whilst unwilling to precipitate the discussion, lie was
desirous of impressing upon me the great importance of the right to the strand fishery,
and of the bait question.

But I suggested that we should not go further into these matters at preet.
I am, &c.

(Signed) GRANVTLE.

No. 59.
Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreiga Office, February 18, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to state to you, for the information of Her

Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies, that the United States' Minister at this
Court called upon his Lordsbip at the Foreign Office on the 16th instant to read to
him a despatch which lie had received from his Government, a copy of which is
inolosed herewith,* relative to the Fortune Bay case.

This despatch is a reply to the communication addressed by Lord Granville to.
Mr. Lowell on the 27th October, a copy of which was transmitted to you in my lettr
of the 28th of that month,

I am, further to transmit the accompanying copy of a despatch addressed to ](eg
Majesty's Minister at Washingtog,t embodying the substance of the conversation
which engued between Lord Granville and Mr. Lowell; and I am to request, that in
laying these papers before the Earl of Kimberley, you will move his Lordship to
favour Lord Granvile with bis observations thereon.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JUTIAN P4UNCEFOTE

* No. 57. † No. 58.



No. 60.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.e

Sir, Foreign O#ce, February 21, 1881.
MR. LOWELL informed me to-day that, in addition to the despatch from

Mr. Evarts of the 4th instant, ho had received another on the subject of the
occurrences at Fortune Bay, of which he communicated to me the substance, to the
following effect:-

There had been, Mr. Evarts stated, more than one attack upon American
fishermen, and the President was of opinion that the long delay which had arisen in
coming to a settlement of the Fortune Bay case had encouraged the fishermen there
to these acts of violence, which the Government of the Tnited States saw with
dissatisfaction.

There could be no question between the two Governments as to the illegality of
these further outrages to which he had referred, and he was desired to call the
immediate attention of Her Majesty's Govermment to these complaints.

I said that I would tell him what had occurred to me with regard to the
previous despatch from Mr. Evarts. I had not much to add to what I stated to
him as my first impression of that despatch. The two propositions contained in it
appeared to me to be acceptable, viz., that each Government should reserve their
respective Treaty rights, and that, in accordance with the proposal of Mr. Evarts, the
amount of damages should be settled by him and by yourself, or by Delegates
appointed by either, but I thought that it was desirable, in case there was a difference,
which I hoped would not occur, that there should be a previous agreement to refer it
to a third person.

It had, however, occurred to me that it would be a still shorter and more satis-
factory mode of procedure, that I should at once propose a fair and reasonable sum to
settle the matter. If Mr. Lowell -would telegraph to ascertain whether this suggestion
commended itself to Mr. Evarts, I would in the meanwhile inquire, from the best
authority obtainable, what would be an equitable calculation of the amount, in order
to make a fair and liberal offer of a round suin. The calculations of the fishermen
thomselves were obviously such as were likely to be put forward by the parties
interested.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILJ.

No. 61L

1W. Lotuell to Earl Granville.-(Received February 22.)

My Lord, Legation of the United States, Londoni February 22, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to inelose herewith copies of the aflldavits of the masters

of two United States' fimhing-svesels, detailing the acte of violence by which they
have been prevented from exercising their rights of fshing In certain Newfoùùdland
waters, and which are mentioned in the instruction from Mr. Evarts which I had
the honour of oommunicating to your Lordship yesterday&

I have, &c.
(Signed) J. R. LOWELL.

Inclosure 1 in Ne. 61.

Affidavits of Joseph Bowie and Charles G. Ferguson.

I, JOSEPH BOWIE, master of the Aierican schooner "Victor," of Gloucester,
Massachusetts, do on oath depose and say that I sailed froma Gloucester on or about
the 7th June, 1880, for a trip to the Grand BankS for codcfish. I went into Musquito,
Newfoundland, three times for bait, and bought capelin from the local fishermen,
which they had taken in seines of their own. I paid for bait (and ice to preserve it)
66 dollars for the three baitings.

The next time, I went to aplace called Devil's Cove on the cbat, büt ii is called
Subtanoe telographed, February 22.



Job's Cove by the people. Titis was on the 4th August, and the only bait to be
obtained was squid. 1 anchored in the cove about a quarter of a mile fron the
shore, and conuinenced Io catch squid with the common hooks or jigs used for that
purpose. I had no nets or seines on my vessel. I had been fishinig about fifteen
minutes when some sixty boats that had becn fishing inshore from us, manned by at
least 150 men, rowed up alongside of us, and forbade our takiug any squid. I was not
interfering in any way with their fisling, they being a long distance inside of us ; in
fact, we were outside of the cove, in open, water. I lad intended to buy my squid, but
finding theni plenty, I found I could catch them, and save the expense of buying. I
was aeting in perfect accor(laie witi rny Treaty riglits, and knew wlat my rights
were. I tried Io reason with these people, and told tiein tiat I had a right to take
bait or other fish without being restricted to any distance f rom shore, and that I should
not interfere with them, and they had no right to molest me. I told them the United
States lad paid a large sum for tis privilege ; but they declared they knew nothing
about. it, and cared nothing about it. TLhey told nie I should not catch my bait, but
should buy it of tem. I kept on fishing, and they then attempted to board my
vessel; tley threatened to ut ny cable, and thrcatened other violence. Finding
myself powerless against so many, I told my crew to haul in their lines and stop
fishing, which they did. Tliis pacified the mob, and they then left me.

The next morning I determined to fisl, and not submit to this violence.
I manned my lnes and commenced to fisl. The boats came off in larger

numbers, anid the mien were very violent. They said, "We warned you ]ot to fish
yesterday, and we will eut your cable and drive you on shore if you don't stop;" they
came alongside, struck at my men with their oars, and some ten men leaped on bih
vessel and gathered arounîd the windlass.

I vent forward and asked them if tliey were aware wihat they were doing ; they
told me they were, and that I siould not fish tiere. At the saine time I saw a heavy
oar lifted over my head, and jiuiped olie side to avoid flie blow, which, if it lad
struck me, would have struck me down.

In tlie m eanwlile the mob> had entirely destroyed our Hines and jigs, leaving me
ao means of fishinîg.

The hoats being around my bow at tlie cable, and knowing if it. was eut my
vessel would be likely to go on shore, as the wind blowed directly on, I had to
submîit again to moh violence, and agreed not to flsh any more. They then left my
vessel, and went for the American schooner " Moro Castle," whiehl had corne in, and
was trying to catch bait. The wind blowed so liard that I was obliged to get under
weigh, and leave without my bait; as my trip depended on my getting bait speedily,
I returned there and bouglt ny hait the next day, paying 120 dollars for squid; I
was obligCd to do this, as Iliere was no squid at any other place.

It is universal in the baiting-places at Newfouidland to experience the same
feeling and action, and it is impossible for American vessels to take their own bait,
as the local fishermen will not allow it, but comipel us to purcliase it of them,

We are thus compelled to pay at least 100,000 dollars yearly, although the re.aty
of Washington gives us a perfect right to take these fisli, and I an satisfied that the
United States receives absolntely notling for the immense sum paid for the privilege
of fishing on the coast of British North America.

(Signed) JOSEPIl BOWIE,
Master of Schooner " Victor."

I, Charles G. Ferguson, one of the crew of the schooner "Victor," of Gloucester,
Massaelusetts, do on oath depose and say that I was on board the schooner, and
know tiat all the facts stated hy Captain Bowie are true.

(Signed) CIIARLES G. FERGUSON,
One of the Crew.

Massachusetts, Essex, ss.

Personally appeared the above-namied Joseph ]Bo'wie, master, and Charles G.
Ferguson, one of the crew of schooner " Victor," and made oath to the truth of the
above aflldavit.

Before me,
(Signed) AAnow PARSONs, Notary Public.

Gloucester, November 18, 1880.



Inclosure 2 in No. 61.

Affidavit of John Dago.

I, JOHN DAGO, master of the American schooner " Concord," of Gloucester,
Massachusetts, do on oath depose and say that I left Gloucester on the 1st April, 1880,
" for a trip to the Grand Banks." Our first baiting was at Freshwater Bay, New-
foundland, buying capelin and ice to the amount of 25 dollars. On the 9th August,
1880, we went into a cove in Conception Bay, called Northard Bay, for squid. I put
out four dories and attempted to catch my bait with the squid jigs, or hooks used for
that purpose.

My men went in to the immediate vicinity of where the local shore boats were
fishing for squid, but in a short time they returned and reported to me that they were
not allowed to fish by the mon on board the shore boats, and not wishing any trouble
they returned on board. I thon manned my lines on the vessel and commenced to
catch squid. The men in the shore boats seeing us fishing came off to us to the
number of sixteen boats with some thirty men. These men demanded that I should
stop fishing or leave, or else buy squid from them. They were very violent in their
threats, and, to avoid trouble, I bought my squid, paying them 150 dollars for the
squid, which I could casily have taken if I had not been interfered witli.

Wherever I have been in Newfoundland I find the same spirit exists, and hat it
is impossible for any American vessel to avail herself of the privileges conferred by
the Treaty of Washington, that the Fishery Articles of that Treaty arc entirely
useless and valueless, and in no sense does the American fisherman receive any benefit
froma the Treaty.

(Signed) JOHN DAGO, Master.
Massachusetts, Essex, ss.

Personally appeared the above John Dago, and made oath to the truth of the
above affidavit.

Before me,
(Signed) AAnoN PAnsoNs, Notary Public.

Gloucester, November 18, 1880.

No. 62.

Sir E, Thoriton to Earl Granville.-(Received February 23)

(Extract.) Washington, February 11, 1881.
DURIK G a visit which I paid to the State Department yesterday, Mr. Evarts

read to me two despatches whieh lie had addrassed on the 4th instant to Mr. Lowell,
the United States' Minister in London.

One of these referred to a claim made by some United States' fishermen on account
of having been prevented in November last from catching bait on the coast of
Newfoundland.

It stated that Newfoundland fishermien had intimated to the American fishermen
that they would not allow them to fish for bait ; that this prohibition was the act of
the Newfoundland fishermen only without any intervention on the part of the
authorities either for or against it; that there was no question as to the legality or
otherwise of Americans fishing for bait, or of their mode of fishing, whether as regarded
their nets or anything else; but that the Newfoundland fishormen simply forbade the
Americans to fish for bait on the ground that it interfered with their rights and profits
in selling bait. The despatch was accompanied by affidavits which, however, Mr. Evarts
did not show me.

The other despatch related to the Fortune Bay affair, with regard to which it
suggested that there should be a summary settlement of the amount of indemnity due
to American fishermen on account of the damage done to their nets, &c., on the above
occasion, either between him and myself, or by two persons delegated by us for that
purpose. I gave to Mr. Evarts my opinion that no two persons, one on each side,
could ever come to an agreement upon the subject, and th-t the assistance of a third
and impartial person 'would always be necessary. But Mr. Evarts replied that it was
a snall business, that it was not advisable to make a great affair of it, and that ho
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thought any two reasonable persons could come to an agreement upon it. 1, however,
maintained my opinion, and the more so because, although Mr. Evarts read the
despatch very quickly, it appcared to me that it insisted upon the right of American
fishermen, in the enjoyment of the permission granted them by the XVIIIth Article
of the Treaty of the 8th May, 1871, " To take fish of every kind, except shell-fisb, on
the sea-coasts and shores, &c." also to make use of the strand for the purpose of
carrying on that mode of fishing.

The despatch complains of the delay which has taken place in the settlement of
the Fortune Bay affair, and charges that by this delay the Newfoundland fishermen
had been encouraged in their opposition to the American fishermen. I said to
Mr. Evarts that the delay could not be attributed entirely to us, althougli there was
much more reason for it on our side on account of the investigations and inquiries
whihel it was necessary to miake, and the distance from England of the scene of the
occurrences.

Mr. Lowell iay, perhaps, have communicated to your Lordship the contents of
the two despatches before this eau reach the Foreign Office.

No. 63.

Earl Granrille to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, February 23, 1881.
I TRANSMIT to you lierewith, for your information, the accompanying copy of

a letter from Mr. Loweil, inclosing copies of affidavits respecting the further
complaints of American fishermen referred to in his communication to nie on the
21st instant, as stated in my despatch to you of that day.*

Mr. Lowell, in giving me these papers, suggested that these new claims to which
tle affidavits relate should be referred to Mr. Evarts and yourself, together with those
arising out of the proceedings at Fortune Bay.

Tiere lias already been a correspondence with the Colonial Office respecting one
of these cases, that which occurred at Jobs Cove, and I have forwarded the papers to
ler Majesty's Scretary of State for the Colonies.

I amn, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 64.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Tiorntor †

Sir, Foreign Office, February 24, 1881.
TIIE United States' Minister called upon me this afternoon, and informed me

that ie liad received a telegram from Mr. Evarts, in which the latter expressed
satisfaction at the suggestion I had nade of the otYer of a lump sum in compensation
for the losses suffered by the United States' fishermen at Fortune Bay.

r. Evarts added Ihat le preferred this mode of settlement, and tlht he con-
sidered the total amount of the claims, with interest, amounted to about
120,000 dollars.

I told Mr. Lowell that I had had an opportunity of consulting my colleagues on
the question, that we lad agreed that it would be best not to look too narrowly at the
intrinsie value of the claims put forward by the American fishermen, but to have
regard to the more general considerations involved. . I said I was not authorized to
enter into any process of bargain as to the exact amount which would actually cover
the losses, but to offer, on behalf of Ier Majesty's Government, the payment of a
lump sum of 15,0001., or, say, 75,000 dollars, in full settlement of the question of
dannges, including interest, and also the two smaller cases which lie had been
instructed to bring to my notice a few days ago. With regard to these latter, I observed
that the only testimony we lad was all on one side, and that, if they had to be
separately considered, it would be necessary to call for counter-evidence. They were,
however, cases in which, prind facie, the Newfoundland fishermen appeared not to be
in flie right. At the same time, it was clear that the amount of pecuniary damage
must be very small.

• No. 61. t Substance telegraphed.



I added that, if our offer was not acceptable, we should be quite ready to adopt
the proposal made in Mr. Evarts' despatch, that the matter should be referred to you
and him, or to Delegates chosen by each of you. Each party, I observed, were agreed
to reserve the question of the rights which they respectively claimed under the Treaty,
and to treat this matter separately from the discussion of the pecuniary payment.

I nentioned to Mr. Lowell that I had at fIrst been taken by surprise at an idea
put forward in the despatch of which he had told me the substance last Monday,
namely, the possibility of the President sending a ship to protect the American fisher-
men on the coast of Newfoundland; but that, on consideration, it appeared to me
that such a course might be taken which might be of great advantage, if each Govern-
ment sent vessels with Commanders who received identic and conciliatory instructions
for the purpose of keeping the police among the fishermen of their respective
countries.

Such a practice lias been in force with good effect for some time on the part of the
British and French Governments.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 65.

Earl Granville to Mr. Lowell.

Sir, Foreign Of/)ce, February 25, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your communication of the

22nd instant, inclosing copies of the affidavits of the masters of two United States'
fishing vessels, detailing the acts of violence by which they have been prevented from
exercising their rights of fishing in certain Newfoundland waters, and I'have to state
to you, in reply, that I have forwarded copies to Her Majesty's Secretary of State for
the Colonies.

I have, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 66.

Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville.-(Received February 26.)

My Lord, Legation of the United States, London, February 26, 1881.
I HAVE the honour and pleasure to acquaint your Lordship that I received

early this morning a cable message from Mr. Evarts, in which lie states that although
the offer made by Her Majesty's Government for the settlement of the fishery claims
is not quite up to his expectations, ho nevertheless accepts it, assuming that the
amount can presently be at his disposal for immediate distribution.

I have, &c.
(Signed) J. R. LOWELL.

No. 67.

Earl Granville to Mr. Lowell.

Bir, Foreign Ofice, Februai-y 26, 1881.
I HAVE the lionour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of this day,

inforning me that you have received a telegraphie message from Mr. Evarts in which
he states that although the offer made by Rer Majesty's Government for the settlement
of the fishery claims is not quite up to his expectations, ho nevertheless accepts it,
assuming that the amount can presently be at his disposal for immediate distribution;
and I have to state to you, in reply, that Her Majesty's Government are ready to hold
the sum of 15,0001. at the disposai of the Governmeut of .the United States on receivizg
your assurance that it is accepted in full of all claims arising out of any interruption
of American fishermen on the coast of Newfoundland and its dependencies up to the

[780) L 2



present time, and without prejudice to any question of the rights of either Govern-
ment under the Treaty of Washington.

I have, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No, 68.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, February 26, 1881.
I TRANSMIT to you herewith, for your information, copies of a correspondence

with Mr. Lowell in regard to the Fortune Bay question.*
I am, &c.

(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 69.

Earl Granville to the Lords Comnissioners of the Treasury.

IMy Lords, Foreign Office, February 26, 1881.
YOUR Lordships are aware that a correspondence has taken place vith the

Government of the «United States with regard to certain elaims of American fishermen
on account of the interruption of their fishing on the coasts of Newfoundland,
amounting to about 120,000 dollars, ineluding interest.

The Government of the United States suggested that these claims should be referred
for assessment to the United States' Secretary of State and Her Majesty's Minister at
Washington, or to Delegates naned by them, but it appeared to Her Majesty's
Government that it was, for many reasons, desirable to avoid so dilatory a process of
investigation, and I was accordingly authorized by the Cabinet to offer a sumi of
15,0001., or 75,000 dollars, in full settlement of the claims.

The Urnited States' Minister lias informed me to-day that this offer is accepted,
and I have stated to him in reply that Her Majesty's Government are ready to hold
this sum of 15,0001. at the disposal of the Government of the 'United States on
receiving his assurance that it is accepted in full of all claims arising out of any
interruption of American fishermen on the coasts of Newfoundland and its
dependencies up to the present time, and without prejudice to any question of the
rights of cither Govermnent under the Treaty of Washington.

I have now therefore to request that your Lordships will bc good enougli to give
the necessary directions for this amount to be held in readiness.

I have forwarded a copy of this letter to Ier Majesty's Secretary of State for the
Colonies, with whom it will rest to make application to the Governor of Newfoundland
for the ultimate refund of this payment.

I amn, &e.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 70.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, February 26, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you herewith, to be laid before

the Earl of Kimberley, a copy of a letter from Mr. Lowell, stating that the United
States' Government accept the offer of 75,000 dollars, or 15,0001., in settlement of
the fishery elaims, together with a letter which bis Lordship lias addressed, to him in
reply,* stating that Ier Majesty's Government are ready to hold this sumn at the
disposal of the Government of the United States on receiving his assurance tlat it
is accepted in full of all claims arising out of any interruption of American fishermen
on the coasts of Newfoundland and its dependencies up to the present time, and
without prejudice to any question of the rights of either Government under the
Treaty of Washington.

• Nos. 66 and 67.
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I am also to inclose a copy of a letter to the Lords Commissioners of Her
Majesty's Treasury, requesting that this sum may be held in readiness.* Lord
Kimberley will observe that I have informed their Lordships that a copy of this letter
would be forwarded to him, as it will rest with him to make application to the
Governmient of Newfoundland for the ultimate refund of this payment.

I am, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 71.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, February 26, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, to be laid before the Earl of

Kimberley, the accompanying copy of a note from Mr. Lowell relating to the Fortune
Bay affair.

I amn, &o.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 72.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.-( Received March 12.)

(Extract.) Wa8hington, February 28, 1881.
ON the morning of the 23rd instant Mr. Evarts wrote to me that he had received

a telegram from Mr. Lowel1, and begged that I would call upon him at the State
Department as soon as I coulé. On my arriving there lie read to me the telegram
which related to the Fortune Bay affair. It was much shorter, and contained less
dotait than your Lordship's telegraim of the 22nd instant,‡ which I had had the
honour of receiving on the previous evening. It stated that Her Majesty's Govern-
ment was disposed to accept the proposal that the amount of damages caused to
American fishermen should be settled by Mr. Evarts and myself, or by Delegates
appointed by us, but thougit that there should be a previous agreement to refer-
the matter to a third person, in case the Delegates should fail to agree. The tele--
grain added that fier Majesty's Government would prefer to make an offer of a fair
sum to settle the claims of the Ainerican fishermen.

I then communicated the substance of your Lordship's telegram to Mr. Evarts,.
and observed that I had understood it to signify that the question should be referred
to a third person, whether it was ho and I or the Delegates named by us who should
disagree; but lie expressed the opinion that Mr. Lowell iad rightly interpreted what
your Lordship had said.

He went on to say that the Government of the United States would prefer that
Her Majesty's Government should make an offer of a lump sum in satisfaction of the
danages caused to American fishermen in the Fortune Bay affair. He hoped,
however, that it would be a generous offer; for that an illiberal one would be worse
than none. le believed that a liberal view of the matter would croate a good
feeling and would contribute to the success of, and facilitate, any future negotiation
which must come on sooner or later with regard to the fisheries question.

I replied that your Lordship's note of the 27th October last and the offer now
made was a sufficient proof that fer Majesty's Government wished to deal ivith the
question in a spirit of liberality.

On the evening of the 25th instant your Lordship's telegram of that day reached.
me,§ and on the following day I called upon Mr. Evarts, who read me a telegram which
lie iad received from Mr. Lowell on the evening of the 24th instant, informing him that
your Lordship had olered the sum of 15,0001. in settlement of the claims comprised in
Mr. Evarts' two despatches to Mr. Lowell. He also read me bis answer, which lie had
forwarded on tho 24th instant, to the effect that the United States' Government
accepted the offer, expressing the hope that the amount would be available at once,
though it did not make this a condition of its acceptance.

• No. 69. † No. 66. : See No. 60. § No. (4.



No. 73.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.
(Substance received by telegraph, February 28, and March 2 and 5.)

My Lord, Washington, March 7, 1881.
AFTER I had written my despatch of the 28th ultimo, Mr. Evarts requested

me to eall at the State Department, when he repeated that lie liad received another
telegram from Mr. Lowell with regard to the Fortune Bay and other claims. This
telegram lie read to fle; it was similar to that which I had had the honour to receive
from your Lordship on the 2Gth ultimo.

Commenting upon it, Mr. Evarts said that it appeared to him impossible to give
such an assurance as was desired by your Lordship, to the etYeet that the sum offered
by ler Majesty's Government should be accepted in full of all clains arising out
of any interruption of American fishermen on the coast of Newfoundlal and its
dependencies up to the present time. He had understood that the offer had been
made for definite claims, viz., those arising out of the Fortune Bay affair and the
further claim mentioned in his despateli No. 109 to Mr. Lowell.

Ir. Evarts ai'giied that if lie accepted the lump sum as for all claims up to the
present time, lie 'would be under the necessity of advertising, in order to ascertain
whether any other claimants existed, and that lie would thus encourage the presentation
of new claims whicl might have no foundation whatever, but which would have to
be examined. Nor could the sum mentioned be distribute!d amongst the Fortune Bay
claimants until it had been proved that there were no others.

Mr. Evarts stated, bowever, that he had caused an examination to be made, and
had found that the Fortune Bay claims, and those mentioned in his despatch No. 109 to
Mr. Lowell, were the only claims which had been presented to the State Department,
except one concerning the American fishing-vessel "Mist," with respect to which a
communicàtion had been made to your Lordship some time ago. The claimant in
this case, he said, had beenî informed that, as the claim was thon presented, it could
not be entertained by the United States' Government, and nothing further had been
heard from hii.

Mr. Evarts added that, at this moment, something might he occurring on the
coasts of Newfoundland of which we must necessarily be ignorant. The United
States' Governnient would, however, be willing to give an assurance that the sum
offered would be accepted in satisfaction of all claims -which had been presented to
either Government. Mr. Evarts expressed the strongest conviction that there were
none besides those mentioned above.

I am myself of opinion that this conviction is well-founded, for it is almost
impossible that such occurrences should not corne to our knowledge.

I comniunicated to Mr. Evarts the contents of your Lordship's telegram of
the 1st instant.* le repeated the saine arguments which I have reported above,
and observed further that although it iad been at first proposed that a summary
settiement of the matter should be made by him and myself, it was now said that the
alternative slould be a reference to assessors named by us.

Your Lordship's telegram of the 3rd instant, the contents of which I commu-
nicated to Mr. Evarts, satisfied him upon that point.

In more than one of my interviews with him he as assured me that his Govern-
ment was ready, and thouglit it vould be expedient to proceed as soon as possible
with the negotiation of an arrangement concerning the regulations which were to
govern the fisheries hereafter.

On the evening of the 5th instant Mr. Evarts called at the Legation and read me
a telegram which he was thon sending to Mr. Lowell, referring to the two despatches
which had been read to your Lordship, and instructing himn to inquire whether Ier
Majesty's Government would offer a separate sum for the claims mentioned in each
of those despatches, and repeating his assurance that lie knew of no others. He
asked me at the saine time to tclegraph, if I thought proper, to your Lordship, giving
the reasons he had put forward for not being able to give so compreliensive an
assurance as your Lordship desired to have. To this I assented in the hope that my
communication might possibly contribute in some small degree to the settlement of
this long vexed question.

I have, &c.
(Signed) EDWD THORNTON.

• See No. 74.



No. 74.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.*

Sir, Foreign Office, March 1, 1881.
WITH reference to your telegram of the 28th February, I have to instruct you

to inform Mr. Evarts that, when Her Majesty's Government offered to pay to the
Government of the United States a lump suma, they did so in the expectation of
securing a final and immediate settlement of all claims up to the present date, as this
result atone would justify them in offering such an amount.

Unless this settiement can be secured, they prefer to revert to Mr. Evarts' original
proposa], to the effect that the claims should be referred to assessors named by
Mr. Evarts and yourself, with the addition that provision should be made for reference
to a third person in case of disagreement.

Whichever alternative Mr. Evarts may now adopt, Her Majesty's Government
take it for granted that the Government of the United States are willing at once to
confer for the purpose of establishing such Regulations for the fisheries as shall in
future prevent misunderstanding.

I amn, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 75.

Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville.--(Received March 2.)

My Lord, Legation of the United States, London, March 2, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to acquaint your Lordship that, having inquired of

Mr. Evarts, by telegraph, of the nature of the assurance that I might give your
Lordship upon the receipt of the proposed indemnity in the Newfoundland fishery
transactions, I received froi him an answer, by cable, late last evening to the
following effect:-

The assurance I may give is this: that the sum paid is accepted in full of
all claims arising out of any interruption of American fishermen on the coaste of
Newfoundland and its dependencies up to this time presented to either Government,
and without prejudice to any question of the rights of either Government under the
Treaty of Washington.

I am also permitted to say to your Lordship, in giving this assurance, that, as a
matter of fact, no other claims than those embraced in the Fortune Bay list and those
named in Mr. Evarts' despatch No. 109, whicli I have shown to your Lordship, are
within the knowledge of my Government for presentation or for its own consideration.

I have already communicated to your Lordship orally the substance of this cable
message, at the interview -whicl I had the ho:tour of having with you this morning.
I understood your Lordship to say, in answer to this communication, that ler
Majesty's Govermnent adhered to the terms they liad finally offered: that is to say,
that the sum of 15,0001. should be considered as received in full of all demands
arising out of the interruptions of American fishermen on the coasts of Newfoundland
up to date; otherwise, that you would prefer to fall back upon the plan of a reference,
already suggested.

I sent a telegram to Mr. Evarts this morning informing him of your views.
I have, &c.

(Signed) J. R. LOWELL.

No. 76.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornion.

Sir, Foreign Offlce, March 3, 1881.
I HAVE received your telegraphie despatch of the 2nd instant, and I have to

state to you, in reply, that Her Majesty's Government did not intend to put forward a
fresh alternative, but desired only to allude to the original offer made by the United

0 Substance telegraphed.



States' Secretary of State to have the matter referred to you and him, or else to
Delegates nominated respectively by each of you, withî the addition that provision
should be made for reference to a third person in the event of disagreement.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GR.ANVILLE.

No. 77.

Earl Grancille to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, March 3, 1881.
TiIE United States Minister called upon me to-day, and communicated to me the

substance of a telegraphic despateh f rom Mr. Evarts, of which a copy is inclosed.* I
observed that I shared 3r. Evarts' regret at ontr being unable so fat to arrive at an
agreement, as I had looked forward to the great satisfaction of settling the matter
with him ; but that if it was the fear of new claims which made him hesitate to give
the assurance required by IIer Majesty's Government, he must remember that they
ran a similar risk. I was not, however, aware of any claims, excepting those which
he had mentioned, though there had been brouglit to the notice of IIer Majesty's
Government two cases, of whici I farnished him with the particulars, in which
complaints lid been made of the interruption of American vessels, the " Moro
Castle " and ' Minnesota " when engaged in collecting bait. It did not appear that
either of these cases was of importance.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No, 78.

Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville.-(Received March 4.)

My Lord, Legation of the United States, London, March 3, 1881.
1REFERRING to our conversation of this afternoon, I have the honour to inclose

herewith a copy of the telegram from Mr. Evarts, the substance of which I had the
honour of communicating to your Lordship on that occasion.

You 'will observe that in one or two places the translation from the cypher is
conjectural.

I have, &c.
(Signed) J. R. LOWELL.

Inclosure in No. 78.

3r. Evarts to Mr. Lowell.

(Telegraphic.) Washington, Marci 3, 1881.
SECRIETARY'S offer, as communicated to me by your telegram of the

24th Fehruary, vas 15,0001. for Fortune Bay, and those mentibned in Number hundred
nine.

This I accepted by my telegram of the 25thi February. This completed the
subject, and the amount as definitely asccrtained, and showed >no indistinctness or
diserepancy of views. All the previous communications either way related to Fortune
B3ay claims. Claims of Number hundred nine wcre introduced specilleally by Secretary
as additional to Fortune Bay, and I acceptei the sun olfered for both. I cannot
consent to any nodilication of the completed settlement of specific claims. I have at
no time treated except of definite pecuniary interests of claimants in my charge.
The agreed sum measured these claims and goes to these claimants. I have heen
willing to give every assurance to cover all claims broughît to the knowledge of either
f? a] Government, and authorized you to inform Secretary that as a natter of fact no
others were entertained by this Governmeut. Ait this vas n part of tle offer made
and accepted, and came in as new matters [- of controversy]. You will explain to

Inclosure in No. 7S.



Secretary the impossibility of my changing [? the subject] of negotiation after an
agreed valuation of that subject should the offer be retracted after its acceptance, or
new conditions be imposed afterwards which would not bave been entertained as an
original subject. I must regret that the effort to remove a serious obstacle to friendly
disposition of the fishery controversy should have increased difficulties [? are] whieh
embarrass it. If the money is paid under the assurance authorized by my last, tele-
graph me; if it is not, you may say to the Secretary that this Government will await
his early attention to Numbers hundred nine and hundred ten, which must stand
unaffected [? by] anything which has passed since.

No. 79.

Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville.-(Received March 8.)

My Lord, Legation of the United States, London, March 7, 1881.
REFERRING to our conversation this afternoon in regard to the settlement of

claims for damages growing out of the interruption of American fishermen on the
coasts of Newfoundland, I have the honour, agreerdy to your request, to inclose
herewith such portions of a telegram reccived by me yesterday from Mr. Evarts as
he instructs me therein to communicate to your Lordship.

Perhaps it may seem. superfluous in me, after our late conversation, to endeavour
further to impress upon your Lordship my sense of the -very great importance of a
speedy settlement of these long-standing claims, but I cannot refrain fron adding ny
conviction, that such a settlement would tend to allay a growing irritation, and would
remove an obstacle to that understanding between the two Governments as to their
respective rights and duties under the Treaty of Washington, which would greatly
lessen, if it did not exhaust, the sources from which similar claims would be likely to
arise hereafter.

I bave, &c.
(Signed) J. R. LOWELL.

Inclosure in No. 79.

Copy of Portions of a Telegram received by Mr. Loweilfrom Mr. Evarts, Marck 6, 1881.

" READ my despatch 110, 4th and 5th paragraphs, relating to arbitration, and
ask Secretary whether he was, and is, ready to submit the matter there stated to
summay award of Secretary of State and British Minister. If so, say to him that, as
he has expressed a preference for a lump sum rather than this summary award, and I
agree in this preference, that I will receive a proposition from him of a lump sun for
the Fortune Bay ciaims.

"I renew the subject in this way as a last effort to remove the obstacle these
claims as heretofore treated by British Government interpose to a liberal disposition
of the more permanent interests involved, and to supersede, if possible, the record
rnade by the recent communications between the two Governments, that an explicit
Offer of a lump sum for the Fortune Bay claims and those named in No. 109 was
retracted after its explicit acceptance by this Government.

" You may say to the Secretary that I will also reccive a proposition of a lump
Oum for the claim i 109.

"You will use your own discretion as te the terms in which you will inpreas
upn Secretary my earnest desire to relieve the important discussions on the Fisheries
which must soon engage the two Governments from the disturbing influence of the
unsatisfied Fortune Bay claims.

" In reference to last part of your last telegram, I bave no difficulty in saying
that no other claims are at all likely to arise, but I cannot receive noncy measured
by particular claim under any indefinite obligations to reserve or distribute it
otherwise."1

[780]
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No. 80.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.*

Sir, Foreign Office, March 8, 1881.
I CONVERSED with Mr. Lowell yesterday upon the subject of the fishery

elaims. I told Ihim that I should have been very mucli gratified had I been able to
have arranged themi with Mr. Evarts. The sole reply I could make to his further
representations was, tliat I was prepared to revert te the proposition for a reference of
the elaims to 3r. Evarts and te yourself, or to Deleates nominated by you, but
that the form of assurance required by Her Majesty s Government could not be
modified.

I entertain some doubt, which Mr. Iowell was unable to clear up, as to whether
the telegraphie despatch of the 5th instant was a repetition only of the former state-
ment of Mr. Evarts, or whether some modifleation was intended. He considered,
however, that no change was indieated.

I observed that Mr. Evarts' argument to you, that if lie accepted a lump sum lie
was bound to advertise, and by so doing would invite claims, to be by no means self-
evident.

I added that IIer Majesty's Government would not object to the substitution of
the words " up to the end of last year " for ' up to the present time."

I have comnunicated the substance of this despatch to you by telegrapli.
1 an, &c.

(Siguned) GRANVILLE.

No. 81.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Ofice, March 0, 1881.
TIIE United States' Minister called upon me this afterinoon to resume the

discussion of the mode of settling the claims of United States' fishermen for inter-
ference with their fishing off the coast of Newfoundland.

I thanked Mr. Lowell for his letter of the 7th instant, and told him that I had
had an opportunity of consulting my colleagues, who agreed with me in the desire to
arrive at a speedy settlement of this part of the question. It had been with this
object that I had offered the payment of a lump sum as an alternative to the plan of
reference te yourself and Mr. Evarts, or to Delegates to be named severally by you
and him. Wben we were accused of having shifted our ground, I must observe that
the offer was originally made under the impression and with the understanding that
it would settle off-hand all claims of this nature up to the present date, as we knew
of no others that had been made beyond those brought forward by the United States'
Government. But wlien-although the Government of the United States assured me
of their belief that there were no other claims-exception was taken to the wording
of our offer, on the ground tlat it would debar them from advancing possible further
•laims on aceount of past occurrences, we felt that the objection made it necessary for
us to adhere to the forn we liad adopted.

We now thouglit the best plan would be to revert to the proposal of reference
of the claims te you and Mr. Evarts or his successor, or to persons to be named by you
on cither side.

I asked Mr. Lowell to inquire what were the views of his Government as to my
suggestion of a combinedi naval force on the coast te kcep the police, with identie
instructions to the Conunanders.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

• Substance telegraphed.



No. 82.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.
(Substance received by telegraph, March 12.)

(Extract.) Washington, Marck 14, 1881.
I HIAVE the honour to inform your Lordship that, on Mr. Blaine's invitation, I

called upon him at the State Department on the 12th instant, for the purpose of con.
ferring with hia upon the proposed settlement of the Fortune Bay and other clains
of American fishermen.

Mr. Blaine said that, after due reflection, he had come to the conclusion that the
discussion of the matter could be carried on more satisfactorily here than in London.
He adverted to the position wbich had been taken by his predecessor, and pointed out
that, as Mr. Evarts had declincd to give the full assurance required by your Lordship
on the receipt of 15,0001. from ler MIajesty's Government, he did not think it was in
his power at once to agree to the same terms without at least making further inquiries
as to the existence of other claims. Upon my observing that your Lordship had since
then offered to substitute the phrase 'up to the end of last year" for "up to the
present tine," Mr. Blaine said that, thougli this made a alight alteration in the
wording, the substance of the assurance to be given was the saie, for that it was
hardly to be supposed that any claims could be originated at this season of the year.
But ho authorized me to inform your Lordship that ho hoped that he and I could come
to an agreement upon the question at issue without reference to a third person, and
that, after further inquiries and when ho had satisfied himself as to the probable
existence of other claims, and should have complote control of the claimants and of
the whole matter, he would even be able te accept your Lordship's offer of 15,0001.,
coupled with a statement, on its acceptance, in the terms desired by Her Majesty's
Government.

UJpon my inquiring what steps it vas proposed to take with a view to an agree-
ment as to the rules and regulations which are to prevail hereafter respecting the
fisheries, Mr. Blaine replied that this question would meet the early consideration of
the United States' Government, and that he thought it vas very desirable that a
decision should be arrived at as soon as possible.

Mr. Blaine was most cordial in his nianner, and expressed his earnest hope that
there might be no obstacle to friendly relations between the two Governments.

No. 83.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornion.*

Sir, Foreign Ofice, March 14, 1881.
HER Majesty's Government are in sone doubt as to the meaning of the

expression " required assurance ' which appears in your telegraphie despatch of the
12th instant, and I have to request you te inform me whetlier it means " receipt in
full up to the 1st January, 188L"

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 84.

Sir B. Thoruton to Earl Granville.
(Substance received by telegraph, March 19.)

My Lord, Washington, March 21, 1881.
WIIEN your Lordship's telegramn of the 17th instantt reached me Mr. Blaine

was unwell and was not able to be at his office. On the 19th, however, he
allowed me to pay him a visit at bis house, when he repeated to me the substance
of the telegram lie had sent to Mr. Lowell relating to the Fortune Bay affair, more

S Substance telegraphed. t Sce No. 88.
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or less in the sane words as those contained in your Lordship's telegram above
mentioned.

Upon my asking him what he meant to imply by the reference of the Fortune
Bay affair to him and myself, whether he intended that we should merely assess the
damages for the claims contained in Mr. Evarts' despatches Nos. 109 and 110 to
Mr. Lowell,* or wlether his object was that we should agree upon a lump sum upon
his giving the assurance required by Her Majesty's Government, he replied that he
wished that the reference should be as wide as possible, so that we might agree upon
a lump sum coupled with an assurance to be given by the United States' Government
in the terms required by Her Majesty's Government, or if we could not agree upon
this mode of settlement, then we should apply ourselves to an assessment of the
damages sutfered by the claimants above mentioned.

Mr. Blaine said that he would mucli prefer the former mode of settlement, and
that he was now making searching inquiries with a view to being able to give to Her
Majesty's Government such an assurance as would satisfy it. He hinted at a slight
increase of the lump sum offered by your Lordship, but said nothing definite. With
regard to the form of receipt, he thought he would be able, and it would be expedient,
to fix the 4th March as the time up to which all claims of that nature should be
considered as cancelled.

Mr. Blaine seemed to dislike negotiation by means of telegraphie communication,
and said that a good deal of misapprehension had already arisen from its being
employed.

With regard to sending cruizers to the coast of Newfoundland during the fishing
season, Mr. Blaine said that he saw no objection to such a step, but thought that,
before doing so, it would be desirable to agree upon the Regulations which such
cruizers would bave to enforce, so that there might be no disputes between the
commanders of the respective vessels.

I have, &c.
(Signed) EDWD. THORNTON.

No. 85.

Mr. Lowell to Earl Granville.-(Received March 15.)

My Lord, Legation of the United States, London, March 15, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to inform your Iordship that I received last evening a

cable message from Mr. Blaine, in which he instructs me to say that your Lordship's
proposition to refer the question of damages to American fishermen to himself and
Sir Edward Thornton is accopted, and further suggesting that the subject of joint-
cruizers should be postponed or should also be referred to the same gentlemen. I
inclose a copy of this telegram.

I have, &c.
(Signed) J. R. LOWELL.

Inclosure in No. 85.

Mr. Blaine to Mr. Lowell.

(Telegraphic.) Washington, March 14, 1881.
INFORM Minister for Foreign Affairs (Lord Granville) that his proposition to

refer the imatter to British Minister (Sir Edward Thornton) and myself is accepted.
The subject of joint cruizers may be postponed, or if desired may also be referred to
British Minister and myself, to be taken up afterwards with power to agree upon a
series of regulations under which Treaty rights may be mutally secured.

* For substance Of these despatches, see Nos. 57, 60, and 61.



No. 86.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

sir, Foreign Office, March 15, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, to be laid before ler

Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies, the accompanying copy of a further
communication from the United States' Minister at this Court,* inclosing copy of a
telegram received by him from the United States' Secretary of State, upon the
subject of the compensation claimed by United States' fishermen for damages caused
by occurrences on the coasts of Newfoundland; and I am to request that, in laying
these papers before Lord Kimberley, you will move his Lordship to cause Lord.
Granville to be informed what reply should be returned to the latter part of
Mr. Blaine's telegram.

I am, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 87.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Tkornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, Marck 17, 1881.
I INCLOSE herewith, for your information, a copy of a letter from Mr. Lowell

respecting the Fortune Bay question.*
I am, &c.

(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 88.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.t

Sir, Foreign Offlce, March 17, 1881.
WITH reference to my despatch of this day's date in which -I inclosed a

copy of a letter from Mr. Lowell forwarding a copy of a telegram from Mr. Blaine
stating that the proposition to refer to him and to yourself the Fortune Bay indemnity
is accepted, I should wish to know whether Ier Majesty's Government are to under-
stand that the claims in question are to be referred for investigation and assessment, or
merely in order that Mr. Blaine and yourself may agree upon the acceptance by the
United States' Government of a lump sum upon bis giving you the assurance which
Her Majesty's Government have required.

You will have seen that the telegram from Mr. Blaine does not tally with the
statement made to you by him on Saturday last, as reported in your telegram of the
15th instant.‡

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 89.

Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden.-(Received March 18.)

Sir, Downing Street, March 18, 1881.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 15th instant, inclosing a communication from the United States' Minister
at this Court, with a telegram received by him from the United States' Secretary of
State, upon the subject of the compensation claimed by United States' fishermen for
damages caused by the occurrences on the coast of Newfoundland, and requesting
Lord Kimberley's opinion as to the reply which should be returned to the latter part
of Mr. Blaine's telegram.

Lord Kimberley desires me to state, for the information of Earl Granville, that, in
bis opinion, no further steps should be taken in regard to the question of the joint

‡ See No 84.le NO. 85. † Substance telegraphed.



American and British cruizers in Newfoundland waters before the Newfoundland
Government is consulted on the matter; and that it will be advisable to postpone all
other questions until Her Majesty's Government have been able to communicate to
the Newfoundland Government the result of the present negotiations respecting the
payment of compensation.

I am, &o.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. HERBERT.

No. 90.

Mr. Wingfield to Lord Tenterden.-(Received March 19.)

My Lord, Downing Street, March 19, 1881.
WITJI reference to the letter from this Department of the 14th January last

respecting the rights of the i-nhabitants of the United States in connection with the
Newfoundland fisheries, I am directed by the lEarl of IKimberley to transmit to you,
for communication to Earl Granville, a copy of a despatch from the Governor of the
Colony, inclosing a copy of a notice which his Government intends to issue for the
purpose of notifying to the inhabitants of outlying settlements, frequented by
the Americans, the right to which the latter are entitled under the Treaty of
Washington.

Lord Kimberley proposes, with Lord Granville's concurrence, to approve the terms
of the notice, and to instruct the Governor to cause it to be widely circulated on the
coasts of the Colony.

I arn, &c.
(Signed) EDWARD WINGFIELD.

Inclosure 1 in No. 90.

Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kimberley.

My Lord, Government House, Newfoundland, February 21, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your Lordship's despatch

of the 10th January, and in compliance with the request contained therein, I now
transmit a copy of a notice which it is the intention of my Government to issue
for the purpose of notifying to the inhabitants of outlying settlements, frequented by
the Americans, the rights which the latter have under the Treaty of Washington.

Printed copies of this notice will be forwarded to your Lordship by the next
mail.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JOHN H. GLOVEE.

Inclosure 2 in No. 90.

Notice.

(Signed) JOHN AWL Giovi. (L.S.)

By bis Excellency Sir John Hawley Glover, Knight Grand Cross of the Most
Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St. George, Governor and Commander-
in-chief in and over the Island of Newfoundland and its Dependencies.

To all to whom these presents shall come, greeting:
WHEREAS by Article XVIII of the Treaty of Washington of the 8th May,

1871, it is agreed by the High Contracting Parties that, in addition to the liberty
secured to the United States' fishermen by the Convention between Great Britain and
the United States, signed at London on the 20th October, 1818, of taking, curing, and
drying fish on certain coasts of the British North-American Colonies, therein defined,
the inhabitants of the United States shal have, in common with the subjects of Her
Britannie Majesty, the liberty, for the term of years mentioned in Article XXXIII of



this Treaty, to take fish of every kind -except shell-fish, on the sea-coasts and shores,
and in the bays, harbours, and creeks of the Provinces of Quebec, Nova Scotia, and
New Brunswick, and the Colony of Prince Edward's Island, and of the several islands
thereunto adjacent, without being restricted to any distance from the shore, with per-
mission to land upon the said coasts and shores and islands, and also upon the
Magdalen Islands, for the purpose of drying their nets and curing their fish. Provided-
that in so doing they do not interfere with the rights of private property or with British
fishermen in the peaceable use of any part of the said coasts in their occupancy for the
same purpose.

It is understood that the above-mentioned liberty applies solely to the sea fishery,
and that salmon and shad fisheries, and all other fisheries in rivers and the mouths of
rivers, are hereby reserved exclusively for British fishermen.

And whereas, by Act of the Local Legislature, 37 Vict., cap. ii., and by the
Governor's Proclamation thereunder, dated the '30th May, 1874, the above recited
section was made applicable to Newfoundland.

I do therefore enjoin al Her Majesty's subjects in this Colony to respect the
fishing privileges granted to American citizens by the said Treaty, and not to hinder or
molest them in any way whatsoever in the exercise of the same.

Given under my hand and seal, at the Government House in St. John's, this 21st
day of February, A.D. 1881.

By his Excellency's coimand,
(Signed) E. D. SHEA, Colonial Secretary.

No. 91.

Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden.-(Received March 25.)

(Extract.) Downing Street, March 25, 1881.
WITH reference to the letter from this Department of the 7th January last,*

upon the subject of the proposal that one of ler Majesty's ships on the Newfoundland
Station should be detailed to visit especially the coast of Newfoundland between Cape
Bonavista and Fortune Bay during the bait season, I am directed by the Earl of
Kimberley to transmit to you, to be laid before Earl Granville, a copy of a letter fron
the Admiralty, inclosing one from the Commander-in-chief on the North American
Station, from which it will be seen that Sir Leopold McClintock has arranged that Her
Majesty's ship " Druid " shall be on the part of the coast in question by the 25th April,
the commencement of the bait season.

Inclosure 1 in No. 91.

The Secretary to the Admiralty to Mr. Herbert.

(Extract.) Admiralty, February 14, 1881.
I AM commanded by my Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty to send you

herewith, for the consideration of the Earl of KNimberley, copy of a letter from the
Comnander-in-chief on the North American Station, dated the 25th January, written
in reply to Admiralty letter of the 14th December last, the purport of which was com-
municated to you in my letter of the same date relative to the desirability of one of the
ships employed in protecting the Newfoundland fisheries being sent specially to the
part of the coast between Fortune Bay and Cape Bonavista.

It will be seen that Sir L. McClintock has arranged that Her Majesty's ship
"Druid " shall be on the part of the coast in question by the 25th April, the
conmnencement of the bait season, to prevent breaches of the peace and fishery laws.

• See ante, No. 49.



Inclosure 2 in No. 91.

Vice-Admiral Sir F. McClintock to the Secretary to the Admiralty.

(Extract.) "Northampton," at Dominica, January 25, 1881.
WITH reference to your letter of the 14th ultimo, I request you will be pleased

to inform the Lords Conimissioners of the Admiralty that, in compliance with the
instructions therein contained, I propose to dispatch the " Druid " from Bermuda to
Fortune Bay, Newfoundland, early in April, in order that she may be there at the
commencement of the bait season, viz., the 25th April.

No. 92.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.*

Sir, ,Foreign Office, March 25, 1881.
WITH reference to my despatch of the 17th instant relative to the claims for

compensation advanced by United States' fishermen on account of the occurrences at
Fortune Bay and elsewhere on the coast of Newfoundland, I have instructed you by
telegrapli to take no further steps with regard to the proposed dispateh to that neigh-
bourhood of joint British and American cruizers. I have further to request that you
will postpone the consideration of all other questions connected with this discussion
until such tine as Her Majesty's Government may be in a position to communicate
to the Government of Newfoundland the result of the present negotiations for the
payment of an indemnity to the American fisiermen.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 93.

Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden.-(Received March 29.)

(Extract.) Downing Street, Marck 29, 1881.
WITII reference to the letter from this Department of the 25th instant, respecting

the proposal that one of Her Majesty's ships on the Newfoundland Station should be
detailed to visit the coast of Newfoundland between Cape Bonavista and Fortune Bay
during the bait season, I am directed by the Earl of Kimberley to transmit to you,
for the information of Lord Granville, a copy of a further letter from the Lords
Commissioners of the Admiralty, stating the names of the officers selected for employ.
ment this year on the Newfoundland and Labrador fisheries.

Inclosure in No. 93.

The Secretary to the Admiraity to Mr. Herbert.

(Extract.) Admiralty, March 21, 1881.
I AM commanded by my Lords Commissioners of the Admiralty to request that

you will state to the Barl of Kimberley that a letter has been received from the
Commander-in-chief on, the North A.merican and West Indian Station, in which he
reports that the officers he has selected for employnent on the Newfoundland and
Labrador fisheries this year, under the orders of Captain Kennedy, of Her Majesty's
ship "Druid," are Commander W. 0. Karslake, Her Majesty's ship " Fantôme," and
Lieutenant F. A. Moysey, commanding Her Majesty's ship " Contest."

The " Druid " will leave Bermuda early in April to proceed to Fortune Bay, and
the "Fantôme " and " Contest" will leave that island about the second week in May
to proeced to St. John's.

• Substance telegraphed.



No. 94.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.-(Received March 31.)

(Telegraphic.) Washington, March 31, 1881.
MR. BLAINE auxiously awaits an answer fron the United States' Minister in

London with respect to his request that Fortune Bay claims should be referred to
him and myself.

No. 95.

Lord Tenterden Io Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, April 1, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, to be laid before the

Secretary of State for the Colonies, a copy of a telegram which has been received from
11er Majesty's Minister at Washington.*

Lord Granville now proposes, should Lord Kimberley see no objection, to send to
Sir E. Thornton the instruction t of which the draft is inclosed herewith; and I am to
request that, in laying the same before his Lordship, you will move him to inform
Lord Granville at his earliest convenience whether he concurs in its terms.

I am, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 96.

Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden -( Received April 2.)

My Lord, Downning Street, April 2, 1881.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 1st instant, inclosing a copy of a telegram received from Her Majesty's
iMinister at Washington respecting the claims of the United States' Government
arising out of the occurrences at Fortune Bay and elsewhere on the coast of New-
foundland, together with the draft of a telegram which Earl Granville proposes to
address to Sir Edward Thornton in reply.

I am to request that you will inform Lord Granville that Lord Kimberley concurs
in the terms of the proposed instruction to Sir Edward Thornton.

I am, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. HERBERT.

No. 97.

Barl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.1

Sir, Foreign Office, April 2, 1881.
I HAVE received your telegram of the 31st ultino, in which you inform me

that Mr. Blaine is extremely anxious to learn whether ier Majesty's Government
are prepared to accede to his request that the claims connected with the Fortune
Bay dispute should be settled at Washington between himself and Her Majesty's
Minister.

I have to state to you, in reply, that should tihere be any misunderstanding with
regard to Mr. Blaine's meaning in pressing this mode of settlement, it is desirable
that it should be made clear. If, however, lie is ready to agree that the claims of the
American-fishermen should be referred to himself and yourself, or to Delegates to
be named by both, for assessment, Her Majesty's Government are prepared to accept
this arrangement at once.

This mode of proceeding is now preferred by the Colonial authorities in this

* No. 94. † See No. 97. I Substance telegraphed.
[780] N



country to the payment of a lump sum, in view of the desirability of obtaining the
co-operation and concurrence of the Government of Newfoundland.

I should be glad to learn whether anything lias passed between Mr. Blaine and
yourself with regard to a reference to a third party in case it should be found
impossible to come to an agreement between yourselves, or that the same difficulty
should occur in the case of the Delegates.

ier Majesty's Government do not wish to raise any difficulties, and they give you
full discretion to arrive at the best solution you can make with the Secretary of State,
either as regards an assessment of the claims, or the payment by Her Majesty's
Government of a lump sum. Under present circumstances they would prefer an
arrangement by assessment.

I need not remind you how desirable it is, in view of the approach of the fishing
season, that a settlement of these claims should be arrived at as speedily as possible,
and also an understanding with regard to the Regulations to be franied for the
fisheries, witl a view to the prevention of future misunderstandings.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 98.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

sir, Foreign Office, April 2, 1881.
WITU reference to my letter of yesterday's date, and to previons correspondence,

I ani directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, for the information of the Secre-
tary of State for the Colonies, a copy of a despatch from Sir E. Thornton, reporting
the substance of a conversation he had had with Mr. Maine on the 12th ultimo,
relative to the proposed settlement of the Fortune Bay question and other claims of
American fishermen.*~

I am, &c.
(Signed) TENTERIDEN.

No. 99.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.
(Substance received by telegraph, April 5.)

(Extract.) Washington, April 4, 1881.
WITH reference to your Lordship's telegram of the 2nd instant, I have the1

honour to inform you that I called this morning upon Mr. Blaine at the State
Department, and stated that Hler Majesty's Government acceded to his request that
the fishery claims should be referred for assessment to him and myself, or to Delegates
named by us. I presumed that by the fishery claims your Lordship intended to
signify the Fortune Bay claims and those described in Mr. Evarts' despatch to
IMr. Lowell No. 110,t the contents of which were communicated to you by the latter.

I went on to say that I was afraid that we should not be likely to agree upon the
amount of damages to be paid on account of the claims in question, and that it would
therefore be very desirable that we should name a third person who should decide in
the event of our disagreeing. But Mr. Blaine replied that Mr. Evarts' original pro-
posal, to which he had now reverted, did not include any reference to a third person,
and that his Government was not prepared to acquiesce in such a reference, to wbich
he thought the subject of the claims was not adapted.

In answer to my inquiry, Mr. Blaine said that he would rather negotiate the
matter with me than leave it to Delegates .named by us. He added that he would
examine the documents upon the subject as soon as he could, and would then invite
me to meet him.

In the course of the conversation Mr. Blaine said that he should have preferred
to have negotiated on the basis of a lump sum, and that, having now carefully
examined the claims already presented, and considered possibility of any further claims
which might be brought forward, he would have been prepared, on behalf of his

No. 82. :t For substance of this despatch, see Nos. 60 and 61.



Government, to accept the sum of 16,0001., and to give a receipt in full for ail caims
for interruption of American fishermen on the coasts of Newfoundland or of its depen.
(ldencies which may have arisen up to the 4th March, 1881.

I replied that Her Majesty's Government now preferred that the claims should
be assessed, and was disinclined to negotiate upon the basis of a lump sum.

No. 100.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Bramston.

(Extract.) Foreign Office, April 6, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to state to you that on the receipt of your letter

of the 2nd instant, the instruction respecting the Fortune Bay dispute, of which the
text was inclosed with the letter from this ~Department of the preceding day, was
immediately forwarded to Sir E. Thornton, who has now returned the reply of which
a copy is inclosed herewith.*

You will observe that Mr. Blaine is prepared to agree that the amount of
compensation to be given for the Fortune Bay claims should be settled between
himself and Iler Majesty's Minister at Washington, in conjunction with those referred
to in the communication made by Mr. Lowell to Lord Granville on the 21st February
last. In making that communication, no copy of Mr. Evarts' despatch on the subject
appears to have been left by Mr. Lowell with Lord Granville, but on the 22nd February
lie forwarded to the Foreign Office the affidavits of the masters of two American
fishing-vessels which had formed the subject of his conversation with Lord Granville
on the 21st February. Copies of the correspondence on this particular point were
forwarded to the Colonial Office on the 23rd of that month.

Mr. Blaine now absolutely declines to acquiesce in the proposal that in case of
disagreement reference should be made to a third person, and bas intimated that lie
would prefer the assignment of a lump sum as a settlement of all claims in full up to
the 4th March last, which sum lie seems disposed te fix at 16,0001.

I am to request that you will lay the accompanying papers before the Earl of
Kimberley, and move him to favour Lord Granville, at his earliest convenience, with
any observations lie may wish to make upon Sir E. Thornton's telegram of the
4th instant.

No. 101.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

(Extract.) Foreign Ofce, April 8, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville te aeknowledge the receipt of your letter of the

19th ultimo, inclosing a copy of a notice which the Government of Newfoundland
intends to issue for the purpose of notifying to the inhabitants of outlying settlements
in the Colony frequented by citizens of the United States the rights to which the
latter are entitled under the Treaty of Washington.

In reply, I am to request that you will have the goodness te inform the Secretary
of State for the Colonies that Lord Granville concurs in the ternis of the proposed
notice, and that lie agrees with Lord Kimberley that it will be desirable that Sir
J. Glover should be instructed te cause it te be widely circulated ou the coastg of
Newfoundland.

No. 102.

Mr. Brarston to Lord Tenterden.-(Received April 12.)

Sir, Downing Street, April 11, 1881.
I IAVE laid before the Earl of Kimberley your letter of the 6th instant,

inclosing a copy of a telegram from Sir E. Thornton respecting the Fortune Bay
dispute, and requesting to be furnished with any observations his Lordship may desire
to make thereupon. No. 99.

[• N0. 99
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Lord Kimberley would suggest, for Lord Granville's consideration, whether the
best course would not be to let the matter be referred to Sir E. Thornton and
Mr. Blaine, without insisting on the nomination of a third person to decide in case
they are unable to agree.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

No. 103.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Ttornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, April 19, 1881.
I INCLOSE, for your information, copies of despatches, as marked in the

margin,* on the subject of notices to be issued by the Government of Newfoundland
to outlying settlements under its jurisdiction in view of the Fortune Bay and other
fisheries disputes.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 104.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.
(Substance received by telegraph, April 22.)

(Extract.) Washington, April 25, 1881.
ON the 21st instant I had an interview with Mr. Blaine at the State Depart-

ment with regard to the Fortune Bay claims and those arising from United States'
fishermen having been prevented from fishing for bait.

Mr. Blaine considers that the offer which he had made to accept 16,0001. in
full of all claims of the class above mentioned up to the 4th March last was really
better for ier Majesty's Government than that made by your Lordship of 15,0001.
up to the end of last year. With a view, however, to a prompt settlement of the
question, and to entering upon a negotiation as to the regulations respecting the
fisheries which were to prevail hereafter, he was ready to accept the sum of 15,5001.
for the Fortune Bay claims and those of American fisiermen who hac been prevented
from fishing for bait, as well as for all claims arising out of any interruption of
American fishermen on the coasts cf Newfoundland and its dependencies up to the
4th March last.

No. 105.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Bramston.

Sir, Foreign Office, April 22, 1881.
WITII reference to your letter of the 11th instant, I am directed by Earl

Granville to transmit to you, for the consideration of the Secretary of State for the
Colonies, a copy of a telegram whiclh has been received this morning from 11er
Majesty's Minister at Washington.†

I amn, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 106.

Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received April 25.)

Sir, Colonial Office, April 25, 1881.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 22nd instant, inclosing a telegram from Sir E. Thornton respecting the

* Nos. 90 aind 101. † See Noc. 104.



claims of the 'United States' Government arising out of the occurrences at Fortune
Bay and elsewhere on the coast of Newfoundland.

Lord Kimberley is disposed to think that the sun of 15,0001. offered to the
United States' Government ii satisfaction of the claims in question should not be
exceeded.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

No. 107.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Bramston.

Sir, Foreign Office, April 27, 1881.
WITH reference to your letter of the 25t11 instant, I am directed by Earl Granville

to transmit to you the draft of an instruction which his Lordship proposes, with Lord
Kimberley's concurrence, to transmit to Her Majesty's Minister at Washington,*
informing him that Hler Majesty's Government cannot consent, without previous
inquiry, to increase their offer of a lump sum of 15,0001. as compensation to the
American fishermen on account of the occurrences at Fortune Bay; but that they are
prepared to abide by the proposal which bas been accepted by Mr. Blaine, that
the amount should be referred for inquiry and adjustment . to himself and to
Sir E. Thornton.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 108.

Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received April 28.)

Sir, Downing Street, April 27, 1881.
IN reply to your letter of this day's date, I am directed by the Earl of Kimberley

to convey to you bis Lordship's concurrence in the terms of the telegram .which Earl
Granville proposes to address to Sir E. Thornton respecting the claims of the United
States' Government in connection with occurrences at Fortune Bay.

I am, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. HERBERT.

No. 109.

Barl Granville to, Sir E. Thornton.t

Sir, Foreign Office, April 28, 1881.
I HAVE had under my consideration your despatch of the 4th instant,

reporting the substance of a conversation you had had that morning with Mr. Blaine
as to the means proposed for arriving at a settlemnent of the claims of the American
fishermen concerned in the dispute which had arisen with the Newfoundlanders at
Fortune Bay in the month of January 1878.

I have informed you by telegraph- this day, in reply, that Her Majesty's
Government are not prepared, without a previous examination of the individual claims,
to make any further advance upon the gross sum of 15,0001. which you have been
authorized to offer to the Government of the United States as compensation for the
losses sustained by the American fishermen in consequence of these transactions.
They are, however, willing to abide by the proposal which has been made to
Mr. Blaine, and accepted by him, that the amnount of the claims should be referred to
Washington for inquiry and adjustment between himself and you.

I request that you will convey to Mr. Blaine the views of Her Majesty's
Government in the sense of this despatch.

I amn, &c.
(Signe;d) GIRANVIILE.

* See No. 109. † Substance telegraphed.



No. 110.

Lord Tenterden to Mir. Bramston.

Sir, Foreign Office, May 3, 1881.
WITI reference to your letter of the 27th ultimo, I am directed by Lord

Granville to transmit to you the draft of an instruction -which Lord Granville pro-
poses, with Lord Kimberley's concurrence, to address to Sir E. Thornton,* informing
him that it is intended to suggest to the NewfounLdland Government to send some
person to assist him, on the part of that Government, in the assessment of the claims
of the Ainerican fishermen.

I am to request that you will move Lord Kimberley to inform Lord Granville at
his earliest convenience whetlier he secs any objection to the terms of this telegram.

I ar, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 111.

Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden.-(Received May 3.)

Sir, Downing Street, May 3, 1881.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acquaint you, for the information of

Earl Granville, that his Lordship concurs in the terms of the draft instruction to Sir
E. Thornton, inclosed in your letter of this day, and that a telegran will be sent to
Sir J. Glover, suggesting that the Newfoundland Government should send some
competent person to confer with and assist Sir E. Thornton.

I ai to inclose the draft of the telegram which Lord Kimberley proposes, with
the concurrence of Lord Granville, to address to Sir J. Glover on the subject.

I am, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. IIERBERT.

No. 112.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.†

Sir, Poreign Office, May 3, 1881.
WITH reference to my despatch of the 28th ultimo, I have to state to you

that it will probably be desirable to send some person from Newfoundland to assist you
personally and confidentially in the assessment of the claims connected with the New-
foundland fisheries.

I should be glad, therefore, to receive notification of the day, whenever it is fixed,
for discussing with Mr. Blaine the amount of the indemnity to be awarded for their
losses to the American fishermen.

In the meanwhile, I have to authorize you to proceed at once with the negotia-
tion, without waiting for the further instructions promised in my despatch of the
28th April, should Mr. Blaine express a wish to expedite the settlement of the question;
but you should so arrange that time may be given to enable Iler Majesty's Govern-
ment to communicafe with the authorities of Newfoundland.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 113.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.
(Substance received by telegraph, May 5 and 7.)

My Lord, Washington, May 9, ISSI.
WITH reference to your Lordship's telegrams of the 28th ultimo and of the 3rd

instant, I have the honour to inform your Lordship that I had an interview with
Mr. Blaine at the State Department on the 5th instant upon the subject of the

* See No. 112. t Substance telegraphed.



Fortune Bay claims. I informed him that I was instructed by your Lordship to state
that Hier Majesty's Government could not consent to increase its offer of a lump sum
of 15,0001., which it considered to be a large concession, withliout a previous inquiry,
but that it was prepared to abide by the proposal accepted by him, that the amount
should ho referred to him and myself for inquiry and adjustment.

Mr. Blaine said that lie was perfectly willing and ready to enter upon a detailed
exanination of the claims in question; but it was evident that, unless we rested upon
the aflidavits which had been already presented on the American and British sides of
the question, it would be necessary to summon witnesses and call for documentary
evidlence, whicli would be a very tedious operation, and would probably cause the
inquiry to extend over a great length of time.

Ir we were to rely solely upon the affidavits sworn to upon each side, it is pretty
clear that the assessment would be mnuch above the 15,0001. which have already been
offered by Her Majesty's Government. I am also convinced that the summoning of
witnesses and the calling for further documentary evidence would have a similar
result.

Mr. Blaine stated, liowever, that since he had entered upon Lis office lie had
eaused searching inquiries to be made as to whether there existed any other claims
besides those which had been already brouglit before the two Governments, and that
lie Lad satisfied himself that there were none. As his Government, therefore, did not
wish to place any obstacles in the way of the settlement of the claims in question, it
would be prepared to accept the sum of 15,0001. originally offered by ler Majesty's
Government in full of the Fortune Bay claims and of all claims arising out of wrongs
donc to United States' fishermen on the coasts of Newfoundland and of its depen.
dencies up to the 4th March last.

I then pointed out to Mir. Blaine that, in examining the affidavits and accounts
which Lad been submitted to Her Majesty's Governmnent by the instructions of
Mr. Evarts, and from which the latter Lad stated, in his despateh to Mr. Welsh of
the 1st August, 1879,* that the claims amounted to 105,305 dol. 2 c., I had not been
able to understand how this amount had been reached, unless claims of American
fisiermen for being deterred from fishing for bait in Aspee Bay, Cape Breton, were
included among the Bortune Bay claims. I Lad, therefore, concluded that, although
Aspee Bay was not on the coast of Newfoundland, these clainis were among those for
which a demand had been made by Mr. Evarts of the sum of 105,305 dol. 2 c.

Mr. Blaine acquiesced in my view of this matter, and said that they would be
included aiong those for which ho now stated that the Government of the United
States would accept the sum of 15,0001.

Affidavits with regard to the Aspee Bay claims are to be found at pp. 138 to 141
inclusive of Inclosure No. 1 in iny despateh of the 7ti June last.t

Mr. Blaine then said that he would address me a note to the above effect, and
that he would be glad to receive an answer at once from me that Her Majesty's
Government acquiesced in this settlement of the claims in question; but I replied that
I did not consider myself authorized to give such an answer without asking for
instructions fron your Lordship, which I would do at once by telegraph.

I have now the honour to inclose copy of the note whicl Mr. Blaine has addressed
to me in consequence of the above-mentioned interview, and I venture to hope that
ler Majesty's Government -will be able to agree to dhe settlement indicated therein,

which I believe to be the most favourable which can be now obtained.
Your Lordship will perceive that Mr. Blaine states in his note that at my conve-

nience lie will discuss the subject of joint cruizers on the fishing-grounds and the code
of instructions under which they should sail, which subject he understands to have
been also referred by your Lordship. As this, however, is a matter of considerable
importance and delicacy, it would certainly be desirable that I should be aided by the
advice of some person from Nevfoundland who is well acquainted with the subject.

I have, &c.
(Signed) EDWD. THORNTON.

* See " United States No. 1 (1880)," Inclosure 1 i No. 1, p. 8. †¯ See inclosure in No. 28.



Inclosure in No. 113.

Ar. Blaine to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Department of State, Washington, May 0, 1881.
I WAS advised by Mr. Lowell by his despatcli of the 9th March last that

Lord Granville would either pay 15,0001. in the Fortune Bay matter for a receipt in ful
against all claims up to and including the close of the past year, or he would refer the
matter to yourself and me for adjustment.

I chose the latter because I lad at that time no means of knowing with
definiteness wlether there might not be claimants whom I could not properly bar by a
receipt given without an opportunity of a hearing assured to then.

As I told you in our first consultation, I did not seek the reference witlh any
desire to urge you to a larger sum than was offered by Lord Granville unless new facts
could be found which would warrant the demand.

Both of us have discovered and think that we have no practical means of assessing
the damages except by taking the facts as stated in the American Case, unless,
indeed, we should resort, at great expense and with endless trouble, to a new,
independent, and exhaustive investigation by original testimony in each and. every
claim.

Jnder these circumstances, it is proper that I should frankly state to you that
I find no other claims than those already presented for wrongs inflicted in the
waters of Newfoundland and its dependencies; and, as I originally advised you, I
have no desire to urge you to increase the sum offered by Lord Granville on the
old claims.

My investigations have included the period up to the 4th March, 1881; and in
giving the receipt I would, if desired, be willing to cover that period. I make this
offer in the hope that you will recognize in it a disposition on the part of the United
States to be, not merely just, but liberal in dealing with Ier Majesty's Government
on this complicated and somewhat delicate question.

Your understanding, ! rnamunicated verbally, that the injury at Aspee Bay was to
be included, is correct ; and the rcceipt which I shall give -will cover that case.

In accepting Lord Granville's offer in this matter, I desire to state that at your
convenience I will discuss the subject of joint cruizers on the fishing-grounds, and the
code of instructions under which they should sail. I understand this subject to have
been also referred by Lord Granville.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JAMES G. BLAINE.

No. 114.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Ofice, May 6, 1881.
WITII reference to your letters of the 27th ultimo and 3rd instant, I am directed

by 1Her Majesty's Principal Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs to transmit to you a
copy of a telegram,* dated the 5th May, which bas been received from Her Majesty's
Minister at Washington, announcing that Mr. Blaine las signified his readiness to
accept the sum of 15,0001. which has been offered by Her Majesty's Governient in
satisfaction of the claims of the American fishermen on account of the interruption
caused to tlcir fishing operations by the proceedings of the Newfoundlanders.

M/Ir. Blaine has lntimated that lie is prepared to comprise in this arrangement the
claims arising out of the occurrences at Fortune Bay, and also all claims on account of
any interruption of American fishing on the coasts of Newfoundland and its depen-
dencies up to the 4th March last, and at Aspee Bay, Cape Breton, in the monti of
June 1879.

The particulars of the last-named claims are given with the documents annexedto
the President's message of the louse of Representatives of the 17th May, 1880, of
which a copy is forwarded herewith for convenience of reference (sec pp. 138-141).

I am to request that you will submit this letter, vith its inclosure, to the Earl of
Kimberley, and that you will move himni to inform Lord Granville at his earliest

* See No. 113.



convenience whether he concurs with Lord Granville in thinking that, as Mr. Blaine
is now prepared to give the full assurance required by ler Majesty's Government
when they made the offer of 15,0001., Sir E. Thornton should be authorized to agree to
this settlement ?

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEYOTE.

No. 115.

Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden.-(Received May 7.)

My Lord, Downing Street, May 7, 1881.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of yesterday, transmitting a copy of a telegram dated the 5th instant from
Sir E. Thornton, announcing that Mr. Blaine has signified his readiness to accept the
sum of 15,0001. in satisfaction of the claims of the Anerican fishermen on account of
the interruptions to their fishing operations by the Newfoundland fishermen.

As Earl Granville is aware, a telegram was sent to Sir J. Glover on the 3rd
instant, informing him that Sir E. Thornton and Mr. Blaine would probably soon
commence an informal inquiry into the matter of the United States' claims, and
desiring to be informed whether the Newfoundland Government could send a
competent person to assist and confer with Sir E. Thornton, in order that he might
know the views and calculations of the Newfoundland Government; and Sir J.
Glover has replied that he thinks the Premier, Sir William Whiteway, is disposed to
visit New York for this purpose.

As the Newfoundland Governient has thus been officially informed that at the
inquiry which was about to take place an opportunity would be given them to state
their views as to the anount payable as compensation to the United States' fishermen,
it appears to Lord Kimberley that it is necessary, before any further action is taken,
to acquaint the Newfoundland Government that Sir E. Thornton and Mr. Blaine,
after a preliminary consideration of the question, have concurred in thinking that
there is no prospect of their agreeing to an assessment; that in these circumstances
the United States' Goveriiment has preferred to revert to an arrangement which was
under consideration while Mr. Evarts was in office for the settlement of the claims,
namely, the immediate payment of a lump sum of 15,0001., which will be in satis-
faction of Fortune Bay claims, and all other claims arising out of any interruptions of
American fishermen on the coast of Newfoundiand and its dependencies up to the
4th March last, including the Aspee Bay claims, and that Her Majesty's Government
are of opinion that this offer should be agreed to.

If Lord Granville concurs, Lord Kimberley will address a telegram to this effect
to the Governor of Newfoundland.

I am, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. HERBERT.

No. 116.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Ofice, May 8, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the

7th instant, and am to request that you will inform Lord Kimberley, in reply, that his
Lordship concurs in the telegram which it is proposed to send to the Governor of
Newfoundland on the Fortune Bay question.

I am,> &c.
(Signed) JULIAN IPAUJNCEOTE.
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No. 117.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, May 9, 1881.
I AM directed by Lord Granville to transmit to you, to be laid before the Earl

of Kimberley, the decypher of a further telegram which bas been received from Her
Majesty's Minister at Washington,* stating that he had received from Mr. Blaine the
note referred to in his telegram of the 5th May, a copy of which was forwarded to you
with my letter of the following day.

Sir E. Thoruton adds that Mr. Blaine states in that note that he is now prepared
to enter upon the question of the dispatch to the'Newfoundland fisheries of joint
cruizers on the part of the American and British Governments, and of the instructions
under which these Commanders should act.

I am, &o.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 118.

Mr. Herbert to Lord Tenterden.-(Received May 12.)

My Lord, Downing Street, May 11, 1881.
WITH reference to the letter from this Department of the 7th instant respecting

the proposed settlement of the claims of American fishermen arising out of occurrences
at Fortune Bay and elsewhere on the coast of Newfoundland, I am directed by the
Earl of Kimberley to transmit to you, for the information of Earl Granville, copies of
a telegram which was sent to the Governor of Newfoundland upon the subject on the
9th instant.

I am, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT Q. W. HERBERT.

Inclosure in No. 118.

The Earl of Kimberley to Governor Sir J. Glover.

(Telegraphic.) Downing Street, May 9, 1881, 10-5 .
WITU reference to my telegram of the 3rd instant, I have to inform you that

Sir E. Thornton and Mr. Blaine are of opinion, after preliminary consideration, that
they see no prospect of their coming to an agreement as to assessment; and the
United States' Government have therefore decided that the preferable course will be to
revert to an arrangement for the settlement of American claims by the payment of a
lump sum. This course was considered at the time that Mr. Evarts was in office. The
United States' Government are willing to accept 15,0001., to be paid at once, in full
satisfaction of the claims known as the Fortune Bay and Aspee Bay claims, and all
other claims up to the 4th of March last, arising out of the interruptions from which
American fishermen on the coasts of Newfoundland and of its dependencies have
suffered.

This arrangement appears to Her Majesty's Government to be satisfactory; aud.
it is hoped that, as this solution of the question renders Sir William Whiteway's
proposed visit to Washington unnecessary, he may be enabled to carry out his original
plan of leaving for England by the steamer of the 11th instant.

No. 119.

Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden.-(Received May 12.)

My Lord, Downing Street, May 11, 1881.
WITH reference to the letter from this Department of the 19th March, and to

your reply of the 8th ultimo, respecting the issue of a notice by the Government of
* No. 113.



Newfoundland for the purpose of notifying to the inhabitants of the Colony the
rights of fishery which the Americans enjoy under the Treaty of Washington, I am
directed by the Earl of Kimberley to transmit to you, for the information of Earl
Granville, a copy of a f arther despatch which has been received from the Governor of
Newfoundland on the subject.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

Inclosure in No. 119.

Governor Sir J. Glover to the Earl of Kimberley.

(Extract.) Government House, Newfoundland, April 22, 1881.
I 1HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your Lordship's despatch

of the 12th instant, transmitting a copy of a letter from the Foreign Office
expressing the concurrence of Lord Granville in the terms of the notice issued by my
Governiment, for the purpose of notifying to the inhabitants of outlying Settlements
frequented by the Americans the rights which the latter have under the Treaty of
Washington.

2. I duly communicated your Lordship's despatch, with its inclosure, to My
Government, who will use every exertion to cause the notice to be as widely circulated
as possible on the coasts of this Colony.

No. 120.

Barl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.e

Sir, Foreign Office, May 13, 1881.
I HAVE received your telegrams of the 5th and 7th instant† relative to the note

addressed to you by Mr. Blaine, in which you state he signifies his acceptance of the
offer made to him of a lump sum of 15,0001. in satisfaction of the Fortune Bay claims
and al claims arising out of any interruption to the operations of American fishermen
on the coast of Newfoundland and its dependencies up to the 4th March last, including
the Aspee Bay claims, mentioned in Inclosure 1 of your despatch of the 7th June last.

I have informed you by telegraph to-day, in reply, that in order to avoid any
possibility of misapprehension hereafter as to the full meaning of expressions used in
telegrams, Her Majesty's Government prefer to await the arrival of your despatch
inclosing Mr. Blaine's note.

I am, &o.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 121.

Barl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, May 13, 1881.
WITH reference to my previous despatch of this day's date, I have to state to

you that Sir J. Glover and Sir W. Whiteway are expected in England from Newfound-
land towards the end of next week; and with a view to the ultirate payment of the
compensation by Newfoundland, Lord Kimberley would be glad that the settlement 6f
the American fishery claims should be deferred until after their arrival.

I am, &o.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

S Substance telegraphed. . See No. 113,
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No. 122.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, May 19, 1881.
I GATIIER from your telegram of the 7th instant that Mr. Blaine is ready to

discuss with you the question of sending to the Newfoundland fisheries joint American
and British cruizers, and the instructions under which their Commanders should act.

ln reply, I have to refer you to the instructions contained in my despatch
of the 25th Marci last, and to add that lier Majesty's Government still think that it
would not be desirable to take any steps relative to this point before they have had
an opportunity of consulting with the Governor of Newfoundland and Sir William
Whiteway, who are expected to arrive in England towards the end of this week.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 123.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, May 23, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to state to you, for the information of Her

Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies, that a despatch lias been received this
morning from Sir E. Thornton, of which a copy is forwarded herewith,* in which he
communicates the substance of what passed at his interview with Mr. Blaine on the
5th instant relative to the proposed settlement of the Fortune Bay claims by the
payment to the United States' Government of a lump sum of 15,0001.

Sir E. Thornton also transmits wit«h the same despatch a copy of the note
addressed to hin by Mr. Blaine on the following day, in which. he expresses his
readiness to accept the sum of 15,0001. in satisfaction of the American claims for the
occurrences complained of in the waters of Newfoundland and its dependencies up to
the 4th March, 1881.

In laying these papers before the Earl of Kimberley, I am to request that you
will call his attention to the intimation conveyed in Mr. Blaine's letter that he is
prepared to enter upon the discussion of the question of the joint American and
British cruizers in Newfoundland, and the Code of Instructions under which they
should sail, and that Sir E. Thornton considers it expedient that some person from
Newfoundland who is versed in the subject should aid him with bis advice in this
negotiation. a

(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 124.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, May 25, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to request that you will inform the Earl of

Kimberley that Lord Granville is strongly of opinion that arrangements should be
made for the settlement of the American claims on account of disturbance of their
fishery operations by the immediate payment to the United States' Government of a
lump sum of 15,0001., which Mr. Blaine has expressed his willingness to accept, in
satisfaction of all claims.

Instructions will at once be drawn up, which will be submitted for Lord
Kimberley's concurrence, directing him to close with the settlement of all the claims
for the sum of 15,0001., on account of disturbances caused to the operations of the
American fishermen on the coasts of Newfoundland and its dependencies up to the
4th March last, including the occurrences at Aspee Bay.

I am to add that Lord Granville presumes that, as Sir W. Whiteway and the
Governor of Newfoundland are now in England, Lord Kimberley will soon be in a

* No. 113.



position to give bis opinion as to the instructions to be given to Sir E. Thornton with
regard to the future regulation of the fisheries.

I amn, &c..
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 125.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Offce, May 25, 1881.
WITI[ reference to my previous letter of this day, I am directed by Earl

Granville to transmit to you the draft of an instruction which his Lordship proposes,
with Lord Kimberley's concurrence, to forward to Sir E. Thornton, directing him to
close with the settlement of all the claims, as already proposed, in connection with
the occurrences at Fortune Bay and elsewhere, for the sum of 15,0001., and without
prejudice to any question of the rights of either Government under the Treaty of
Washington.*

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 126.

Mr. Herbert to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received May 27.)

Sir, Downing Street, May 26, 1881.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acknowledge the receipt of your letter

of the 25th instant, and to state that his Lordship concurs in the terms of the instruction
which Earl Granville proposes to address to Sir E. Thornton, directing him to
conclude the settlement of the claims in connection with the occurrences at Fortune
Bay and elsewhere for the sum of 15,0001., without prejudice to any question of the
rights of either Government under the Treaty of Washington.

I am to inclose, for Lord Granville's information, a copy of a letter which has
been this day addressed to Sir William Whiteway in reference to this matter.

I am, &c.
(Signed) ROBERT G. W. IERBERT.

Inclosure in No. 126.

Mr. Herbert to Sir W. Whiteway.

(Extract.) Downing Street, May 26, 1881.
LORD GRANVILLE has expressed a strong opinion, in which Lord Kimberley

concurs, that it is desirable to adopt the alternative course which had been proposed,
and to settle this question at once by the payment of the sum of 15,0001., which
Mr. Blaine is willing to accept, in satisfaction of all claims up to the 4th March.
Apart from the great advantage of terminating at once an irritating controversy, it
appears to ler Majesty's Government that even if the United States' Government
should, after an inquiry in which evidence might have been adduced, have consented
to a reduction of their original demand, the cost of the inquiry added to the compen-
sation would probably have amounted to at least as much as the United States'
Government is now prepared to accept.

Instructions will accordingly be sent to Sir E. Thornton to inform Mr. Blaine
that Her Majesty's Government are prepared to settle the United States' claims in the
manner above indicated, on the clear understanding that the payment is made without
prejudice to any question of the rights of either Governmrent under the Treaty of
Washington.

The amount will be advanced by the Imperial Treasury, and a communication
will in due course be made to the Government of Newfoundland with regard to its
repayment by the Colony.

* See No. 127.



No. 127.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.*

Sir, Foreign Office, May 27, 1881.
I HAVE received your despatcli of the 9th instant, inclosing a copy of the letter

addressed to you by Mr. Blaine on the 6th May, in which he accepts the offer made
by lier Majesty's Government of the .-payment of the sum of 15,0001. in satisfaction
in full of the caims of the American fishermen visiting the waters of Newfoundland
and its dependencies, as well as those on account of the occurrences in Aspee Bay, up
to the 4th March last.

I accordingly addressed to you a telegram this afternoon, authorizing you to
inforn Mr. Blaine that ler Majesty's Government are prepared to settle this question
by the payment to the Govermment of the United States of the above-named su-m, on
receiving the assurance tbat it is accepted in full satisfaction of all claims, up to the
date agreed upon, arising out of any interruption of American fishermen in their
fishing operations in the localities which have been the subject of discussion between
the two Cabinets, and without prejudice to any question of the riglits of either
Government under the Treaty of Washington.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 128.

Sir E. Thornton to Barl Granville.-(Received June 13.)

My Lord, Washington, May 30, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to inform your Lordship that on the receipt of your telegram

of the 27th instant relating to the Fortune Bay affair, I vrote the note, of which a
copy is inclosed, and the terms of which will, I hope, be found by your Lordship
to be in entire conformity with the instructions contained in that telegran.

I took this note to Mr. Blaine on the 28th instant, and asked hin whether he had
any remarks to make upon it before I signed it. He replied at once that it was in
accordance with the conditions which had been already agreed upon. I therefore
signed it in his presence, and gave it to him. le promised to send me an answer,
conveying the acquiescence of the Government of the United States in the terms of
the agreement, and the conditions on which the payment was to be made.

Early the same afternoon I received the note, of which I inclose a copy, and to
the contents of which there seems to me to be no objection.

With regard to the payment of the amount agreed upon, Mr. Blaine said that
whatever was most convenient to Her Majesty's Government would be agreeable to
that of the United States. ie added that, if it were thought convenient, lie would be
ready to receive a bill of exchange drawn upon HIer Majesty's Government, and signed
by myself. Upon this point I shall have the honour of awaiting your Lordship's
instructions.

I have, &c.
(Signed) EDWD. THORNTON.

Inclosure 1 in No. 128.

Sir E. Thornton to Mr. Blaine.

Sir, Washington, May 28, 1881.
WITH reference to your note of the 6th instant relating to the discussions which

have recently taken place between Her Majesty's Government and that of the United
States with regard to the losses alleged to have been suffered by United States' fishermen
in Fortune Bay, Newfoundland, on the 6th January, 1878, in consequence of certain
acts committed by natives of that Colony, I have the honour to inform you that Hier
Majesty's Government is prepared to meet the views of the Government of the United
States upon this matter by the payment of the sum of 15,000l. sterling in full
satisfaction of al claims for disturbance of American fuhernien in their ftshing

* Substanco telegraphed.
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operations on the coasts of Newfoundlùnd and its dependencies up to the 4th March
last, including the occurrences at Aspee Bay, Cape Breton, Nova Scotia, in the
Dominion of Canada, a statement of which is made at pp. 138 to 141, inclusive of
executive document No. 84 of the Second Session of the House of Representatives of
the 46th Congress.

It will, however, be clearly understood that the above-mentioned payment will be
made without prejudice to any question of the rights of either of the two Governments
under Articles XVIII to XXV, both inclusive, and Article XXXII of the Treaty of
the 8th May, 1871, between the United States and Great Britain.

I have, &c.
(Signed) EDWD. THORNTON.

Inclosure 2 in No. 128.

Mr. Blaine to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Department of State, Washington, May 28, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your note of the 28th May,

1881, in -which, referring to mine of the 6th, you convey the gratifying intelligence
that Ier Majesty's Government has accepted the terms of settlement agreed upon by
us of the difficulties of Fortune Bay occurring on the 6th January, 1878,

The understanding of this Government is, as you state, that the payment of
15,0001. sterling is iu full satisfaction of all claims for disturbances of American
fishermen in their fishing operations on the coasts of Newfoundland and its
dependencies up to the 4th March last, including the occurrences at Aspee Bay, Cape
Breton, Nova Scotia, in the dominion of Canada, a statement of which is made
at pp. 138 to 141, inclusive of executive document No. 84 of the fouse of Representa-
tives of the 46th Congress.

This Government also clearly understands that the above-mentioned payment will
be made without prejudice to any question of the rights of either of the two Govern-
ments under Articles XVIII to XXV, both inclusive, and Article XXXII of the
Treaty of the Sth May, 1871, between the United States and Great Britain.

You can advise me of the time and method of payment, which I leave te be
settled by your own convenience. I have, &c.

(Signed) JAMES G. BLAINE.

No. 129.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.-(Received May 30.)

My Lord, Washington, May 16, 1881.
I IIAD the honour to receive your Lordship's telegrams of the 13th instant, and

almost at the same moment I received from Mr. Blaine the note of which a copy is
inclosed, and in which he expresses the desire that the Fortune Bay affair should be
promptly and definitely settled. ie assumes that no further reference is now
necessary, and invites me to join him, at my earliest convenience, in closing the
transaction.

I called upon Mr. Blaine on the following day at the State Department, and
explained to him that I had not considered myself authorized to dome to a definite
conclusion of the Fortune Bay affair until I should receive further instructions; that
I had telegraphed to your Lordship upon the subject, and had received on the 13th
instant a telegram from you to the effect that, owing to the misapprehension which so
frequently arises from trusting entirely to telegrams, fier Majesty's Governinent pre-
ferred awaiting the arrival of his note of the 6th instant, which I had not been able
to forward till last Tuesday, the 10th instant, so that it would not ·each your Lordship
till quite the end of this week.

. I have, &e.
(Signed) EDWD. THORP-TTON.
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Inclosure in No. 129.

Mr. Blaine to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Washington, May 13, 1881.
IT is quite desirable, for some reasons not necessary to explain, that this Depart-

ment bring to a prompt and definite settlement the Fortune Bay affair.
I consider that in our last conversation we had, under authority of the reference

made to us by both Governmaents, reached a conclusion satisfactory to both parties,
and my note of the 6th instant was the record on the part of the United States'
Government of its acceptance of that conclusion.

As the subject was committed to our decision, no further reference can now be
necessary, and it would be agreeable to me if you would join me, at your earliest con-
venience, in closing the transaction.

It is a source of great satisfaction to me that the discussion has been conducted
in so amicable a spirit, and reached so satisfactory a result.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JAMES G. BLAINE.

No. 130.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, May 30, 1881.
I AMI directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, to, be laid before Her

Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies, a copy of a despatch which has been
received this morning from Sir E. Thornton,* forwarding a communication from
Mr. Blaine, dated the 13th May, in which he expresses the hope for a speedy settle-
ment of the Fortune Bay question.

I am, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 131.

Lord Tenterden to the Lords Commissioners of the Treasury.

My Lords, 'Foreign Office, May 30, 1881.
IN a letter dated the 26th February last I requested that your Lordships would

be good enough to give the necessary directions that the sum of 15,0001. should be held
in readiness, in order that it might be placed at the disposal of the Government of the
United States, as had been sanctioned by the Cabinet, on the terms indicated in that
letter, on account of certain hindrances caused to American fishermen in their fishing
operations in the waters of Newfoundland and its dependencies.

Since that date an active correspondence has been carried on between London
and Washington, in order to arrive at a clear understanding that this sum would be
accepted by the Government of the United States as a complete settlement of all the
claims on the part of the American fishermen, which should include not only claims
on account of occurrences in the Newfoundland waters, but also those at a place called
Aspee Bay, in Cape Breton Island, up to a given date, which has been fixed as the
4th March last.

In consequence of the satisfactory assurances on this point which have been
received by ler Majesty's Minister at Washington from Mr. Blaine, the *United
States' Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs, instructions were sent to Sir E. Thornton
on Friday last, desiring him to inform Mr. Blaine that Her Majesty's Government
were now prepared to close this question by the payment to the United States of the
sum of 15,0001., in full satisfaction of all claims for disturbance caused to American
fishermen on the coast of Newfoundland and its dependencies up to the 4th March
last, including those at Aspee Bay, on the understanding that this payment is made
without prejudice to any question of the rights of either Government under the Treaty
of Washington.

*No. 129.



Mr. Blaine having now informed Sir E. Thornton that he acknowledges the
correctness of the conditions under whicli it had been agreed between the two Govern-
ments that this payment would be made, Sir E. Thornton has applied by telegraph for
authority to draw for 15,0001. on Her Majesty's Paymaster-General, and lie inquires
at the same time at how many days' siglit this should be done, if sanction is given to
his drawing such a bill.

I have to request, therefore, that your Lordships will enable me to answer Sir E.
Thornton's inquiry at your earliest convenience.

Her Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies has caused Sir William
Whiteway, the Premier of Newfoundland, who is now in this country, to be informed
that a communication will, in due course, be made to the Government of Newfoundland
with regard to the repayment of this sum by the Colony. , a, &c.

(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 132.

Mr. Cole to Lord Tenterden.-(Received June 1.)

My Lord, Treisury Chambers, June 1, 188 1.
THE Lords Commissioners of Her Majesty's Treasury have had before them, your

letter of the 30th May stating that the sum of 15,0001. has been accepted by the
Goverument of the United States as a complete settlement of all the claims of the
Aierican fishermen in respect of hindrances iii their fishing operations in the waters
of Newfoundland and its dependencies.

Their Lordships have directed me to state, in reply to the request contained in
your Lordship's letter, that Her Majesty's Minister should bc instructed to draw a bill
for this sum on Her Majesty's Paymaster-General at ten or thirty days' sight, as may
appear to him most desirable.

I have, &c.
(Signed) J. H. COLE.

No. 133.

Sir E. Thornton to Earl Granville.
(Substance received Ly telegrapi, June 2.)

My Lord, Washington, June 2, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to inform your Lordship that I have this day drawn

upon Rer Majesty's Paymaster-General for the surm of 15,0001. to Mr. Blaine's order
at thirty days after sight.

I have transmitted the bill to Mr. Blaine in the note of which a copy is inclosed.
I have, &c.

(Signed) EDWD. THORNTON.

Inclosure in No. 133.

Sir E. Thornton to Mr. Blaine.
Sir, Washingtoi., June 2, 1881.

WJTH reference to your note of the 28th ultimo, I have the honour to transmit
hercwith a bill of exchange in triplicate drawn by me on Her Majesty's Paymaster-
General at thirty days after sight for the sum of 15,0001., in full payment of the
claims mentioned in the note above referred to and on the conditions therein
expressed.

I have, &c.
(Signed) EDWD. THORNTON.

[780]



No. 134.

Lord Tenterden to Sir R. Lingen.*

Sir, Foreign Office, June 2, 1881.
WITH reference to your letter of yesterday's date, I am directed by Earl

Granville to state to you, for the information of the Lords Commissioners of Her
Majesty's Treasury, that a telegrain lias been this day received from Her Majesty's
Minister at Washington, reporting that he lias drawn a bill at thirty days after sight
on Her Majesty's Paymaster-General, in settlement of the American fisliery clainms
arising out of the occurrences at Fortune Bay and elsewliere.

I am, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 135.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thonton.

Sir, Foreign Ofice, J!une 3, 1881.
WITII refercnce to my despatch of the 2nd iiistant, I transmit herewith, for your

information, copies of the correspondence marked in the margin,† relative to the
settlement of the American fishery caims arising out of the occurrences at Fortune
Bay and elsewhere.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 136.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

Bir, Foreign Office, June 3, 1881.
WITH reference to my letter of yesterday's date, I an directed by Earl

Granville to transmit herewith, Io be laid before Lord Kimberley, a copy of a letter
which was addressed on the 30th ultino to the Lords of the Treasury relative to the
settlement with the Government of the United States of the fishery claims arising out
of the occurrences at Fortune Bay and elsewhere.‡

I am, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 137.

Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received June 14.)

Sir, Downing Street, June 13, 1881.
WITH reference to the recent correspondence respecting the claim of the United

States' fishermen in connection with the Newfoundland fisheries, I am directed by the
Earl of Kimberley to transmit to you, for the information of Earl Granville, a copy of
a despatch which his Lordship has addressed to the Governor of Newfoundland relative
to the settlement of the question by the payment of 15,0001. to the United States'
Government.

A copy of the letter to Sir W. Whiteway, inclosed in that despatch, accompanied
the letter from this Department of the 26th ultimo.

I am also to inclose a copy of a despateh in which Lord Kimberley lias acquainted
the Governor-General of Canada with the inclusion of the Aspee Bay claims in the
settlement referred to.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

P.S.-A copy of Sir W. Whiteway's reply to the letter from this Department is
also inclosed.

† Nos. 131 and 132. ‡ No. 131.% Also to Colonial Office.



Inclosure 1 in No. 137.

The Earl of Kimberley to the Oficer Administering the Government of Newfoundland.

Sir, Downing Street, June 7, 1881.
I RAD the honour to inform you, in my telegram of the 31st ultimo, of the

settlement of the Fortune Bay question by the payment of 15,0001. to the United
States' Government.

The inclosed copy of a letter which I caused to be addressed to Sir William
Whiteway will place you in possession of the reasons which, in the opinion of
H1er Majesty's Government, rendered it advisable to agree that 15,0001. should be paid
to the United States' Government in satisfaction of al claims up to the 4th of March
last, rather than to enter upon an inquiry with a view to determine the amount of the
compensation due to the American fishermen.

lu this amount has been included the settlement of the claims of United States'
fishermen, kno-wn as the Aspee Bay claims, and I have addressed a despatch to the
Governor-General of Canada, informing him of the agreement which has been
arrived at.

The papers relating to the subject will shortly be laid before Parliament, and will
1)e communicated to you in due course.

I have, &c.
(Signed) KIMBERLEY.

Inclosure 2 in No. 137.

The Earl of Kimberley to the Marquis of Lorne.

My Lord, Downing Street, June 2, 1881.
I RAD the honour to inform you in my telegram of the 31st ultimo, that the

Aspee Bay question has been settled in conjunction with the Fortune Bay claims.
The depositions of the American fishermen with regard -to the occurrences at

Aspee Bay are contained on pp. 138-141 of the message from the President of the
United States (46th Congress, 2nd Session, Ex. Doc. No. 84), a copy of which is no
doubt in the possession of your Lordship's Government.

Her Majesty's Government had been for some time in communication with the
United States' Government on the subject of the Fortune Bay claims, and in order to
avoid an expensive inquiry with a view to the assessment of compensation to the
American fishermen, and the consequent protraction of an irritating controversy, it
was at length agreed that the question should be settled at once by the payment of
a sum of 15,0001.

In this amount has been further included the settlement of the Aspee Bay claims
and all other claims up to the 4th March last, it being understood that this
payment is made without prejudice to any question of the rights of either Government
under the Treaty of Washington.

I have, &c.
(Signed) KIMBERLEY.

Inclosure 3 in No. 137.

Sir W. Whiteway to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, British Hotel, June 2, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 26th

ultimo relating to the occurrences in Fortune Bay in 1878. I will take the earliest
opportunity of communicating the purport of the same to my colleagues.

I have, &c.
(Signed) W. V. WHITEWAY.

[780) P 2
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No. 138.

Lord Tenterden to Sir R. Lingen.*

Sir, Foreign Ofice, Jine 14, 1881.
WITH reference to iny letter of the 2nd instant, I am directed by Earl Granville

to transmit to you, to be laid before the Earl of Kimberley, the accompanying copy of
a despatch, with its inclosure,t from Her Majesty's Minister at Washington in regard to
the payment made to the United States' Govermnent in satisfaction of the claims of
American fishermen on account of occurrences at Tortune Bay and elsewhere.

I am, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

No. 139.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Ofice, June 16, 1881.
I AM directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you a copy of a despatch from

fier Majesty's Minisier at Washington, inclosing a copy of his letter to Mr. Blaine of
the 28th May, and of Mr. laine's reply of the same day,‡ in which lie notifies the
acceptance by the United States' Governrent of the sum of 15,0001. in full satisfaction
of the American claims arising out of the occurrences at Fortune Bay and elsewhere
on the coasts of INewfoidland and its dependencies up to the 4th March last, including
those at Aspec Bay.

In laying these documents before the Earl of Kimberley, I am to request that
you will state tliat Lord Granville proposes, with his Lordship's concurrence, to
approve the ternis oISir E. Thornton's communication to Mr. 3laine of the 28th May,
and to inforni hlim that the reply returned by Mr. Blaine is entirely satisfactory to Her
Majesty's Government.

I amn, &c.
(Signed) JUIIAN PAUNCEFOTE.

No. 140.

Sir E. 1hornton to Earl Granville.-(Received June 18.)

(Extract.) Washington, June 6, 1881.
WITH reference to iny despateh of the 2nd instant, I bave the honour to

inclose copy of a note whieh I have received from Mr. Blaine, acknowledging the
receipt of mine cf the 2nd instant, in which I transmitted to him a bill of exchange
for 15,0001., in full payient of the Fortune Bay and other claims, as specified in my
note of the 28th ultimo.

Inclosure in No. 140.

Mr. Blaine to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Departnent of State, Washington, June 4, 1881.
I HAVE the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your note of the 2nd instant,

transmitting a bill of exchange in triplicate drawn by you on ler Majesty's Paymaster-
General at thirty days after sight for the sum of 15,0001., in full payment of the
claims mentioned ii my note of the 28th ultimo, and -to inform you that the same is
accepted by this Governmient on the conditions hereto agreed upon between us.

I have, &c.
(Signed) JAMES G. BLAINE.

* Also to Colunial Oflie. ‡ No. 128.† No. 133.



No. 141.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, June 18, 1881.
I INCLOSE, for your information, copies of a letter, and of its inclosures, as

marked in the margin, on the subject of the Fortune Bay Fisheries question.*
I am, &c.

(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 142.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Office, June 20, 1881.
WITH reference to recent correspondence respecting the compensation claimed

by the United States' fishermen on account of the occurrences at Fortune Bay and
elsewhere, I have to request you to inform me what proportion of the sum of 15,0001.
paid by Her Majesty's Government in satisfaction of these claims may be taken to
represent the amount payable on account of the Aspee Bay claim.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 143.

Sir E. Thornion to Earl Granville.
(Substance received by telegraph, June 22.)

My Lord, Washington, June 22, 1881.
WITI reference to your Lordship's telegram of the 20th instant, I have the

honour to state that the claim made by certain United States' fishermen for having
been prevented from fishing for bait in Aspee Bay has always appeared to me a very
small affair, and has, I know, been so considered by both Mr. Evarts and Mr. Blaine.
But such little claims, if neglected, are apt to be magnified in course of time, and as
it could not be considered as one having arisen in a dependency of Newfoundland) I
thought it would be desirable to mention it separately.

I am, however, of opinion that 1501. would fully satisfy the Aspee Bay claiis
mentioned above, and I am convinced that the -United States' Govurnment will not
assign more than that sum to their satisfaction.

I have, &c.
(Signed) EDWD. THORNTON.

No. 144.

Sir J. Pauncefote to Sir R. Lingen.t

Sir, Foreign Office, June 23, 1881.
WITH reference to my letter of the 14th instant, I am direeted by Earl Granville

to transmit to you, to be laid before the Lords Commissioners of the Treasury, the
accompanying copy of a further despatch, as marked in the margin, from ler Majesty's
Minister at Washington, transmitting a copy of Mr. Blaine's receipt for 15,0001. on
account of the Fortune Bay Claims settlement.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JULIAN PAUNCEPOTE.

No. 145.

Mr. Bramston to Lord Tenterden.-(Received June 24.)

My Lord, Downing Street, June 23, 1881.
I AM directed by the Earl of Kimberley to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 16th instant, forwarding a copy of a despatch from Sir E. Thornton,
0 No. 137. t Also to Colonial Oiee. ‡ No. 140.
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with its inclosures, respecting the settlement of the American claims arising out of
the occurrences at Fortune Bay and elsewhere.

Lord Kimberley concurs in the terns of the reply which Earl Granville proposes
to return to Sir E. Thornton.

I an, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

No. 146.

M1r. Cole to Earl Granville.-(Received July 1.)

My Lord, Treasury Chambers, June 30, 1881.
I AM directed by the Lords Commissioners of Her Majesty's Treasury to acknow-

ledge the receipt of your letter of the 23l instant, inclosing a copy of a further
despatch from Her Majesty's Minister at Washington, transmitting a copy of
Mr. Blaine's letter of receipt for 15,0001. on account of the Fortune Bay, &c., filshery
claims; and I am to request that you will move Earl Granville to cause the original
letter of receipt to be transmitted to this Board in order that it may be produced to
the Comptroller- and Auditor-General.

I have, &c.
(Signed) J. H. COLE.

No. 147.

Earl Granville to Sir E. Thornion.

Sir, Foreign Office, July 2, 1881.
I TRANSMITTED to the Lords Commissioners of ler Majesty's reasuiry a

copy of your despatch of the 6th ultimo, inclosing copy of a note which yon had
received from Mr. Blaine, acknowledging the receipt of your communication of the
2nd ultimo, in which you forwarded to him a bill of exchange for 15,0001. in full
payment of the Fortune Bay and other claims; and I now transmit to you the accom-
panying copy of a letter which has been received from the Treasury in reply,* desiring
to be furnished with the original letter of recipt for production to the Comptroller-
and Auditor-General; and I have to request you to forward this document accordingly
for the purpose indicated.

I amn, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 148.

Mr. Bramston to Sir J. Pauncefote.-(Received July 6.)

Sir, Downing Street, July 5, 1881.
WITH reference to the letter from this Department of the 18th ultimo, and to

your reply of the 24th respecting the amount paid to the United States' Governument
on account of the Aspee Bay affair, I am directed by the Earl of Kimberley to
transmit to you, for the information of Earl Granville, a copy of a despatch which his
Lordship had addressed to the Governor-General of Canada on the subjeet.

I am, &c.
(Signed) JOHN BRAMSTON.

Inclosure in No. 148.

The Earl of Kimberley to the Marquis of Lorne.

My Lord, Downing Street, June 30, 1881.
IN my despatch of the 2nd instant I explained to you that the agreement

with the United States' Government under which the Fortune Bay claims and all other
claims preferred up to the 4th March last have been settled by the payment of a sum
of 15,0001. included the settlement of the Aspee Bay claims.

4 No. 146.



2. The occurrence at Aspee Bay, Cape Breton, in June 1879, where James
Anderson, of the schooner "Cadet," of Gloucester, Massachusetts, alleged that he was
prevented by the inhabitants from taking squid with his seine, and thereby suffered
loss, and certain other masters of American schooners alleged that in consequence of
the prohibition they suffered similar loss, was of a comparatively unimportant
character, and did not in fact present itself for consideration until a late stage .of the
negotiations, when, in coming to an agreement that the fixed sum to be paid should
cover all outstanding claims, it was obsérved that there was this claim against the
Dominion Government, in addition to the claims against the Government of New-
foundland.

3. Her Majesty's Government felt it their duty, having an opportunity of settling
this matter, of which advantage could not have been taken if the decision had been
delayed in order to give time for consultation with the Dominion Government, to act
at once in the interest of your Government in the manner which they could not
doubt that your Ministers would approve; more especially as it was clear that this
course would commit Canada to the payment of a very inconsiderable sum, far less
than the cost of an inquiry would have been if the affair had not been summarily
disposed of.

4. I have requested the Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs to ascertain from
Sir E. Thornton what proportion of the sum of 15,0001. represents the amount of the
claims in respect of the Aspee Bay transaction, and Sir E. Thorntou lias replied that
1501. should be amply sufficient to cover it.

5. I trust that your advisers vill bc of opinion that in this matter fier Majesty's
Government have acted for the best in the interests of the Dominion, and I shall be
obliged by your requesting them to make the necessary provision for the repayment
to 11er Majesty's Exchequer of the amount thus paid on account of Canada.

I have, &c.
(Signed) KIMBERLEY.

No. 149.

Earl Granville Io Sir E. Thornton.

Sir, Foreign Offce, July 7, 1881.
I ilAVE to acknowledge the receipt of your despatch of the 30th May last,

with its inclosures, relative to the settlement of the American claims arising out
of the occurrences at Fortune Bay and elsewhere on the coast of Newfoundland and
its dependencies up to the 4th March last, including those at Aspee Bay.

In reply, I have to convey to you my approval of the terms of the communication
addressed by you to Mr. Blaine on the 28th May, and to inform you that the reply
returned by Mr. Blaine on the same day is considered as entirely satisfactory by Her
Majesty's Government.

I am, &c.
(Signed) GRANVILLE.

No. 150.

Lord Tenterden to Mr. Herbert.

Sir, Foreign Office, July 11, 1881.
WITH reference to my letter of the 24th ultimo, I am directed by Earl Granville

to transmit to you, to be laid before Her Majesty's Secretary of State for the Colonies,
for his Lordship's information, the accompanying copy of a despatch which lias been
received from fier Majesty's Minister at Washington, relative to the compensation
which will probably be awarded on account of tho Aspee Bay claim out of the sum
paid to the United States' Government in consideration of the occurrences at Fortune
Bay and elsewlere.*

I amn, &c.
(Signed) TENTERDEN.

*. No. 143.


